

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

*State/13167

Parliament/

- *Ecclesiastical/13168
- *Public Finance/13168
- *Transport/13169
- *Planning/13180
- *Health/13182
- *Environment/13182
- *Water/13182
- *Agriculture & Fisheries/13185

Energy/

*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/13185

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/13186
- *Personal Insolvency/13217
- *Companies & Financial Regulation/13228
- *Partnerships/13229

Societies Regulation/13229

- *Personal Legal/13230
- *Government Tracker/13238

All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

State



Crown Office

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

17 October 2003

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 17 October 2003 to appoint Sir Robert Raphael Hayim Jacob, a Justice of Her Majesty's High Court, to be a Lord Justice of Appeal.

C I P Denyer

(1008)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

20 October 2003

The QUEEN has been pleased to order a Congé d'Elire to pass the Great Seal of the Realm empowering the College of Canons of the Cathedral Church of St Mary the Virgin St Peter and St Cedd, Chelmsford to elect a Bishop of the See of Chelmsford, the same being void by the resignation of the Right Reverend John Freeman Perry, MPhil, lately Bishop thereof; and Her Majesty has been pleased to recommend to the said College of Canons the Right Reverend John Warren Gladwin, MA, Bishop of Guildford, to be by them elected Bishop of the said See.

CIP Denyer (1007)

Deputy Lieutenant Commissions *Lieutenancy of Cumbria*

Commissions signed by the Lord Lieutenant of Cumbria:

Charles Henry Bagot Esquire, Kendal; James Ronald Carr Esquire, Warwick-on-Eden; The Lord Melvyn Bragg of Wigton, Cumbria;

to be Deputy Lieutenants for the county of Cumbria.

L Victory, Clerk to the Lieutenancy

1 October 2003.

(273)

Lieutenancy of Renfrewshire

The following Commission was signed by Her Majesty's Lord Lieutenant of Renfrewshire on 25 September 2003:

David Scott Foggie, LLB, of 47A Union Street, Greenock. (253)

Ecclesiastical



Marriage Acts

A Building certified for worship named BUCKBURY LANE MEETING ROOM, Buckbury Lane, Newport in the registration district of Isle of Wight in the Unitary County of Isle of Wight, was, on 6 October 2003, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

Superintendent Registrar

20 October 2003.

(254)

Public Finance



National Savings

National Savings and Investments

2-YEAR FIXED INTEREST NATIONAL SAVINGS CERTIFICATES—NEW ISSUE

22nd Issue 2-year Fixed Interest Savings Certificates went on sale on 22 October 2003. A Certificate will grow in value at a guaranteed rate each year as follows:

Year 1 2.80% Year 2 2.91%

If a Certificate is held for two years, there rates will give a tax-free and guaranteed return equal to 2.85% pa compound.

5-YEAR FIXED INTEREST NATIONAL SAVINGS CERTIFICATES—NEW ISSUE

72nd Issue 5-year Fixed Interest Savings Certificates went on sale on 22 October 2003. A Certificate will grow in value at a guaranteed rate each year as follows:

Year 1 2.80% Year 2 2.90% Year 3 3.10% Year 4 3.30% Year 5 3.66%

If a Certificate is held for five years, these rates will give a tax-free and guaranteed return equal to 3.15% pa compound.

NATIONAL SAVINGS AND INVESTMENTS FIXED RATE SAVINGS BONDS—NEW ISSUES

New Issues of Fixed Rate Savings Bonds went on sale on 22 October 2003 as shown in the table below. The rate of interest earned by a Bond will be determined by its capital value at any time—the original investment plus any interest added to the Bond less any repayments. The rate is determined by whether the interest is paid monthly or at maturity. Interest is paid net of tax.

Term	Capital value	Gross Annual Rates		
	of Bond	Monthly interest option	Annual interest option	
1-year Issue 23	£500 to £19,999.99 £20,000 to £49,999.99 £50,000 and above	3.30% 3.40% 3.60%	3.35% 3.50% 3.70%	
3-year Issue 16	£500 to £19,999.99 £20,000 to £49,999.99 £50,000 and above	3.65% 3.80% 4.00%	3.75% 3.90% 4.10%	
5-year Issue 14	£500 to £19,999.99 £20,000 to £49,999.99 £50,000 and above	3.90% 4.05% 4.25%	4.00% 4.15% 4.35%	

NATIONAL SAVINGS AND INVESTMENTS PENSIONERS GUARANTEED INCOME BONDS 1-YEAR TERM—NEW SERIES

Series 20 1-year Pensioners Guaranteed Income Bonds went on sale on 22 October 2003. The interest rate, fixed and guaranteed for the first year a Bond is held, is 3.60% pa gross. The interest is paid gross and is taxable.

NATIONAL SAVINGS AND INVESTMENTS PENSIONERS GUARANTEED INCOME BONDS 2-YEAR TERM—NEW SERIES

Series 26 2-year Pensioners Guaranteed Income Bonds went on sale on 22 October 2003. The interest rate, fixed and guaranteed for the first two years a Bond is held, is 3.80% pa gross. The interest is paid gross and is taxable.

NATIONAL SAVINGS AND INVESTMENTS PENSIONERS GUARANTEED INCOME BONDS 5-YEAR TERM—NEW SERIES

Series 35 5-year Pensioners Guaranteed Income Bonds went on sale on 22 October 2003. The interest rate, fixed and guaranteed for the first five years a Bond is held, is 4.20% pa gross, The interest is paid gross and is taxable.

NATIONAL SAVINGS AND INVESTMENTS CHILDREN'S BONUS BONDS—NEW ISSUE

Issue 10 Children's Bonus Bonds went on sale on 22 October 2003. For the first five years each £25 unit will earn interest at 2.50% pa compound. On the fifth anniversary of purchase it also earns a bonus of £2.13 (8.52% of purchase price). At these rates a Bond will earn a tax-free return equal to 4.00% pa compound over the first five years.

NATIONAL SAVINGS AND INVESTMENTS CAPITAL BONDS—NEW SERIES

Series 14 Capital Bonds went on sale on 22 October 2003. A Bond will grow in value at a guaranteed gross rate each year as follows:

 Year 1
 3.70%

 Year 2
 4.00%

 Year 3
 4.30%

 Year 4
 4.60%

 Year 5
 4.91%

If a Bond is held for five years, these rates will give a guaranteed return equal to 4.30% pa compound. The interest is credited gross and is taxable.

Issued by National Savings and Investments on behalf of the Treasury (1014)

National Savings and Investments

INDEX-LINKED NATIONAL SAVINGS

MOVEMENT OF THE UNITED KINGDOM GENERAL INDEX OF RETAIL PRICES

For the purposes of revaluing on repayment Index-linked National Savings Certificates (Retirement Issue, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th, 6th, 7th, 8th and 9th Index-linked Issues) and contributions under Save As You Earn savings contracts (Third Issue), the Index figure issued by the Office for National Statistics in the month of October and applicable to the month of November is 182.5. This figure is based on the revised reference base of 100 adopted in January 1987.

In accordance with the relevant prospectuses a notional Index figure of 720.0 has been calculated and will apply to Index-linked Savings Certificates purchased in March 1987 or earlier and SAYE contributions which were due for payment and made in February 1987 or earlier (1013)

Bank of England

An ACCOUNT pursuant to the Acts 7 & 8 Vict. ch. 32, 18 & 19 Geo. 5 ch. 13 and 19 & 20 Eliz. 2 ch. 24, for the week ending on Wednesday, the 22nd day of October 2003.

ISSUE DEPARTMENT

Notes Issued: In Circulation In Banking Department	£ 33,119,490,537 509,463	Government Debt Other Government Securities Other Securities Coin other than Gold Coin	 	 £ 13,484,960,921 19,635,039,079 —
_		Amount of Fiduciary Issue Gold Coin and Bullion	 	 £33,120,000,000
	£33,120,000,000			£33,120,000,000
Dated the 23rd day of October 2003. Mr L Dobney, Head of Notes Division	Banking D	DEPARTMENT		
Capital	£ 14,553,000 — 581,454,738 16,020,198,321	Government Securities Other Securities Notes Coin	 	 £ 1,674,270,793 14,941,391,530 509,463 34,273
Seven Day and other Bills	£16,616,206,059			£16,616,206,059

Dated the 23rd day of October 2003. Mr L Dobney, Head of Notes Division

(1002)

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (FREE PARKING PLACES) (NO 2) (AMENDMENT NO 48) ORDER 2003

THE EALING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO 196) ORDER

FREE PARKING PLACES AND DOUBLE YELLOW LINE WAITING RESTRICTIONS IN KELVIN GARDENS, SOUTHALL

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Ealing Council on 23 October 2003 made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be:
- (a) to introduce two free parking places in Kelvin Gardens, Southall in the locations specified in the Schedule to this notice, to provide that the parking places will be for the use of passenger vehicles, goods carrying vehicles, motorcycles and disabled persons vehicles without limitation on time and to provide that the parking places will allow vehicles to park with four wheels on the footway; and
- (b) to introduce double yellow line waiting restrictions applying at any time in Kelvin Gardens, Southall on its south-west side, between the eastern kerbline of Allendale Avenue and a point 39 metres south-east
- 3. The Orders, which will come into force on 27 October 2003, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders will be available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, until 4 December 2003.

- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 4 December
- A Williams, Service Director, Transport and Planning Policy (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Kelvin Gardens, Southall, the south-west side:

- (a) from a point 7.50 metres south-east of the eastern kerbline of Allendale Avenue, Southall, extending south-eastwards for a distance of 11 metres:
- (b) from a point 26.80 metres south-east of the eastern kerbline of Allendale Avenue, Southall, extending south-eastwards for a distance of 10.20 metres.

24 October 2003. (527)

London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (BEDFORD PARK) (RESIDENTS PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO 3) ORDER 2003

THE EALING (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO 39) **ORDER 2003**

THE EALING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO 195) ORDER

1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Ealing Council on 23 October 2003 made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985. 2. The general effect of the Orders would be:

- (a) to introduce parking places for the use of residents, their visitors and business users in Somerset Road, London W4 operating between the hours of 9.00 am and 6.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive and to provide that passenger vehicles, goods carrying vehicles and disabled persons vehicles, displaying a Bedford Park controlled zone valid residents permit, residents or business visitors voucher or Borough wide visitors voucher may be left in a parking place without limitation on time during the controlled hours;
- (b) to introduce a disabled persons parking place on the north side of Somerset Road outside No 9;
- (c) to introduce waiting restrictions applying between the hours of 9.00 am and 6.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays in the lengths of Somerset Road, W4 specified in Schedule 1 to this notice; and
- (d) to introduce waiting restrictions applying at all times in the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 2 to this notice.
- 3. The Orders, which will come into force on 27 October 2003, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders will be available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, until 4 December 2003.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that they are not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 4 December 2003.

A Williams, Service Director, Transport and Planning Policy (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE 1

Somerset Road, London W4:

- (a) the north side:
- (i) between a point 6 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Acton Lane and a point 5 metres west of the western kerbline of Florence Road;
- (ii) between a point 5 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Florence Road and a point 7 metres west of the western kerbline of Carlton Road; (iii) between a point 5 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Carlton Road and a point 7 metres west of the western kerbline of St Albans Avenue:
- (b) the south side, between a point 6.50 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Acton Lane and a point 7 metres west of the western kerbline of St Albans Avenue

SCHEDULE 2

Acton Lane, London W4, the north-east side, between a point 4 metres south of its junction with Somerset Road and a point 7 metres north of its junction with Somerset Road.

St Albans Avenue, London W4, the west side, between a point 7 metres south of the southern kerbline of Somerset Road and a point 7.60 metres north of the northern kerbline of Somerset Road.

Somerset Road, London W4:

- (a) the north side:
- (i) between the eastern kerbline of Acton Lane and a point 6 metres east of that kerbline:
- (ii) between a point 5 metres west of the western kerbline of Florence Road and a point 5 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Florence Road; (iii) between a point 7 metres west of the western kerbline of Carlton Road and a point 5 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Carlton Road; (iv) between the western kerbline of St Albans Avenue and a point 7 metres west of that kerbline;
- (b) the south side:
- (i) between the eastern kerbline of Acton Lane and a point 6.50 metres east of that kerbline;
- (ii) between the western kerbline of St Albans Avenue and a point 7 metres west of that kerbline.

Carlton Road, London W4, (both sides) between the northern kerbline of Somerset Road and a point 7 metres north of that kerbline. Florence Road, London W4, (both sides) between the northern kerbline of Somerset Road and a point 6 metres north of that kerbline.

24 October 2003. (528)

London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (ZONE E) (RESIDENTS AND BUSINESS PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO 1) ORDER 2003

PARKING PLACES AMENDMENTS

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Ealing Council on 23 October 2003 made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to remove a 4.8 metre length of residents parking in Braid Avenue in connection with the provision of a vehicular crossover.
- 3. The Orders, which will come into force on 27 October 2003, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders will be available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, until 4 December 2003.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 4 December 2003

 $A\ Williams,$ Service Director, Transport and Planning Policy (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

24 October 2003. (529)

London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 2003 PROPOSED DOUBLE YELLOW LINE WAITING RESTRICTIONS IN VARIOUS STREETS IN THE ACTON, GREENFORD, HANWELL, PERIVALE AND SOUTHALL AREAS

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Ealing Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be:
- (a) to introduce double yellow line waiting restrictions applying at all times in short lengths of Belle View, Greenford; Beverley Road, Southall; Billets Hart Close, Hanwell; Bulls Bridge Road, Southall; Gainsboro Gardens, Greenford; Highfield Avenue, Greenford; Hill Rise, Greenford; Horsenden Avenue, Greenford; Horsenden Crescent, Greenford; Kingston Road, Southall; Norwood Road, Southall; Primrose Way, Perivale; Pleasant Way, Perivale; The Green, Southall and Warple Way, Acton and
- (b) to remove a length of double yellow line waiting restrictions applying at all times from the east side of Adelaide Court, in its northern arm, between a point opposite the rear common boundary of Nos 71 and 73 Boston Road and a point 6.50 metres north of that point.
- 3. The Order, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order and the precise lengths of road affected are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm Mondays to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order.
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning Parkman, telephone No 020 8326 3018.
- 5. Åny objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, quoting Ref 1002150/10/298 until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

A Williams, Service Director, Transport and Planning Policy (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

24 October 2003. (532)

London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (PROHIBITION OF STOPPING OUTSIDE SCHOOLS) (AMENDMENT NO 6) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Ealing Council on 23 October 2003 made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be:
- (a) to amend the name of the school for the item numbered 4 in the Schedule to the Ealing (Prohibition of Stopping Outside Schools) Traffic Order 1997 to read "West London Academy";
- (b) to amend the name of the school for the item numbered 63 in the Schedule to the Ealing (Prohibition of Stopping Outside Schools) Traffic Order 1997 to read "Vicars Green Primary";
- (c) to reduce the length of the keep clear marking in Montpelier Road, on its north side, outside the Montpelier Primary school, from 71.30 metres to 31.56 metres, measuring eastwards from a point 1.6 metres west of a point opposite the western flank wall of No 7 Montpelier Road; (d) to extend the keep clear marking in Northcroft Road, on its southwest side, outside the Fielding Primary school, from a length of 29.40 metres to 31.56 metres, measuring south-eastwards from a point 7.70 metres north-west of a point opposite the north-eastern flank wall of No 53 Northcroft Road;
- (e) to redefine the keep clear marking in Oswald Road, on its south side, outside the Beaconsfield Primary school, so that it is defined as from a point opposite the eastern boundary wall of No 133 Oswald Road, eastwards for a distance of 25.56 metres;
- (f) to reduce the length of the keep clear marking in Pierrepoint Road, on its east side, outside St Vincents school, from 37.50 metres to 31.56 metres, measuring northwards from a point opposite the southern boundary wall of No 4 Pierrepoint Road;
- (g) to increase the length of the keep clear marking in Twyford Abbey Road, on its north-west side, outside West Twyford Primary school, from 38.30 metres to a total length of 57.12 metres, measuring south-westwards from a point 19.4 metres south-west of a point opposite the south-western flank wall of No 155 Twyford Abbey Road;
- (h) to introduce school "keep clear" markings in the lengths of road specified in the Schedule to this notice and to prohibit the stopping of vehicles thereon between the hours of 8.00 am and 9.30 am and between 3.00 pm and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays; and
- (i) to remove the school "keep clear" markings in Green Lane, on its north-west side, outside the entrance to St Marks School, in Helena Road, on its south-west side, outside the Montpelier Primary school, lying between a point 21.70 metres south-east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 2 and 3 Helena Road and a point 25.50 metres south-east of that point, in Oldfield Lane South, on its north-west side, outside the entrances to Costons First and Middle School, lying between a point 4.60 metres north-east of a point opposite the centre line of Costons Lane and a point 25.20 metres south of that point and between a point 27.80 metres south-west of a point opposite the centre line of Costons Lane and a point 25.20 metres south-west of that point.
- 3. The Order, which will come into force on 27 October 2003, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order will be available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, until 4 December 2003.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 4 December 2003.
- A Williams, Service Director (Transport and Planning Policy) (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Oldfield Lane North, the east side, from the common boundary of Nos 228-230 Oldfield Lane North, extending northwards for a distance of 43.56 metres.

Osbourne Road, the north side, from the eastern kerbline of the eastern arm of Osbourne Road, extending westwards for a distance of 37.56 metres.

Osbourne Road, the south side, from the western kerbline of the eastern arm of Osbourne Road, extending westwards for a distance of 37.56 metres.

Osbourne Road, the south side, from a point 1.1 metres east of the easternmost wall of Berrymede Primary School, extending westwards for a distance of 69.12 metres.

24 October 2003. (531)

London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1991

AMENDED FREE PARKING PLACES (DISABLED PERSONS) ORDER

1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham propose to make an Order to be entitled:

The Hammersmith and Fulham (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) Amendment (No 2) Order 2003; under sections 6, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 as appropriate, to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended the Road Traffic Act 1991, and by section 8 and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Act 1985;

- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to amend existing disabled places Orders so as to:
- (a) designate the further parking places for the use of disabled persons in the streets and at locations set out in Schedule 1 to this notice; and (b) revoke the designated disabled parking bays set out in Schedule 2 to this notice.
- 3. A copy of the proposed Order and of the maps which indicate each road to which the Order relates and of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order may be inspected at the address given below, during normal office hours, until the expiration of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published.
- 4. Any person desiring to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of the objection and the grounds on which it is made not later than the last day of the 21 day objection period specified in paragraph 3 above to:

Traffic Group, The Environment Department, Town Hall Extension, King Street, Hammersmith, London W6 9JU.

R Khanna, Borough Engineer

SCHEDULE 1

(Streets where "Disabled" parking places to be designated in the London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham)

- 1. Batoum Gardens, No 6A the north side, from the common boundary of Nos 4 and 6 Batoum Gardens westwards for a distance of 6 metres.
- 2. Bramber Road, No 36 the north side, from the common boundary of Nos 34 and 36 Bramber Road westwards for a distance of 6 metres.
- 3. Bronsart Road, No 36A the north-west side, from the common boundary of Nos 36 and 38 Bronsart Road north-eastwards for a distance of 6 metres.
- 4. Chaldon Road, No 41 north-west side, from the common boundary of Nos 39 and 41 Chaldon Road south-westwards for a distance of 6 metres.
- 5. Comeragh Road, No 53 the south-east side, from the common boundary of Nos 51 and 53 Comeragh Road south-westwards for a distance of 6 metres.
- 6. Eddiscombe Road, No 26 the east side, from the common boundary of Nos 26 and 28 Eddiscombe Road southwards for a distance of 6 metres.
- 7. *Imperial Square*, No 2 the south-west side, from a point 1.5 metres south-east of the common boundary of Nos 2 and 3 Imperial Square north-westwards for a distance of 6 metres.
- 8. Loftus Road, No 2A Loftus Villas, the east side, from the common boundary of Nos 1 and 2 Loftus Road northwards for a distance of 6 metres.
- 9. Osmund Road, No 12 the south-east side, from the common boundary of Nos 10 and 12 Osmund Road north-eastwards for a distance of 6 metres.
- 10. Netherwood Road, No 2 the south-east side, from the common boundary of Nos 2-4 and 6 Netherwood Road north-eastwards for a distance of 6 metres.
- 11. *Pellant Road*, No 19 the north-east side, from a point 5 metres north-west of the northern kerbline of Delaford Street north-westwards for a distance of 6 metres.
- 12. Stowe Road, No 30B the west side, from a point 5.5 metres northwest of the northern kerbline of Scotts Road north-westwards for a distance of 6 metres.
- 13. *Wardo Avenue*, No 111B the south-east side, from the common boundary of Nos 107-109 and 111 Wardo Avenue south-westwards for a distance of 6 metres.

SCHEDULE 2

(Streets where "Disabled" parking places to be revoked in the London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham)

- 1. The disabled bay outside No 8B Barclays Road is hereby revoked.
- 2. The disabled bay outside No 21 Chaldon Road is hereby revoked.
- 3. The disabled bay outside No 1a Cloncurry Street is hereby revoked.

- 4. The disabled bay outside No 35 Daffodil Street is hereby revoked.
- 5. The disabled bay outside No 34A Ellingham Road is hereby revoked.
- 6. The disabled bay outside No 33A Hannell Road is hereby revoked.
- 7. The disabled bay outside No 33 Marville Road is hereby revoked.
- 8. The disabled bay outside No 135 Mirabel Road is hereby revoked.
 9. The disabled bay outside No 18 Nasmyth Street is hereby revoked.
- 10. The disabled bay outside No 26 Nasmyth Street is hereby revoked.
- 11. The disabled bay outside No 8 Rainville Road is hereby revoked.
- 12. The disabled bay outside No 2A Ryecroft Street is hereby revoked.
- 13. The disabled bay outside No 7 Strode Road is hereby revoked.

24 October 2003. (513

London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham

THE HAMMERSMITH AND FULHAM (CROSSOVER WAITING RESTRICTION) ORDER 2003

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1991

- 1. Notice is hereby given, that the Council of the London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham propose to make an order entitled The Hammersmith and Fulham (Crossover Waiting Restriction) Order 2003, under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Hammersmith and Fulham (Crossover Waiting Restriction) Order 2003 will be to prohibit all vehicles from waiting "at any time" on the area of carriageway at the crossover as defined in the Schedule to this notice.
- 3. A copy of the proposed order and the plan which shows the location and effects of the Order, and of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order, can be inspected at the address below between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published.
- 4. Any person desiring to object to the proposed order should send a statement in writing of the objection and the grounds on which it is made not later than the last day of the 21 day objection period specified in paragraph 3 above to:

Traffic and Road Safety Group, Environment Department, Town Hall Extension, King Street, Hammersmith, London W6 9JU.

R Khanna, Borough Engineer

SCHEDULE

(Proposed crossover restrictions operating "at any time")

These restrictions apply to any crossover on any highway for which the London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham is the highway authority.

A crossover is defined by a lowered section of kerb between carriageway and footway provided expressly for the purposes of facilitating vehicular or pedestrian passage on to and off from the carriageway.

24 October 2003. (514)

London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham

THE HAMMERSMITH AND FULHAM (SAWLEY ROAD) (CLOSURE) (NO 1) EXPERIMENTAL ORDER 2003

- 1. Notice is hereby given, that the Council of the London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham on 17 October 2003, made the above Order under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended, and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to close to all vehicular traffic the whole width of the carriageway of Sawley Road, London W12 from a point opposite the eastern wall of Nos 127 to 132 Cleverly estate Sawley Road for a distance of 3 metres in a westerly direction.
- 3. The Order shall come into operation on 27 October 2003. Copies of the Order, and the Council's statement of reasons for making the order together with plans can be inspected at the:

Traffic Group, Environment Department, Town Hall Extension, King Street, Hammersmith, London W6 9JU.

4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or any of its provisions on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the Road Traffic Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements of the Act or regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the Order being made, apply to the High Court.

5. If the Order continue in operation for a period of 6 months or longer the Council will consider whether the Order should continue in force indefinitely. If you wish to object to or make representation on the making of a permanent Order, you should write giving the grounds for your objection or representation to the Traffic Group, Environment Department, Town Hall Extension, King Street, Hammersmith, London W6 9JU, to be received by 27 April 2004.

R Khanna, Borough Engineer

17 October 2003. (515)

London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham

THE HAMMERSMITH AND FULHAM (SINCLAIR ROAD) (CONTRA-FLOW CYCLE LANE) (NO 1) EXPERIMENTAL ORDER 2003

- 1. Notice is hereby given, that on 24 October 2003, the Council of the London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham made the abovementioned Order under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.
- 2. The Order shall come into operation on 3 November 2003, and its general effect of the Order will be to introduce Contra-flow cycle lane in Sinclair Road.
- 3. No person shall cause any vehicle to proceed in the pedal cycle lane in Sinclair Road between its junction with Hazlitt Road and its junction with Maclise Road other than in a north-westerly direction.
- 4. For a period of 6 weeks from the day on which the Order was made, a copy of the Order and a copy of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected during normal office hours in the Traffic Group, Environment Department, Town Hall Extension, King Street, Hammersmith, London W6 9JU.
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or any of the provisions therein on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements or regulations has not been complied with may, within 6 weeks of the Order being made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.
- 6. The Order provides that in pursuance of section 10 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, this Council's Borough Engineer or some person authorised by that Officer may, if it appears to him or that person in the interests of the expeditious, convenient or safe movement of traffic or of the provision of suitable and adequate parking facilities on the highway, or for preserving or improving the amenities of the areas through which any road affected by the Order runs, modify or suspend the Order or any provision thereof.
- 7. If the provisions of the Order continue in operation for a period of not less than 6 months, Hammersmith and Fulham Borough Council will consider whether the scheme should be made permanent and the Order be reproduced under section 6 of the above Act.
- 8. Objections to such making of the Order under section 6 may be made within the aforesaid period of 6 months. Objections must be made in writing specifying the grounds of objection, and should be sent to the Borough Engineer, Environment Department, Town Hall Extension, King Street, London W6 9JU.

R Khanna, Borough Engineer

20 October 2003. (516)

London Borough of Havering

THE HAVERING (BUS LANE) (NO 1) (AMENDMENT NO) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

THE HAVERING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (NO 1) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

- 1. Notice is hereby given, that the Council of the London Borough of Havering, hereinafter called the Council, propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general effect of the Bus Lane Order would be to extend the southbound bus lane in Straight Road, which operates between 7.00 am and 10.00 am and 4.00 pm and 7.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays, and between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on Saturdays, so that the restrictions would apply on the length specified in Schedule 1 to this notice
- would apply on the length specified in Schedule 1 to this notice.

 3. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Order would be to further amend the Havering (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No 1) Order 1994, so that waiting restrictions operative 'at any time' would be imposed on the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 2 to this notice.

Details of exemptions for certain vehicles and persons are contained in the original Order of 1994

- 4. Copies of the proposed Orders, of the Order being amended, together with the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders and plans showing the locations and effects of the Orders can be inspected until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders are made or as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Orders, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at the Building & Technical Service Reception, Whitworth Centre, Noak Hill Road, Harold Hill, Romford, Essex RM3 7YA.
- 5. Any person desiring to object to the proposed Orders or make other representation should send a statement in writing of either their objection or representations and the grounds thereof to the Building & Technical Services Reception, Whitworth Centre, Noak Hill Road, Harold Hill, Romford, Essex RM3 7YA, quoting Ref LBH/282, to arrive by 14 November 2003.

C J Dooley, Head of Law

SCHEDULE 1

Straight Road, the east side, from a point 2 metres south of the common boundary of Nos 97 and 99 Straight Road extending southward for a distance of 108 metres.

SCHEDULE 2

Faringdon Avenue:

- (a) the north side, between the eastern kerbline of Straight Road and a point 47.5 metres east of that kerbline; and
- (b) the south side, between the eastern kerbline of Straight Road and a point 50 metres east of that kerbline.

Hilldene Avenue, both sides, between the eastern kerbline of Straight Road and a point 20 metres east of that kerbline.

- (a) both sides, between a point 30 metres north of the northern kerbline of Faringdon Avenue and a point 59.5 metres south of the southern kerbline of Faringdon Avenue;
- (b) the west side, between a point 24 metres north of the northern kerbline of Hilldene Avenue and a point 66 metres south of that kerbline: and
- (c) the east side, between a point 20 metres north of the northern kerbline of Hilldene Avenue and a point 20 metres south of the southern kerbline of Hilldene Avenue

24 October 2003.

London Borough of Havering

THE HAVERING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (NO 1) (AMENDMENT NO 49) **ORDER 2003**

- 1. Notice is hereby given, that the Council of the London Borough of Havering, hereinafter called the Council, on 24 October 2003, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- The effect of the Order will be to further amend the Havering (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No 1) Order 1994, so that waiting restrictions:
- (a) operative "at any time" will be imposed on the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 1 to this notice, and
- (b) operative between 8.15 am and 9.15 am and between 3.00 pm and 4.15 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, will be imposed on the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 2 to this notice.

Details of exemptions for certain vehicles and persons are contained in the original Order of 1994.

- 3. A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 27 October 2003, of the Order being amended, of Council's statement of reasons for making the Order and plans showing the locations and effects of the Order can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made at the Building & Technical Services Reception, Whitworth Centre, Noak Hill Road, Harold Hill, Romford, Essex RM37YA
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the making of the Order, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

C J Dooley, Head of Law

SCHEDULE 1

Annan Way, both sides, between the western kerbline of Ayr Way and a point 1 metre west of a point opposite the south-western flank wall of No 2 Annan Way.

Avr Wav:

- (a) both sides, between the north-eastern kerbline of Pettits Lane North and a point 2.6 metres south of the southern boundary of No 2 Ayr Way; (b) the west side, between a point 14.8 metres north of the southern boundary of No 15 Ayr Way and a point 7 metres south of the southern boundary of No 19 Ayr Way; and
- (c) the east side, between a point 1 metre south of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 21 and 23 Ayr Way and a point 7 metres south of a point opposite the southern boundary of No 19 Ayr Way.

Deveron Way, both sides, between the eastern kerbline of Ayr Way and a point 19 metres east of that kerbline.

Pettits Lane North, both sides, between a point 3.6 metres north-west of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 279 and 281 Pettits Lane North and a point 3 metres north-west of a point opposite the southeastern boundary of No 293 Pettits Lane North.

Annan Way, both sides, between a point 1 metre west of a point opposite the south-western flank wall of No 2 Annan Way and its western extremity.

Ayr Way:

- (a) the west side, between a point 7 metres south of the southern boundary of No 19 Ayr Way and a point 1 metre south of the common boundary of Nos 21 and 23 Ayr Way; and
- (b) the east side, between a point 7 metres south of a point opposite the southern boundary of No 19 Ayr Way and a point 14.8 metres north of a point opposite the southern boundary of No 15 Ayr Way.

24 October 2003. (534)

London Borough of Hounslow

THE HOUNSLOW (WEST CHISWICK PARKING SCHEME) (NO 1) EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC ORDER 2003

AMENDMENT TO THE WEST CHISWICK PARKING SCHEME

- 1. Notice is hereby given, that the Council of the London Borough of Hounslow on 20 October 2003, made the above-mentioned Order under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Hounslow (West Chiswick Parking Scheme) (Experimental) Order, will be to "suspend" the operation of the parking scheme in that length of Wellesley Road between Oxford Road North and the M4 flyover.
- 3. The Order provides that in pursuance of Section 10(2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Head of Street Management and Public Protection, or some person authorised in that behalf by him, may, if it appears to him or that person essential in the interests of the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of traffic or for preserving or improving the amenities of the area through which any road affected by the Order runs, modify or suspend the Order or any provision thereof.
- 4. A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 27 October 2003, together with a copy of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order and of plans depicting the lengths of road to which the Order relates, including reasons for proceeding by way of an experimental Order, can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the expiration of a period of 6 months from the date on which this notice is published in:
- (a) the Street Management and Public Protection Departments Reception Area at the Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN; and
- (b) Chiswick Library, Duke's Avenue, Chiswick.
- 5. Copies of the Order may be obtained from the Street Management and Public Protection Department, London Borough of Hounslow, Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN.
- 6. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provisions contained therein on the ground that it is not within the powers of the relevant section of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended, or on the ground that any of the relevant requirements of that section of the Act have not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

7. If the provisions of the Order continue in operation for a period of not less than 6 months, the Council will consider in due course whether the provisions of the Order should be reproduced and continued in force indefinitely by means of an Order under section 6 of, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. Any person desiring to object to such reproduction and continuation in force may, within the aforementioned period of 6 months, send a statement in writing of the objection and the grounds thereof to the Head of Street Management and Public Protection, Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN, quoting Ref TP/DN/815.

Head of Street Management and Public Protection (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

23 October 2003. (485)

Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames

THE KINGSTON UPON THAMES (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO 27/2003) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003

ALDERSBROOK DRIVE, KINGSTON; LOWER HAM ROAD, KINGSTON; NORTHWEALD LANE, KINGSTON AND PORCHESTER ROAD/DOUGLAS ROAD, NORBITON

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames, on 20 October 2003, made the above Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to introduce double yellow line waiting restrictions, operating "at any time", at the following locations:

Lower Ham Road, Kingston (from the boundary of Nos 84-86 northward for 55 metres on the west side and for 30 metres on the east side). The proposed restrictions advertised on 4 July 2003 have been reduced on the east side.

Douglas Road, Norbiton (adjacent to the northern boundary of No 1). Porchester Road, Norbiton (outside Nos 7 to 16 Chester House on the north-east side, and outside No 20 on the south-west side).

Aldersbrook Drive, Kingston (northward from Latchmere Road for 20 metres).

The proposed restrictions for Northweald Lane, Kingston advertised on 4 July 2003 will not be introduced.

3. The Order, which will come into force on 27 October 2003, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order, including plans showing the location of the restriction, are available for inspection until 1 December 2003 at:

The 2nd Floor Reception Area, Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU, between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive:

Kingston Library, Fairfield Road (during normal opening hours); and Tudor Drive Library, Tudor Drive, Kingston during normal opening hours.

4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 1 December 2003.

C J Hamshar, Head of Highways and Transportation 24 October 2003. (482)

Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames PROPOSED EXTENSION TO CANBURY CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE—KING'S ROAD & STAUNTON ROAD AND MINOR PARKING REVISIONS

1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames propose to make the following Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended:

The Kingston upon Thames (Parking Places) (Canbury) (Amendment No $\,$) Traffic Order 200 $\,$;

The Kingston upon Thames (Parking Places) (Special Parking Area) (Canbury Gardens) (Amendment No) Traffic Order 200;

The Kingston upon Thames (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (Amendment No /200) Traffic Order 200;

The Kingston upon Thames (Free Parking Places) (Special Parking Area) (Amendment No.) Traffic Order 200;

The Kingston upon Thames (Free Parking Places) (Special Parking Area) (No 2) (Amendment No) Traffic Order 200 ;

The Kingston upon Thames (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (Special Parking Area) (Amendment No) Traffic Order 200 .

- 2. The general effect of the Orders would be to extend the boundary of the Canbury controlled parking zone (CPZ) to include King's Road (between Richmond Road and Park Road) and Staunton Road, and provide that:
- (a) the hours of control would be between 8.30 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive (except Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays);
- (b) "permit holder" parking places would be designated in King's Road and Staunton Road for use by vehicles displaying a valid residents', business, residents' visitors or operational permit relating to the Canbury CPZ;
- (c) "shared use" parking places would be designated in King's Road and Staunton Road for use by vehicles displaying either—
- (i) a valid permit of the type referred to in paragraph (b) above (no time limit); or
- (ii) a relevant ticket issued by a ticket parking meter ("pay and display") at the rate of charge of 40 pence an hour for a maximum parking period during the controlled hours of 4 hours;
- (d) the charge for permits would be as follows:
- (i) residents' permits—£60 (12 months), £35 (six months) or £20 (three months);
- (ii) business or operational permits—£90 (12 months), £52 (six months) or £30 (three months) for the first permit, or £150 (12 months), £87.50 (six months) or £50 (three months) in respect of a second permit;
- (iii) residents' visitor permits—£10 for a book of 10 permits. Each resident may purchase a maximum of ten books a year.
- (e) permits would be issued by the Council, on application being made, together with payment of the appropriate charge, to any person residing in certain roads or properties within the boundary of the Canbury CPZ, or as the case may be, to a business user who occupies certain premises for non-residential purposes. Certain properties in Park Farm Road would also be eligible for permits;
- (f) single yellow line waiting restrictions would be introduced in Kings Road and Staunton Road to prohibit vehicles from parking during the controlled hours in areas that are not marked as parking places. Double yellow lines would be introduced at the King's Road/Staunton Road junction and any existing yellow lines would remain unchanged.
- (g) "free" parking places would be designated at certain locations in King's Road at which vehicles may be left without charge for a maximum parking period of twenty minutes (with no return within one hour). An "unlimited stay" free parking place would be provided outside Nos 222-224 King's Road;
- 3. The Orders would also have the effect of making various changes to existing parking places within the Canbury CPZ, as detailed in the Schedule to this notice. The provisions relating to the use of such parking places, ie, controlled hours, parking charges, and issue of permits, etc, would remain unchanged.
- 4. The proposed Orders, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders, including plans showing their location and effect, are available for inspection until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Orders are made or the Council decides not to make the Orders at:

the 2nd Floor Reception Area, Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU, between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive; and

Kingston Library, Fairfield Road, Kingston, during normal opening hours.

- 5. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Directorate of Environmental Services, telephone number 020 8547 5928.
- 6. Any objections or other representations about any of the proposed Orders should be sent in writing to the Director of Environmental Services (Highways and Transportation), Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 1EU, by 17 November 2003. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

 ${\it CJ Hamshar},$ Head of Highways and Transportation

SCHEDULE

Minor changes to parking places within the Canbury CPZ

Acre Road

additional shared use spaces adjacent to The Park Tavern; conversion and extension of permit holder spaces outside McDonald House to shared use spaces.

Please note that it is proposed to revise the layout at the Acre Road/King's Road/Wyndham Road junction. This would enable the additional parking facilities to be provided. Double yellow lines would also be introduced to protect the revised junction.

Brunswick Road

conversion of the permit holder spaces between The Farthings and Kingston Hill (both sides) to shared use bays.

Canbury Park Road

conversion of permit holder spaces outside Canbury Park Church to disabled persons' parking space.

additional permit holder spaces outside Nos 15, 21 and 44; removal of permit holder space No 41;

conversion of "free" and permit holder bays on the north-west side (junction of Richmond Road) to "shared use" spaces.

conversion of disabled spaces outside Nos 44 and 54 to permit holder spaces.

additional permit holder spaces outside Nos 82 and 94; removal of permit holder spaces outside Nos 12 and 107.

Richmond Park Road

additional permit holder spaces outside Nos 6, 30 to 34 and 92 and adjacent to The British Oak PH;

removal of permit holder space outside Nos 40 and 103-105.

24 October 2003. (483)

Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames

THE KINGSTON UPON THAMES (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 26/2003) (SPECIAL **PARKING AREA) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003**

NORTHWEALD LANE, KINGSTON, PROPOSED AT ANY TIME WAITING RESTRICTIONS

- 1. Notice is hereby given, that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames on 20 October 2003, made the above Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the Kingston upon Thames (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No 1) Traffic Order 1994, so that "At Any Time" waiting restrictions (otherwise than for loading and unloading a vehicle) would be introduced on the south-east side of Northweald Lane from its junction with Dukes Avenue for approximately 35 metres.
- 3. The Order, which will come into force on 27 October 2003, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order, including plans showing the location of the restriction, are available for inspection until 1 December 2003, at:

the 2nd Floor Reception Area, Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU, between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive; and

Kingston Library, Fairfield Road (during normal opening hours).

4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 1 December

C J Hamshar, Head of Highways and Transportation

Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames INTRODUCTION OF CONTROLLED PARKING SURBITON, RIVERSIDE AND GROVE AREAS

1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames, on 20 October 2003, made the following Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended:

The Kingston upon Thames (Parking Places) (Surbiton) (No 3) Traffic Order 2003

The Kingston upon Thames (Parking Places) (Riverside) (No 1) Traffic Order 2003

The Kingston upon Thames (Parking Places) (Special Parking Area) (Grove Area) (Amendment No 3) Traffic Order 2003

The Kingston upon Thames (Doctor Parking Places) (Special Parking Area) (Amendment No 3) Traffic Order 2003

The Kingston upon Thames (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (Amendment No 25/2003) Traffic Order 2003.

- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be to introduce a system of controlled parking in the roads and lengths of roads specified in Schedule 1 to this notice.
- 3. The Orders will provide that:
- (a) the hours of control (the "permitted hours") will be as indicated in Schedule 1;
- (b) parking places of the type specified in column 1 of Schedule 2 to this notice will be designated in the roads specified in column 2 of that
- Schedule, which will operate during the permitted hours; (c) vehicles which may be left in the "permit holder" parking places during the permitted hours will be those displaying a valid residents', residents' visitors, business, business visitor or operational permit relating to the relevant controlled parking zone (Grove Area (G), Riverside (R) and Surbiton (S));
- (d) vehicles which may be left in the "shared use" parking places during the permitted hours will be those either displaying a valid permit (no time limit) or displaying a relevant ticket issued by a ticket parking meter (pay and display) for a maximum parking period of 4 or 6 hours (at the rate of charge of 40 pence an hour);
- (e) vehicles which may be left in the "pay and display" parking places during the permitted hours will be those displaying a relevant ticket issued by a ticket parking meter for a maximum parking period of two hours (at the rate of charge of 40 pence an hour);
- (f) the charge for residents' permits will be £60 for 12 months, £35 for 6 months or £20 for 3 months;
- (g) the charge for "resident's visitor" permits will be £10 for a book of 10 permits. Each resident may purchase a maximum of 10 books a year; (h) the charge for "business" permits will be £90 for the first permit and £150 for the second, valid for 12 months;
- (i) the charge for "business visitor" permits will be £2 per half day and £4 per day. Each business may purchase a maximum of 200 permits a year;
- (j) permits will be issued by the Council, on application being made together with payment of the appropriate charge, to any person residing in certain specified roads or properties within the boundary of the relevant controlled parking zone, or, as the case may be, to a business user who uses such premises for non-residential purposes;
- (k) single yellow line waiting restrictions will be introduced in the roads specified in Schedule 1 to prohibit vehicles from parking during the permitted hours in areas that are not marked as parking places. Double yellow lines will be introduced at certain locations to prevent obstruction and to protect junctions.
- 4. Please note that the Orders will have the effect of bringing into force the proposals advertised on $8\,\mathrm{May}\ 2003$, with the following revisions:
- (a) the proposed introduction of waiting restrictions in the Southborough Area has been abandoned;
- (b) the proposal to introduce parking controls in Dolphin Close has been abandoned;
- (c) parking controls in Selsdon Close will operate between 10.00 am and
- 4.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive; (d) the proposed "pay and display" parking places in the Ravens Ait slipway will operate between 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays and there will be no maximum parking period.
- 5. The Orders, which will come into force on 27 October 2003, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders, including plans showing their location and effect, are available for inspection until 1 December 2003 at:

The 2nd Floor Reception Area, Guildhall, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU, between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive; Surbiton Library, Ewell Road, Surbiton, during normal opening hours; and

Kingston Library, Fairfield Road, Kingston, during normal opening

- 6. Any person desiring to question the validity of any of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 1 December
- C J Hamshar, Head of Highways and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE 1

Bank Holidays

Permitted hours Surbiton (S) 8.00 am and 6.30 pm Mondays to Saturdays inclusive—except Christmas Day, Good Friday and

Surbiton (S) 8.00 am and 6.30 pm Mondays to Fridays inclusive-except Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays

Surbiton (S) 10.00 am and 4.00 pm Mondays to Fridays inclusive-except Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays Riverside (R) 10.00 am and 4.00pm Mondays to Fridays inclusive—except Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays

Riverside (R) 8.00 am to 6.30 pm Mondays to Saturdays inclusive-except Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays

Grove Area (G) 8.30 am and 6.30 pm Mondays to Saturdays inclusive-except Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays

Type of parking place Permit Holder Only

Surbiton (S) permit valid

Surbiton (S&R) permit valid Riverside (R) permit valid

Grove Area (G) permit valid Roads and lengths of roads

Brighton Road, Claremont Road (between St Mark's Hill and The Crescent), Cottage Grove, Maple Road (between Nos 1 and 111 inclusive and 4 to 114 inclusive), North Road, St James' Road, St Mark's Hill (between Claremont Road and Adelaide Road), St Mary's Road, St Philip's Road, St Andrew's Road, Seething Wells Lane and Victoria Road.

Adelaide Road, Ardmay Gardens, Avenue Elmers, Church Hill Road, Claremont Road (between the Crescent and Maple Road), Claremont Gardens, Grove Road (between Maple Road and The Crescent), St Mark's Hill (between Adelaide Road and Ewell Road) and The Crescent Selsdon Close

Cadogan Road, Catherine Road, Cleaveland Road, Grove Road (between Portsmouth Road and Maple Road), Portsmouth Road (between Catherine Road and the boundary of No 67), Maple Road (between Grove Road and Surbiton Crescent), St Andrew's Square, St Leonard's Road, The Mall and Westfield Road

Ravens Ait Slipway

Anglesea Road, Belgravia Mews, Home Park Walk, Palace Road, Surbiton Crescent, Surbiton Hall Close and Uxbridge Road

Adelaide Road, Ardmay Gardens, Avenue Elmers, Brighton Road. Church Hill Road, Claremont Road, Claremont Gardens, Grove Road (between Maple Road and The Crescent). North Road. Seething Wells Lane, Selsdon Close, St James' Road, St Mark's Hill, St Philip's Road, St Andrew's Road and The Crescent

Maple Road (between Nos 1 to 111 inclusive and Nos 4 to 114 inclusive) Cadogan Road, Catherine Road, Cleaveland Road, Grove Road (between Portsmouth Road and Maple Road), Maple Road (between Grove Road and Surbiton Crescent), St Andrew's Square, St Leonard's Road, The Mall and Westfield Road

Anglesea Road, Belgravia Mews, Home Park Walk, Palace Road, Surbiton Crescent, Surbiton Hall Close and Uxbridge Road

Type of parking place Roads

Shared Use

Surbiton Adelaide Road, Avenue Elmers, Brighton Road, Church Hill Road, (S) permit valid

Claremont Road, Claremont Gardens, Grove Road (between Maple Road and The Crescent), North Road, St Mark's Hill, St Andrew's Road and The Crescent

Maple Road (between Nos 1 to 111 Surbiton (S&R) permit valid inclusive and Nos 4 to 114 inclusive) and Grove Road (outside Nos 15 to

19 Meudon Court)

Riverside Cadogan Road, Catherine Road, Cleaveland Road, Grove Road (R) permit valid (between Portsmouth Road and

Maple Road), St Andrew's Square, St Leonard's Road, The Mall and Westfield Road

Anglesea Road, Palace Road, Grove Area Surbiton Crescent and Uxbridge (G) permit valid

Pay and Display

Surbiton Adelaide Road Riverside

Cleaveland Road, Maple Road and

Ravens Ait Slipway

24 October 2003. (530)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 THE A215 GLA ROAD (SOUTHWARK) (BUS PRIORITY) **TRAFFIC ORDER 2003**

1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the abovenamed Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

2. The A215 GLA Road (Southwark) (Bus Priority) Experimental Traffic Order 2003 ("the experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and came into force on 26 April 2002.

3. Transport for London has carefully considered whether or not the provisions of the experimental Order should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued.

4. Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on Local Authorities by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and in accordance with regulation 23 of the Local Authorities' Traffic Orders (Procedure) England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made The A215 GLA Road (Southwark) (Bus Priority) Traffic Order 2003 ("the permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 25 October 2003 and the effect of that Order will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Order.

5. The road affected by the permanent Order is Denmark Hill.

6. A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management, Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 6th Floor, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1V 1PX; and London Borough of Southwark, Chiltern, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers, or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to that Order, may, within 6 weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

C Martin, Assistant Director, Street Management Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

24 October 2003. (506)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A40 GLA ROAD (WESTERN AVENUE, EALING) (PRESCRIBED ROUTE) ORDER 200

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to prohibit vehicles travelling on the eastbound exit slip road of the A40 to Argyle Road from proceeding through the gap into Welland Gardens on the north side of the slip road, 36 metres west of the junction with Argyle Road.
- 3. The roads which would be affected by the Order are the A40 Western Avenue and Welland Gardens in the London Borough of Ealing.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management, Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 6th Floor, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1V 1PX; and London Borough of Ealing, Environmental Group, Perceval House, 14-16 Uxbridge Road, London W5 2HL.

5. Any objection to the proposed Order must be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL, quoting Ref TASS/AD/SF/TO, GLA/2003/650, to arrive before 14 November 2003. Any objections may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

C Martin, Street Management

Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

24 October 2003 (507)

Welsh Assembly Government

THE A483 TRUNK ROAD (NEWBRIDGE BYPASS, WREXHAM COUNTY BOROUGH) (DE-RESTRICTION) ORDER 200

Notice is hereby given that, the Minister for Economic Development and Transport proposes to make an Order under sections 82(2) and 83(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The effect of the proposed Order is to de-restrict that length of the A483 Swansea - Manchester Trunk Road (hereinafter referred to as "the trunk road") which extends for 3.3 kilometres from a point 0.6 kilometres south of the A483/A539 overbridge at Ruabon Interchange to a point 130 metres north of the splitter island of the A5/A483 Halton Roundabout.

During a period of 21 days from 24 October 2003, a copy of the proposed Order together with a plan and a statement of reasons for the making of the Order, may be inspected, free of charge, during normal opening hours at Wrexham Crown Buildings, Chester Street, Wrexham LL11 1WQ, or may be obtained, free of charge, from the address below quoting Ref No CZ 510-2-16-4.

Objections, specifying the grounds on which they are made, quoting Ref CZ510-2-16-4, must be sent in writing to the Welsh Assembly Government, Transport Directorate, Roads Administration Division 3, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ, by 13 November 2003. In the preparation of an objection and the statement of grounds of objection, it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection or representation may be communicated to other people who may be affected by it.

A copy of the draft Order and notice can be viewed at www.wales.gov.uk A copy of this notice in larger print can be obtained from Roads Administration Division 3, Welsh Assembly Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ.

M D Burnell, Roads Administration Division, Welsh Assembly Government. (533)

New Roads and Street Works

London Borough of Ealing

NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 (ENGLAND AND WALES)

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS (ENGLAND AND WALES)

- 1. Three months' advance notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Ealing Highway Authority intends to carry out substantial road works (England and Wales).
- 2. The roads in which these works will take place are listed below:

Footway Resurfacing

		Post	
Road Name	Length	Code	Start Date
South Road	St Joseph's Drive-The Broadway, Southall	UB1	November 2003
The Broadway, Southall	Outside 27-89, 42-66, 68-86	UB1	November 2003

- 3. Work will affect the footway as described, between the locations as listed above.
- 4. Work is expected to commence during the time stated or within one month of this date.
- 5. The work notified will include the following:
- (a) Some partial reconstruction.
- (b) Relay of the footways.
- (c) Relaying the kerbs.
- 6. Subject to the exemptions in the Act and regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 12 months from completion of the works described in paragraph 5, without the consent of the said Highway Authority, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. (526)

Highways

City of Liverpool

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 STOPPING-UP OF PUBLIC HIGHWAYS

Notice is hereby given that Liverpool City Council intends to apply to the City Magistrates' Court, Dale Street, Liverpool at 1.45 pm on Thursday 4 December 2003, for Orders under section 116 of the above Act, for the stopping-up of the following highways on the ground that they are unnecessary

- Part of Combernere Street, Liverpool 15;
- 2. Yates Walk, Liverpool 8;
- Part of Fulton Street, Liverpool 5;
- 4. Footpaths, parking areas and areas of highway adjoining and leading from Hartsbourne Avenue, Liverpool 25;
- 5. Part of Chandos Street, Liverpool 7, parking areas, footpaths and associated areas of highway leading therefrom; Moorgate Street, Liverpool 7, footpaths, parking areas and associated areas of highway leading the therefrom;
- 6. A footpath leading from Mill Street to Northumberland Street, Liverpool 8;
- 7. Part of Derby Square, Liverpool 2 adjoining Graeme House;
- 8. Part of Derby Square, Liverpool 2 adjoining the Public House; 9. Subway leading from West Derby Road, Hygeia Street and Kilshaw
- Street to West Derby Road and Farnworth Street, Liverpool 6; and 10. A passageway leading from Church Road, Liverpool 15.

Plans showing the effect of the proposed Orders may be inspected, without payment, between the hours of 8.45 am and 4.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at the City Solicitors Office, Municipal Buildings, Dale Street, Liverpool.

On the hearing of the application any statutory undertaker having apparatus under, in, upon, over, along or across the highways, the owners and occupiers of lands adjoining the highways, any person who uses the highways and any other person who would be aggrieved by the making of the Orders shall have a right to be heard.

G Creer, City Solicitor

Municipal Buildings, Dale Street, Liverpool L69 2DH. (Ref P&EU/P&CG/D. METCALFE.) (501)

City of Manchester

APPLICATION FOR AN ORDER AUTHORISING THE STOPPING-UP OF AREA OF HIGHWAY AT BENCHILL COURT ROAD, BENCHILL, MANCHESTER

Notice is hereby given, that the Council of the City of Manchester, intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at the Court House, Crown Square, Manchester, on Thursday 27 November 2003, at 2.00 pm, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the stopping-up of the highway specified hereto on the ground that it is unnecessary.

A plan showing the said highway may be inspected, without payment at my office, Room 601, between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays.

Any person who would be aggrieved by the making of the said Order may appear before the Court and make objections or representations thereto. Any person intending to attend the hearing of the application is requested to inform me, quoting Ref L/ED/EVD5001/464, before the date of the hearing of their intention to appear.

S Orrell, City Solicitor

Town Hall, Manchester M60 2LA.

SCHEDULE

The area of highway comprising of the footways and carriageway of Benchill Court Road, Benchill, commencing at a point 58 metres south of the southern kerbline of Hollyhedge Road for a maximum distance of 35 metres in a southerly direction and with an average width of 45 metres.

24 October 2003. (511)

Hampshire County Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

EXTINGUISHMENT OF HIGHWAY RIGHTS

LAND ADJOINING CHURCHILL WAY, BASINGSTOKE

Notice is hereby given, that Hampshire County Council proposes to make application to the Magistrates' Court sitting at The Court House, London Road, Basingstoke, at 2.00 pm on Monday 24 November 2003, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, extinguishing highway rights over a portion of land adjoining Churchill Way, Basingstoke, which is surplus to highway requirements. A plan showing coloured blue the area of highway the subject of the application has been deposited at the offices of Basingstoke and Deane Borough Council, Civic Offices, London Road, Basingstoke, where it may be inspected during usual office hours. On the hearing of the application the applicant authority, any person to whom notice is required to be given under paragraph 1 of the Twelfth Schedule to the Highways Act 1980, any person who uses the highway and any other person who would be aggrieved by the making of the Order applied for, shall have the right to be heard.

J A Pattison, Head of Corporate and Legal Services The Castle, Winchester SO23 8UJ.

24 October 2003. (521)

Highways Agency

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

THE A3 TRUNK ROAD (HINDHEAD) ORDER 200

THE A3 TRUNK ROAD (HINDHEAD) SLIP ROADS ORDER 200 THE A3 TRUNK ROAD (HINDHEAD) DETRUNKING ORDER 200

THE A3 TRUNK ROAD (HINDHEAD) SIDE ROADS ORDER 200 THE A3 TRUNK ROAD (HINDHEAD) SIDE ROADS NO 2 ORDER 200

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make the following Orders:

1. An Order under sections 10 and 41 of the Highways Act 1980 which will provide that the road which he proposes to construct along the following route shall become trunk road from the date when the Order comes into force—the route ("the main route") about 5.3 kilometres in length at Hindhead in the County of Surrey, from a point on the existing A3 trunk road 75 metres north-east of its junction with Hammer Lane, proceeding to the east of Grayshott and Hindhead, under Hindhead Common, to terminate at a point on the existing trunk road 190 metres north of its junction with Boundless Road.

- 2. An Order under sections 10 and 41 of the Highways Act 1980, which will provide that roads he proposes to construct along the routes described in the Schedule to the Order ("the slip roads") to connect the main route with existing roads and new roads to be constructed by him at Bramshott Chase, Hazel Grove and Boundless Road, shall become trunk roads from the date when the Order comes into force.
- 3. An Order under sections 10 and 12 of the Highways Act 1980, which will provide that various lengths of the A3 Trunk Road to be superseded by the trunk road as proposed to be improved and the new trunk road on the main route, shall cease to be a trunk road, and, in part, shall be classified as a classified road, as from the date on which the Secretary of State notifies the County Councils of Surrey and Hampshire (which will become the highway authorities responsible for those lengths) that the trunk road as proposed to be improved and the new trunk road on the main route is open for traffic.
- 4. Two Orders under sections 12, 14 and 125 of the Highways Act 1980, in relation to the A3 Trunk Road and the main route and slip roads to be constructed by him at Hindhead in the County of Surrey, which will:
- (1) authorise him to:
- (a) improve highways,
- (b) stop up highways,
- (c) construct new highways,
- (d) stop up private means of access to premises,
- (e) provide new means of access to premises,
- all in the vicinity of or on the new road on the main route and the slip roads; and

(2) provide for the transfer of each new highway to the Hampshire or Surrey County Council (as the case may be) as highway authority as from the date on which he notifies them that it has been completed and is open for traffic.

Copies of each draft Order and the plans referred to in them, and of the environmental statement which the Secretary of State has published in relation to the construction of the new highways and the improvement of existing highways referred to in the draft Orders, may be inspected free of charge at all reasonable hours from 24 October 2003, until 9 January 2004, or within 11 weeks from the date of first publication of this notice if that period expires later, at the Highways Agency, Major Projects South, Room 2C, Federated House, London Road, Dorking, Surrey RH14 1SZ; at the offices of Surrey County Council, County Hall, Penrhyn Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT1 2DN; Hampshire County Council, The Castle, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8UJ; Waverley Borough Council, Information Centre, Council Offices, The Burys, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1HR and their Haslemere Local Office, Lion Green, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 1JB; East Hampshire District Council, Penns Place, Petersfield, Hampshire GU31 4EX; Haslemere Library, 91 Wey Hill, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 1HP; Grayshott Library, Small Village Hall, Headley Road, Grayshott, Hampshire GU26 6TZ and the Sub Post Offices at 6 Tilford Road, Hindhead, Surrey GU26 6TD and Beacon Hill Road, Hindhead, Surrey GU26 6OL

Any person may object to the making of any of these Orders not later than 9 January 2004, or within 11 weeks from the date of first publication of this notice if that period expires later, by notice to the Secretary of State at the offices of the Highways Agency, Major Projects Directorate, Federated House, London Road, Dorking, Surrey RH14 1SZ, quoting Ref HA 065/002/000096 and stating the grounds of objection.

In preparation of an objection and the statement of grounds of objection, it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection or representation may be communicated to other people who may be affected by it.

P Arnold, Highways Agency

15 October 2003. (493)

Leeds City Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

STOPPING-UP OF UNNECESSARY HIGHWAYS

LAURA STREET AND SUTTON STREET (PART) LEEDS 12

Notice is hereby given that Leeds City Council intend to apply to the Leeds District Magistrates Court sitting at The Courthouse, Westgate, Leeds, on Tuesday 2 December 2003, at 2.00 pm, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the stopping-up of the following sections of highway described in the Schedule hereto on the ground that they are unnecessary.

The sections of highway to be stopped-up are shown hatched black on the Plan deposited at the Information Centre, Civic Hall, Leeds and may be inspected there, free of charge, during normal office hours. Any person wishing to object to the proposal or make representations about it, may appear at the Leeds District Magistrates Court on the date aforesaid. Any person intending to appear before the Court at the hearing of the application is asked to notify Mr J Knipe, Development Section, Department of Legal and Democratic Services, Civic Hall, Leeds LS1 1UR (Quoting Ref A76/JAK/866918.

N Jackson, Director of Legal and Democratic Services

Civic Hall, Leeds LS1 1UR

SCHEDULE

Description of sections of Highway to be stopped-up

Laura Street, Leeds 12

From its junction with Laura Street for a distance of 21 metres in an easterly direction to its end

Sutton Street, Leeds 12

From its junction with Whitehall Road for a distance of 27 metres in a northerly direction, being the extend of the existing adopted highway.

24 October 2003. (504)

London Borough of Camden

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 90 PROPOSED SPEED HUMPS/TABLES

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Camden propose to introduce a series of speed humps in the roads as stated below. The speed humps and speed tables will be 75 millimetres in height.

The centre line of the humps will be located as follows:

Drummond Street

Al 51 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of North Gower Street

Cardington Street:

B1 80 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Drummond Street

B2 143 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Drummond Street

The extent of the speed tables will be located as follows:

Drummond Street junction with North Gower Street:

- 4.1 metres north-west into North Gower Street
- 5.1 metres north-east into Drummond Street
- 8.8 metres south-east into North Gower Street
- 5.2 metres south-west into Drummond Street

North Gower Street junction with Euston Street:

- 4.2 metres north-west into North Gower Street
- 4.6 metres north-east into Euston Street
- 4.4 metres south-east into North Gower Street

Drummond Street junction with Coburg Street:

- 4.4 metres north-west into Coburg Street
- 5.0 metres north-east into Drummond Street
- 3.9 metres south-east into Coburg Street
- 4.2 metres south-west into Drummond Street

Drummond Street junction with Melton Street:

- 5.5 metres north-west into Melton Street
- 9.8 metres south-east into Melton Street
- 3.6 metres south-west into Drummond Street

A plan showing the proposed speed humps and tables may be inspected, during normal office hours (9.00 am to 5.00 pm) Monday to Friday inclusive, at the Environment Reception, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance, London WC1H 8EQ.

Any representations relating to the proposal should be sent in writing and specify the grounds thereof, and address it to the Director of Environment Department, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ, to reach us by 14 November 2003, within a period of 21 days of the date of this notice.

P Bishop, Director, Environment Department

London Borough of Camden

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 90

PROPOSED SPEED HUMPS/TABLE/ENTRY TREATMENT

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Camden propose to introduce a series of speed humps in Kilburn Priory, Langtry Road, Mortimer Place, Mortimer Crescent, Greville Road and Springfield Lane. The speed humps will have flat tops and be 3.7 metres in width with a height of 75 millimetres.

The centre line of the humps will be located at follows:

Road Name Location

Mortimer Place

Springfield Lane Outside Nos 14-16 Springfield Lane

Greville Road Outside No 7 Greville Road

Outside Nos 1-8 Hinchbrook, Greville Road

Outside Nos 14-16 Greville Road Outside Nos 35-37 Greville Road

Kilburn Priory 18 metres south from the junction with

Langtry Road

Outside Nos 61-76 Kilburn Priory 48 metres from the junction with Kilburn

High Road

Langtry Road Outside No 3 Langtry Road

45 metres east from the junction with

Kilburn Priory

24 metres west from the junction of

Mortimer Crescent

Mortimer Crescent Outside No 16 Mortimer Crescent Outside Nos 1-7 Mortimer Crescent

Outside Nos 1-7 Mortimer Crescent 30 metres north-east from the junction with

Greville Road

The Entry treatment will be located as follows:

- 1. Greville Road junction with Kilburn High Road.
- 2. Kilburn Priory junction with Kilburn High Road.

A plan showing the proposed speed humps may be inspected/purchased, during normal office hours (9.00 am to 5.00 pm) Monday to Friday inclusive, at the Environment Reception, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance, London WC1H 8EQ.

Any representations relating to the proposal should be sent in writing and specify the grounds thereof, and address it to the Director of Environment Department, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ, to reach us by a period of 21 days of the date of this notice.

P Bishop, Director, Environment Department (518)

London Borough of Camden

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 90

PROPOSED SPEED HUMPS IN THE REGENTS PARK ESTATE 20 MPH ZONE

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Camden propose to introduce a series of speed humps in the Regents Park Estate area. The speed humps will have round tops and be 3.7 metres in width with a height of 75 millimetres. The centre line of the humps will be located as follows:

Cumberland Market: Speed Humps

- 1. 24 metres north of the northern kerbline of Robert Street.
- 2. 7 metres north of the northern kerbline of Varndell Street.
- 3. 25 metres west of the western kerbline of Augustus Street.
- 4. 19 metres west of the western kerbline of Cumberland Market (East).

Varndell Street: Speed Humps

- 5. 31 metres west of the western kerbline of Stanhope Street.
- 6. 36 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Stanhope Street.

7. 34 metres west of the western kerbline of Hampstead Road.

Mackworth Street: Speed Humps

8. 28 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Stanhope Street.

Harrington Street: Speed Humps

9. 37 metres north of the northern kerbline of Varndell Street.

10. 104 metres north of the northern kerbline of Varindell Street.

Osnaburgh Street: Speed Humps

11. 53 metres north of the northern kerbline of Osnaburgh Terrace.

A plan showing the proposed speed cushions may be inspected/purchased, during normal office hours (9.00 am to 5.00 pm) Monday to Friday inclusive, at the Environment Reception, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance, London WC1H 8EQ.

Any representations relating to the proposal should be sent in writing and specify the grounds thereof, and address it to the Director of Environment Department, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ, to reach us by Friday 14 November 2003, within a period of 21 days of the date of this notice.

P Bishop, Director, Environment Department 24 October 2003. (519)

Planning



Town and Country Planning

Government Office for the East of England TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of an area of all purpose highway land at 19 Tyrells Way, Great Baddow, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 7DP.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to C W Hull on behalf of Mr and Mrs P R Gridley by Chelmsford Borough Council on 23 June 2003 under Ref 03/00902/FUL.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 24 October 2003, at the offices of Chelmsford Borough Council, Civic Centre, Duke Street, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1JE, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the East of England (Planning Casework Team) (quoting Ref GT/W1525/35/1/37) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 24 October 2003 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the East of England (Planning Casework Team), Eastbrook, Shaftesbury Road, Cambridge CB2 2DF.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

C Merritt, a Higher Executive Officer, in the Government Office for the East of England.

SCHEDULE

Erection of two-storey side extension; change of use from highway to domestic curtilage; new driveway and dropped kerb.

13 October 2003. (49

Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway at 11 Ashley Road, Reading RG1 6HT.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to c/o Architectural Services by Reading Borough Council on 3 July 2003 under Ref 03/00298/FUL/TB.

Copies of the Draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 24 October 2003, at Coley Park Post Office, 56 Wensley Road, Coley RG1 6DJ, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East, (quoting Ref GOSE 029/001/BERK/058) at the address below.

During the above-mentioned period of 28 days anyone may object to the making of the Order by writing to the Secretary of State, quoting Ref GOSE/029/001/BERK/058) and addressing their objection to the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East, Third Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA. In the preparation of an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection may be communicated to the applicant and other people who may be affected by it.

 ${\it P~Crockford}$, a Higher Executive Officer, Government Office for the South East.

SCHEDULE

To erect 2 no. semi detached 3 bedroom properties with parking and amenity space. (Approximate Ordnance Survey Grid Ref SU 701 724). General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Raymond Mc Sweeney at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882415.

Note that formal objections will not be valid unless made in writing.

(495)

Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that on application by Asda St James Ltd, he proposes to make an Order in accordance with powers contained in section 333(7) of the above Act to vary the conditions attached to a previous Order made under section 247 of the Act entitled "The Diversion of Highways (County of North Yorkshire) (Harrogate No 1) Order 1993. The effect of the amendment would be to restore highway rights to an area of highway previously stopped up; to dedicate a new bridleway; and to delete from the schedule to the Order, and plan, an area of highway no longer required to be stopped up.

Copies of the draft Order and plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 24 October 2003, at Harrogate Borough Council Offices, Knapping Mount, West Grove, Harrogate, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber (quoting Ref YHDOT A2175/35/1/3 (A)) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the Order within a period of 28 days commencing on 24 October 2003, by notice to the Secretary of State for Transport quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber, Regional Planning, Transport & Environment Team, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US.

The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Mr F Evers, telephone No 0113 283 5381.

P Rawsthorne, a Senior Engineer, Regional Planning, Transport & Environment Team, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber.

Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of two areas of Heath Hall Avenue, Bell House Avenue, three areas of Bierley House Avenue, four areas of Warton Avenue and three areas of Hopton Avenue, Bierley, Bradford, West Yorkshire.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Mark Oliver Homes c/o West and Machell Limited, Architects, by the City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council on 28 February 2003, under Ref 02/00682/FUL.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 24 October 2003, at the City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council, Transportation and Traffic, 1 City Road, Bradford and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for Yorkshire & the Humber (quoting Ref YHDOT W4705/35/1/106) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 24 October 2003, by notice to the Secretary of State quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for Yorkshire & the Humber, Regional Planning, Transport & Environment Team, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it. The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Shereen Smith, telephone no 0113 283 6342.

P Rawsthorne, a Senior Engineer, Regional Planning, Transport & Environment Team, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber.

Construction of 135 dwellings at land at Burnham Avenue and Heath Hall Avenue, Bierley, Bradford.

Mid Devon District Council

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990, SECTION 69

CULLOMPTON CONSERVATION AREA

Notice is given under the provisions of the 1990 Act that Mid Devon District Council has determined that the area described in the Schedule to this notice is an area of special architectural or historic interest, and that it is desirable to preserve or enhance its character or appearance. It has accordingly amended the Cullompton Conservation Ârea, so as to include the properties listed in Schedule 1 and delete the properties listed in Schedule 2

The principal effects of being included within a conservation area are as follows:

- 1. The Council is under a duty to prepare proposals to ensure the preservation or enhancement of the area.
- 2. Consent must be obtained from the Council for the demolition of any building in the area.
- 3. Six weeks' notice must be given to the Council before works are carried out to any tree in the area.
- 4. Special publicity must be given to planning applications for development in the area.
- 5. In carrying out any functions under the Planning Acts (and, in particular, in determining applications for planning permission and listed building consent), the Council and the Secretary of State are required to take into account the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character or appearance of the area.

Further information regarding conservation areas may be obtained

Forward Planning & Conservation, Mid Devon District Council, Ailsa House, Tidcombe Lane, Tiverton, Devon EX16 4DZ.

On behalf of the Local Planning Authority

29, 31, 33, 33A Higher Street; Forge House, Higher Street; 1, 2, 3, Goblin Lane; 51-61 Station Road (odds); 1, 2, 3, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13A Flats, Middle Mill Lane, Tamarisk, Middle Mill Lane; Monks Walk off Middle Mill Lane; land between Mill Stream at Middle Mill Lane and Tamarisk; land between Monks Walk and Church Hall/Old Vicarage; land between The Walronds and original N-S boundary of Little Walronds; Methodist Chapel, Cullompton Masonic Hall, Royal British Legion Club and 7, 9, 13, 15 New Cut; 3-29 (odds) Crow Green; 16-24 (evens) and 28 Crow Green; 3, 5, 7, 9, 11, 15, 17 Duke Street.

1-8 (inclusive) and 18 College Road; Ambulance Station and Bramblehaies Surgery, College Road; Orchard House, off Higher Street; 1-26 inclusive St Andrews Close.

14 October 2003.

North Devon District Council

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF THE REVISED NORTH DEVON LOCAL PLAN (1995-2011)

North Devon District Council has revised the proposals for the above Plan. If, and when, this Revised Plan is adopted it will form part of the development plan for the area of North Devon District. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting the area.

Copies of the Plan, response forms and statement of consultation and publicity can be purchased, or are available for public inspection at the Planning Reception, Civic Centre, Barnstaple, free of charge, during office hours from 24 October 2003. The Revised Deposit Local Plan is also available for public inspection at the Ilfracombe and South Molton Community offices and at all public libraries with in North Devon District. Alternatively, you can view the Plan on the District Council's website www.northdevon.gov.uk

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the Plan should be sent in writing to the Planning Policy Manager, North Devon District Council, Civic Centre, Barnstaple EX31 1EA, before 5.00 pm on 5 December 2003. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the ground on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the Plan. Objections may only be made in respect of those parts of the plan which have been revised since the original plan was made available on 5 November 2001.

Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above within the six week period ending at 5.00 pm on 5 December 2003, will have a right to have their objections considered at a local inquiry or other hearing.

Further information is available from the Planning Policy Unit on 01271 388392.

Notice of Intention to Adopt Proposals

If no objections to the Plan are received during the period given for making objections, North Devon District Council intends to adopt the Plan on the expiry of that period.

Tunbridge Wells Borough Council

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990, SECTION 69

SOUTHBOROUGH CONSERVATION AREA

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with the provisions of the 1990 Act, the Tunbridge Wells Borough Council, has, by Resolution passed on 8 October 2003, determined that the area described in the Schedule hereto shall be designated as an area of special architectural or historical interest, the character or appearance of which it is desirable to preserve or enhance.

Ît has accordingly amended the Southborough Conservation Area, so as to include these additional areas.

The principal effects of the areas being included within a conservation area are as follows:

- 1. In carrying out any functions under the Planning Acts (and, in particular, in determining applications for planning permission and listed building consent), the Council and the Secretary of State are required to take into account the desirability of preserving or enhancing the special character or appearance of the area.
- 2. Special publicity must be given to planning applications for development in the area.
- 3. Six weeks' notice must be given to the Council before works are carried out to any tree in the area.
- 4. Consent must be obtained from the Council for the demolition of any building in the area.
- 5. The Council is under a duty to prepare proposals to ensure the preservation or enhancement of the area.

Plans defining the precise boundary of the Conservation Area, together with the designation report and Conservation Area Appraisal, are available for inspection during normal office hours at the Town Hall, Royal Tunbridge Wells and the Council Offices, Cranbrook.

R J Stone, Chief Executive

SCHEDULE

Properties to be included: Holden Corner, Nos 7 to 11 and land to rear of Nos 1 to 5 and northern part of recreation land.

Pennington Road, north side, St Thomas's Church, Nos 1, 3 and 7. Part of land known as Folly Fields, Nos 9 and 11. Pennington Road, south side, Nos 2 to 22, Nos 24 to 48 and Nos 50 to 60.

Park Road, east side, Nos 26, 34 and 36.
Park Road, west side, Nos 21, 23, 25 and Stable Cottage.
Park Road, north side, Villach, Mierion Cottage, Grey Walls, Rossitor, Nos 1 to 5 and Vale Court.

Draper Street, all properties on east side.

Castle Street, east side, Nos 1 to 29.

Castle Street, west side, Nos 2 to 26.

Sheffield Road, Nos 2 to 12, Nos 3 to 13 and Nos 14, 15, 16, 17 and 18.

October 2003.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice:

Environment Agency Office, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington WA3 7WD.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

Health



Dentistry

Department of Health

THE DENTISTS ACT 1984

THE DENTISTS ACT 1984 (AMENDMENT) ORDER 2001

In accordance with Article 1(3) of the Dentists Act 1984 (Amendment) Order 2001 ("the Order"), the Department of Health hereby gives notice that the Secretary of State for Health has specified:

- 1. 1 November 2003 as the day for the coming into force of Article 8 of the Order in so far as that Article inserts new sections 34A(3), (4) and (6) (professional training and development requirements) and 34B(4) (restoration of the name to the register: professional training and development) and of Article 9 of the Order in so far as that Article inserts paragraphs 2(1), (2) and (4) of Schedule 3A (continuing professional development cases) into the Dentists Act 1984;
- 2. 1 January 2004 as the day for the coming into force of the Order in so far as it is not already in force.

Copies of the Order (SI 3926/2001) are available from The Stationery Office and a Table of provisions which have been previously commenced may be obtained from the Department of Health at www.doh.gov.uk.

Environment



Environmental Protection

Shell UK Oil Products Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000 INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Shell UK Oil Products Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving combustion activities with a rated thermal input of greater than 50 megawatts. The installation is located at the Stanlow Manufacturing Complex in the borough of Ellesmere Port and Neston in the county of Cheshire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Stanlow Medium Pressure (MP) Firetube Boilers is held in registers at the following locations:

Environment Agency Office, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington WA3 7WD; and

Head of Environmental Health, Ellesmere Port and Neston Borough Council, 5 Civic Way, Ellesmere Port CH65 0AX.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO

Take notice that Bemerton Heath Harlequins Sports and Social Club of Western Way, Bemerton, Salisbury SP2 9DR, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 13/43/022/G/140 which authorises the abstraction of water from Upper Chalk strata at National Grid Ref SU 1165 3136 at Bemerton, Salisbury.

The variation applied for is to change the existing licence from potable and spray irrigation use to spray irrigation only (1 April to 31 August inclusive). The daily abstraction rate will increase from 8.69 m³/day to 11.12 m³/day, but the annual abstraction quantity will remain at 1,701 m³/annum.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at the Clubhouse, Western Way, Bemerton, between 23 October and 20 November 2003

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Rivers House, Sunrise Business Park, Blandford Forum, Dorset DT11 8ST, before the end of the said period.

T Cosgrove, on behalf of Bemerton Heath Harlequins Sports and Social Club.

16 October 2003. (512)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Honingham Thorpe Farms of Honingham Thorpe, Norwich, Norfolk, is applying to the Environment Agency for licences to abstract water from (a) ground water at National Grid Ref TG168090, Bawburgh gravel pit. This is to renew licence no 7/34/13/G/ 0231 without change which would otherwise expire on 31 December 2003; (b) underground chalk strata at National Grid Ref TG10521002 and TG10661000, Honingham. This is to renew licence no 7/34/12/G/ 0072 without change which would otherwise expire on 30 September 2004; (c) surface water at National Grid Ref TG105104 and TG104107, Honingham. This is to renew licence no 7/34/12/S/0072 without change which would otherwise expire on 30 September 2004; (d) surface water at National Grid Ref TG092089, River Yare, Barnham Broom, this being a new licence for winter abstraction.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates:

- (a) 1,027 cubic metres per day, 57,500 cubic metres between 1 April and 31 October:
- (b) 1,821 cubic metres per day, 114,100 cubic metres between 1 March and 30 September;
- (c) 3,900 cubic metres per day, 23,000 cubic metres between 1 November and 31 March;
- (d) 4,925 cubic metres per day, 454,600 cubic metres between 1 November and 31 March.

The water will be used for spray irrigation and filling reservoirs for subsequent spray irrigation.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Honingham Thorpe Farm, Honingham Thorpe, Norwich NR9 5BZ, between 24 October and 24 November 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk IP3 9JE, before the end of the said period quoting the name of the applicant.

G A Hall, (Prime Irrigation Ltd), on behalf of Honingham Thorpe Farm 24 October 2003. (525)

Environment AgencyWATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

Take notice that Osberton Grange Farms, West Buildings, Osberton Grange, Worksop, Nottinghamshire S81 0UF, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from the underground strata (Sherwood Sandstone) at National Grid Ref SK 6322 7920, SK 6329 7886, SK 6362 7870 and SK 6259 7882, at Osberton Grange, Nottinghamshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 7,638 cubic metres per day and 503,125 cubic metres per year between 1 February and 30 November each year. The water will be used for spray irrigation purposes.

Please note that this application is to effectively renew the time limited component under this licence, which is due to expire on 31 March 2004. No increase in abstraction rates, volumes or period will occur under this application.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Osberton Grange Farms, West Buildings, Osberton Grange, Worksop, Nottinghamshire S81 0UF, between 24 October 2003 and 21 November 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

On behalf of PS Murch, Osberton Grange Farms

17 October 2003. (502)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that W E Forman & Son, of Mount Pleasant Farm, Brigham, Driffield YO25 8JW, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from (1) a catchpit, (2) a borehole in the chalk, at National Grid Ref(s) (1) TA 079 541 and (2) TA 080 539 at Mount Pleasant Farm, Brigham, Driffield.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rate:

(1) 40 cubic metres per hour, 822 cubic metres per day and 18,549 cubic metres between April and September for spray irrigation;

(2) 13 cubic metres per hour, 30 cubic metres per day and 11,000 cubic metres per annum for domestic and agricultural purposes and 40 cubic metres per hour, 822 cubic metres per day and 18,549 cubic metres between April and September for spray irrigation. These volumes are in aggregate from both sources.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Mount Pleasant Farm, Brigham, Driffield.

Any person who wishes to make representations about this application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, North East Region, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG, before the said period.

C M Foreman, on behalf of W.E. Foreman & Son

24 October 2003. (503)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Key Growing Limited, of Plaxton Bridge, Woodmansey, Beverley, East Yorkshire HU17 0RT, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial no 2/26/32/217, to abstract water from a borehole in the chalk at National Grid Ref TA 064 363 at Plaxton Bridge, Woodmansey, Beverley, East Yorkshire HU17 0RT. The variation being applied for is to increase the quantities from 145.5 cubic metres per day, 7,274 cubic metres per year to 16 cubic metres per hour, 273 cubic metres per day and 25,000 cubic metres per year. This is to replace a time limited variation which is due to expire 31 December 2003. The water will be used for spray irrigation.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Plaxton Bridge, Woodmansey, Beverley, East Yorkshire HU17 0RT, between 24 October 2003 and 30 November 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about this application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, North East Region, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG, before the said period.

CJ Los, Key Growing Ltd

15 October 2003. (489)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Kepak UK Ltd, of Church Road, Bamber Bridge, Preston, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole into sandstone at National Grid Ref SD 5700 2460, at premises on Church Road, Bamber Bridge, Preston.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 12 cubic metres per hour, 286 cubic metres per day, 104,000 cubic metres per year. The water will be used for process water, wash down in abattoir.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Church Road, Bamber Bridge, Preston, between 24 October 2003 and 30 November 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Lutra House, PO Box 519, South Preston, Lancashire PR58GD, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

S Whitter, J P Whitter (Water Well Engineers) Ltd

For and on behalf of Kepak UK Ltd

1 October 2003. (491)

Environment Agency

Take notice that due to a serious water shortage in Oxfordshire, part of Wiltshire (centering on Swindon) and part of Gloucestershire (centering on Cirencester) caused by an exceptional shortage of rain, Thames Water Utilities Limited of Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading RG1 8DB, is applying to the Environment Agency for a drought permit. The proposed drought permit will involve a variation of our licence to abstract water from underground strata at Meysey Hampton in Gloucestershire (Licence No 28/39/5/44). This will allow us to vary our abstraction licence in two respects:

- 1. It will remove a restriction that prohibits any abstraction before 31 December 2003 except during emergency periods arising from the failure of the Swindon to Farmoor pipeline.
- 2. It will remove (for a period of 6 months) a restriction that prevents abstraction under this licence unless the iron concentration in one of our boreholes at Latton exceeds 100 micro-grammes per litre and our other Latton boreholes are pumping at maximum capacity.

The anticipated effect of the drought permit, if granted, will be to increase the amount of water available to supply the Swindon area, thereby reducing the volumes necessary to transfer from Farmoor reservoir. This will result in a reduction in the fall of water levels at the reservoir and help to safeguard longer term supplies of public use. The effect of this may be a reduction in the flow of Ampney Brook downstream of the abstraction. In consultation with the Environment Agency, we are carrying out comprehensive environmental assessments into the potential impact of the proposed permit.

Anyone may inspect the proposals, free of charge, at Cricklade Post Office, High Street, Cricklade, Swindon, Wiltshire SN6 6BX, and at Reading Bridge House (second floor), Vastern Road, Reading RG1 8DB, during normal working hours until Friday 31 October 2003.

Objections may be made to the Environment Agency at Isis House, Howbery Park, Wallingford, Oxfordshire OX10 8BD, for the attention of the Water Resources and Regulation Manager. Objections should be made immediately.

(487)

J Sexton, Managing Director

Environment Agency THAMES WATER UTILITIES LIMITED

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

Take notice that due to a serious water shortage in Oxfordshire, part of Wiltshire (centering on Swindon) and part of Gloucestershire (centering on Cirencester) caused by an exceptional shortage of rain, Thames Water Utilities Limited of Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading RG1 8DB, is applying to the Environment Agency for a drought permit. The proposed drought permit will involve a temporary variation (for a period of 6 months) of our licence to abstract water from the River Thames at Farmoor (Licence No 28/39/16/78). This will mean that when the naturalised flow at Farmoor is more than 136,380 cubic metres per day, no water shall be abstracted so as to reduce the flow measured at Farmoor gauging station to less than 46,380 cubic metres per day. When the naturalised flow is less than 136,380 cubic metres per day, abstraction shall not exceed 90,000 cubic metres per day or 3,750 cubic metres per hour.

The effect of the proposed permit will be to increase the amount of water available for abstraction into Farmoor reservoir in order to reduce the rate of fall in reservoir levels. This will help to safeguard longer term supplies for public use. The effect on the river will be a reduction in flow downstream of Farmoor. In consultation with the Environment Agency, we are carrying out an assessment of the potential environmental effects of the proposed permit.

Anyone may inspect the proposals, free of charge, at Farmoor Water Treatment Works, Cumnor Road, Farmoor, Oxfordshire OX2 9NS, and at Reading Bridge House (second floor), Vastern Road, Reading RG1 8DB, during normal working hours until Friday 31 October 2003. Objections may be made to the Environment Agency at Isis House, Howbery Park, Wallingford, Oxfordshire OX10 8BD, for the attention of the Water Resources and Regulation Manager. Objections should be made within seven days of the publication of this notice.

J Sexton, Managing Director

24 October 2003. (488)

Environment Agency WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Enterprise Heritage of Scutches Barn, Whittlesford, Cambridgeshire, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 29/38/4/52 which authorises the abstraction of water from Chalk Aquifer at Hamels Park Farm, Hamels Lane.

The variations being applied for are increased yield to serve 12 new homes, construction of new borehole and decommission existing borehole.

A copy of the applications and any map, plans and other documents submitted with them may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Buntingford Library between 9.30 am to 5.00 pm between 20 October 2003 and 24 November 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the applications should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Thames Region, Appollo Court, 2 Bishops Square, St Albans Road West, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL10 9EX, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

K Miller, on behalf of Enterprise Heritage Ltd

8 October 2003. (490)

Environment Agency—Midlands Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

Take notice that Doncaster and Bassetlaw Hospitals NHS Trust of the Estates Office, Doncaster Royal Infirmary, Armthorpe Road, Doncaster DN2 5LT, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole in the Lower Magnesian Limestone at National Grid Ref SK 5929 8016 at Kilton, Worksop, Nottinghamshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 500 cubic metres per day, 60,000 cubic metres each year.

The water will be used for a private water supply and general use at the Bassetlaw Hospital site.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at the Facilities Directorate, Bassetlaw District General Hospital, Kilton, Worksop, Nottinghamshire S81 0BD, between 24 October 2003 and 28 November 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Scarrington Road, West Bridgeford, Nottingham NG2 5FA, before the end of the said period.

G H Saul Consulting Engineers on behalf of Doncaster and Bassetlaw Hospitals NHS Trust.

17 October 2003. (538)

Environment Agency—North East Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

Take notice that G.B.Daniel & Sons of Crabtree Farm, Cawood Road, Stillingfleet, York YO19 6SB, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole in the Sherwood Sandstone at National Grid Ref SE 6928 3108 on land off Woodhall Lane, Brackenholme, Selby, North Yorkshire in the parish of Hemingborough, Selby District of North Yorkshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 42 cubic metres per hour, 500 cubic metres per day, 50,000 cubic metres between April and October each year.

The water will be used to provide reservoir storage for subsequent spray irrigation of arable crops. The proposed annual quantity will be abstracted in aggregate with licence 2/27/24/374. There will therefore be no increase in the annual quantity currently authorised to be abstracted from the Sherwood Sandstone aquifer.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at The Post Office, Main Street, Hemingborough, Selby, North Yorkshire, between 23 October 2003 and 28 November 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Licensing Section, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, before the end of the said period.

G H Saul Consulting Engineers, on behalf of G.B.Daniel & Sons 17 October 2003. (537)

Environment Agency—Thames Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

Notice is hereby given that an application is being made to the Environment Agency, Thames Region by Thames Water Utilities Ltd, Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB, to vary a licence to abstract water from the River Thames at Farmoor, Oxfordshire (Licence serial No 28/39/16/78, National Grid Refs SP 439 064, SP 443 085 and SP 477 102).

The quantities currently licensed are: 55, 312, 256 cubic metres per year; 300, 042 cubic metres per day; 12,502 cubic metres per hour. The water is used for public water supply in the North Oxfordshire and Swindon areas.

This licence variation is necessary because a previous variation of the licence in September 2002 resulted in the incorrect residual flow requirement being included on the licence. The proposal is to amend the flow constraint to reflect the licence conditions prior to the previous licence variation.

A copy of the applications and of any maps, plans or other documents submitted with them may be inspected, free of charge, at Farmoor Visitor Centre, Cumnor Road, Farmoor, Oxfordshire OX2 9NS, at all reasonable hours during the period beginning on Friday 24 October 2003 and ending on Monday 24 November 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Water Resources Regulatory Team Leader, Environment Agency—Thames Region, Isis House, Howbery Park, Wallingford, Oxfordshire OX10 8BD, before the end of the said period.

J R Sexton, on behalf of Thames Water Utilities Ltd 24 October 2003.

(486)

Agriculture & Fisheries



Animal Health

THE CLASSICAL SWINE FEVER (ENGLAND) ORDER 2003

The Secretary of State, in exercise of the powers conferred on her by sections 1, 7(1), 8(1), 15(4), 17(1), 23, 25, 28, 35, 38 and 83(2) of the Animal Health Act 1981(a) and of all other powers enabling her in that behalf, makes the following Order:

This Order may be cited as the Classical Swine Fever (England) Order 2003 and shall come into force on 1 October 2003.

S.I 2003 No 2329

This Order, which applies to England, implements Council Directive 2001/89/EC (OJ No L316, 1.12.2001, p5) revising Community measures for the control of classical swine fever. It revokes and replaces the Swine Fever (Infected Areas Restrictions) Order 1956, the Swine Fever Order 1963 and the Swine Fever (Movement Restriction Areas) Order 2000. The Order—

- (a) requires any person who suspects that a pig or carcase is infected with classical swine fever (the disease) to notify the Divisional Veterinary Manager and not to move anything that might be infected with the disease off the premises pending the arrival of a veterinary inspector (article 4);
- (b) requires a veterinary inspector to serve a notice imposing the requirements set out in the notice to be complied with in circumstances where he suspects the disease may exist (article 5);
- (c) permits a veterinary inspector to serve a further notice imposing additional restrictions to those required by article 5 (article 6);
- (d) where the presence of the disease is confirmed on a holding, requires a veterinary inspector serve a notice on the occupier of the holding requiring him to ensure that the restrictions and requirements in article 5 and any applicable requirements of article 6 are carried out (article 7); (e) sets out the measures which must be taken where the disease is confirmed in a slaughterhouse, knacker's yard or on a means of transport (article 8);
- (f) sets out the action that should be taken where it is suspected that the disease may have been transferred to or from the infected or suspected premises to or from other premises (article 9);
- (g) provides for the establishment of temporary control zones (article 10):
- (h) requires the Secretary of State, on confirmation of disease, to establish an infected area around an outbreak site of the disease and provides for this area to be split into a protection and a surveillance zone (article 11):
- (i) sets out requirements for cleansing and disinfection (article 12);
- (j) sets out the measures to be taken where the disease is suspected or confirmed in feral pigs (articles 13 & 14);
- (k) subject to an exception, prohibits the use of the classical swine fever vaccine (article 15);
- (l) gives power to an inspector to take action to ensure that the requirements of this Order are carried out where any person fails to comply with those restrictions and requirements (article 16);

Failure to comply with this Order is an offence under section 73 of the Animal Health Act 1981.

A regulatory Impact Assessment has been prepared and placed in the library of each House of Parliament. Copies can be obtained from the Animal Movements and Exotic Diseases Division, Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, Room 608, 1a Page Street, London SW1P 4PQ. (1006)

Other Notices



EMPLOYMENT APPEAL TRIBUNAL

Appeal No EAT/0236/03

Before

The Honourable Mr Justice Burton, The President Mrs I. S Tinslev

Professor P D Wickens OBE

In the Matter of Section 33 of the Employment Tribunals Act 1996 (as amended)

Between:

Her Majesty's Attorney General (Applicant)

and

Mr Reginald Tyrrell (Respondent)

Upon reading the Originating Application herein dated 25 February 2003, issued by the Applicant,

Her Majesty's Attorney General, seeking a Restriction of Proceedings Order against the above-named Respondent, Reginald Tyrrell, pursuant to section 33 of the Employment Tribunals Act 1996 on the grounds that the said Reginald Tyrell has habitually and persistently and without any reasonable grounds instituted vexatious proceedings in the Employment Tribunals and the Employment Appeal Tribunal.

and upon reading the witness statement of Suzanne Oliver sworn on the 25 February 2003, together with the exhibits thereto on behalf of the Applicant in these proceedings and the answer and witness statement of the above-named Respondent dated 12 April 2003, and sworn on 25 April 2003.

and upon hearing Mr J Maxwell-Scott of Counsel on behalf of the Applicant the Respondent neither being present nor prepresented and upon due consideration of the papers received

it is ordered that the Application be granted and that a Restriction of Proceedings Order is hereby made so that

- (1) No proceedings shall without the permission of the Employment Appeal Tribunal be instituted in any Employment Tribunal or before the Employment Appeal Tribunal by Reginald Tyrrell, whether by himself or through another.
- (2) Any proceedings instituted by Reginald Tyrrell in any Employment Tribunal or before the Employment Appeal Tribunal before the making of this Order shall not be continued by him without the permission of the Employment Appeal Tribunal;
- (3) No application (other than an application for permission pursuant to section 33 of the said Act) is to be made by Reginald Tyrrell, whether by himself or through another, in any proceedings in any Employment Tribunal or before the Employment Appeal Tribunal without the permission of the Employment Appeal Tribunal.

and that this Order shall remain in force indefinitely

it is directed that there be a transcript of the Judgment

it is further directed that any application for permission to appeal should be made direct to the Court of Appeal within 14 days of the seal date of this Order

4 June 2003. (870)

UNITED NATIONS ACT 1946

THE LIBYA (UNITED NATIONS SANCTIONS) ORDER 1993 (SI 1993/2807)

THE LIBYA (UNITED NATIONS SANCTIONS) (CHANNEL ISLANDS) ORDER 1993 (SI 1993/2811)

THE LIBYA (UNITED NATIONS SANCTIONS) (ISLE OF MAN) ORDER 1993 (SI 1993/2812)

NOTIFICATION PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 1(2)

On 12 September 2003, the United Nations Security Council adopted Resolution 1506. This lifted with immediate effect the measures set forth in paragraphs 4, 5 and 6 of UN Security Council Resolution 748 (1992) and paragraphs 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7 of UN Security Council Resolution 883 (1993). Paragraph 8 of the Resolution 883 (1993) remains in force.

Accordingly, notice is hereby given, pursuant to the requirements of article 1(2) of the above Orders in Council, that in accordance with the provisions of the said article 1(2), of the Orders have ceased to have effect, with the exception that Article 13 of the Orders and the provisions in those Orders relating to the enforcement of Article 13 remain in force.

S Lovett, Counter Terrorism Policy Department, Foreign and Commonwealth Office, London. (1012)

JOHN BRYN PIKE deceased, late of 27 Marcus Street, Chester Green, Derby, who died on 12 August 2002. Would anyone knowing of a Will please contact Flint, Bishop & Barnett (Ref SFI), St Michael's Court, St Michael's Lane, Derby DE1 3HQ. (Telephone 01332 226156 or e-mail sfillston@fbandb.com) (172)

WEST RIDING TRADE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION

(An unincorporated association)

At a Special General Meeting of the Association, held on 6 March 2003, it was resolved to dissolve the Association. Under the rules of the Association, any surplus monies after satisfaction of its debts and liabilities are to be divided among the Ordinary Members of the Association at the date of commencement of the winding-up, being 15 January 2003.

The Chairman notified Members of the dissolution by letter of 28 March 2003 to the last known address of each Member. If any qualifying Member did not receive that letter, you are invited to contact the Committee c/o Chris Billington, Wrigleys Solicitors, 19 Cookridge Street, Leeds LS2 3AG, before 31 January 2003. No distribution will be made before 31 March 2004, but it is intended that the Association will be dissolved by 30 June 2004. (255)

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page. (1001)

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Appointment of Administrators

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry No 1766 of 2003

RESOURCE & PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED

(Company No 04121844)

Nature of Business: Facilities Management Company.

Trade Classification: 46.

Date of Appointment: 16 October 2003.

Derek John Oakley and Simon Robert Thomas (IP Nos 1153 and 1289), both of Tenon Recovery, Arkwright House, Parsonage Gardens, Manchester M3 2LF, Joint Administrators. (883)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 19 of 2003

SCAPA CONSULTING LIMITED

(Company No 03163336)

Nature of Business: Business and Management Consultancy.

Trade Classification: 38

Date of Appointment: 13 October 2003.

Paul Robert Appleton and Henry Lan (IP Nos 8883 and 8188), both of David Rubin & Partners, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, Joint Administrators. (885)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 6419 of 2003

SMART ASIAN MEDIA LIMITED

(Company No 03900593)

Nature of Business: Magazine Publisher of Asian Titles.

Trade Classification: 2-10.

Date of Appointment: 17 October 2003.

Andrew Gordon Stoneman and Jason James Godefroy (IP Nos 8728 and 9097), both of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, Joint Administrators. (884)

Administration Orders

In the Southampton County Court No A006 of 2003

KONTEQ LIMITED

(Reg No 01760893)

Nature of Business—Sale and Maintenance of Electronic Test Equipment. Trade Classification—3162—Manufacturer—Other Electrical Equipment. Administration Order Made—13 October 2003. *T C Evans* and *S J Lowes*, Joint Administrators (Office Holder Nos 6416 and 9194). (869)

Meetings of Creditors Spiralglobe Limited

(t/a Associated Electrical Services)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 23 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Hunt Hotel, 19 Church Road, Leighton Buzzard LU7 7LR, on 31 October 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes of considering and, if thought fit, approving the proposals of the Administrators for achieving the aim of the Administration Order, and also to consider establishing and, if thought fit, to appoint a Creditors' Committee. A person authorised under section 375 of the Companies Act 1985 to represent a corporation must produce to the Chairman of the Meeting a copy of the Resolution from which their authority is derived. The copy Resolution must be under seal of the corporation, or certified by the secretary or director of the corporation as a true copy. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Administrators at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, not later than 12.00 noon on 30 October 2003 details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and there has been lodged with the Administrators any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

R D Smailes, Administrator

15 October 2003. (879)

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers

ELEQUIP HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Reg No 03776847)

ELEQUIP PROJECTS LIMITED

(Reg No 00280413)

Previous Name of Company: Foray 123 Limited.

Nature of Businesses: Éngineering Service and Installation Electrical Wiring.

Trade Classifications: 7487 and 4531.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 10 October 2003.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Bank of Scotland.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Andrew Philip Peters and Robert Alexander Henry Maxwell (Office Holder Nos 004468 and 009185), both of Four Brindley Place, Birmingham B1 2HZ. (882)

GREENCARE LIMITED

(Reg No 02527585)

Trading Name: Greencare Limited

Nature of Business: Collection and Treatment of Waste.

Trade Classification: Division 8-46 Other Services.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 14 October 2003.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: GE Commercial Finance Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Paul John Clark and Andrew Gordon Stoneman (Office Holder Nos 8570 and 8728), both of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW.

(874)

JAEBAN (UK) LIMITED

(Reg No 1984294)

Trading Name: Jaeban and Budget, Jaeban (UK) Limited was a franchisee of Budget Car and Van Rental, operating in a limited number of branches throughout Central England and North of England. All other Budget branches remain open and are unaffected by this administrative receivership.

Nature of Business: Car and Van Hire.

Trade Classification: 71100 Renting of Automobiles.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 20 October 2003

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Close Invoice Finance Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: J N Whitfield and G C Smith (Office Holder Nos 9131 and 6335), both of RSM Robson Rhodes, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UU. (329)

PENDRICH (STEEPLEJACKS) LIMITED

(Reg No 025677327)

Nature of Business: Steeplejacking and Lightning Conductor Contracting.

Trade Classification: 4525.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 14 October 2003

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Barclays Bank PLC.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Alison Cambell-Smith and Mr A M Grove (Office Holder Nos 9275 and 7913), both of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT.

(328)

Meetings of Creditors

SANDERSON & SONS HOLDINGS LIMITED

ASSL (REALISATIONS) LIMITED

(formerly known as Arthur Sanderson & Sons Limited)

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with section 48(2)(b) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors under section 48(2) of that Act, will be held at The Strand Palace Hotel, 372 Strand, London WC2R 0JJ, on Thursday 6 November 2003, at 11.00 am. Unsecured Creditors may request a copy of the Joint Administrative Receiver's report be sent to them, free of charge, by writing to the Joint Administrative Receivers at Deloitte & Touche, PO Box 36833, 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL.

N B Kahn, Joint Administrative Receiver

20 October 2003. (198)

SUNVIEW WINDOWS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held under the provisions of section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, at Kranefields, Trinity House, Heather Park Drive, Wembley, Middlesex HA0 1SU, on 12 November 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 48(2) and section 49 of that Act. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or to be presented at the Meeting. Creditors who intend to vote at the Meeting should note the written statements of claim must be lodged with the Administrative Receiver by 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting at Trinity House, Heather Park Drive, Wembley, Middlesex HA0 1SU, and proxies for use at the Meeting must also be lodged with the Administrative Receiver.

N C Patel, Administrative Receiver

17 October 2003. (313)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

BREAM INVESTMENTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR, on 9 October 2003, at 3.15 pm, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

passed:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Richard Thorniley and Christopher Rodney Ashurst, of Mazars, 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up."

F Gugen, Chairman (074)

COLLIERS' CLEVELAND PROPERTIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Barton House, 24 Yarm Road, Stockton on Tees TS18 3NB, on 29 September 2003, the following Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Harvey Madden of Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

D A Collier, Chairman (274)

COX ECM LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company convened and held at Cox Communications, Inc., 1400 Lake Hearn Drive, Atlanta, GA 30319, USA, on 8 October 2003, at 10.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed unanimously, as a Special Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution, respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Charles William Anthony Escott and Matthew Dunham of RSM Robson Rhodes LLP, 40 Great George Street, Leeds LS1 3DQ, be appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up."

J Hayes, Director

10 August 2003. (154)

FORZA FITNESS EQUIPMENT LIMITED

We, being the sole Member of the Company who is entitled to attend and vote at a General Meeting of the Company, hereby pass the following Special Resolutions in writing on 15 October 2003, which shall take effect as if passed at a General Meeting of the Company:

take effect as if passed at a General Meeting of the Company: "That that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter John Robertson Souster and Bruce Alexander Mackay, of Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such windingup, and that the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised under section 165 of the Insolvency Act 1986, to exercise the powers laid down in Schedule 4, Part 1 of the said Act, and that in accordance with the provisions of the Company's articles of association the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to divide and distribute among the Members as appropriate, in specie or in kind, the whole or any part of the assets of the Company and to determine how such division and distribution shall be carried out as between the Members, and that the Joint Liquidators be authorised to act independently unless they decide otherwise."

O E Haugen, for and on behalf of Fitness Holdings Europe Limited (305)

MOFFATT (UK) FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on 8 October 2003, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M C Fisher, Chairman (158)

PATHFINDER DEVELOPER I PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at The Institute of Directors, 116 Pall Mall, London SW1Y 5ED, on 20 October 2003, the following subjoined Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D I L Wald, of D Wald & Co, 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such windingup and that, in accordance with the provisions of the Company's Articles of Association, the Liquidator be and is hereby authorised to divide among the Members in specie all or any part of the Company's

M Boase, Chairman (844)

SEARS PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

We, the undersigned, being the sole Member of the above Company for the time being having a right to attend and vote at General Meetings, hereby pass the following Resolutions in accordance with section 381A of the Companies Act 1985, as inserted by section 113 of the Companies Act 1989, as a Special Resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions and as Extraordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that J R D Smith and N J Dargan, of 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company, that the remuneration of the Joint Liquidators be fixed by reference to the time properly given by the Joint Liquidators and their staff in attending to matters arising in the winding-up, that the Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to distribute to the sole Member in specie or in kind the whole or any part of the assets of the Company, and that the Liquidators be and are hereby authorised under the provisions of section 165(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, to exercise the powers laid down in Part 1 of Schedule 4 of the said Act.

Sears Limited

12 September 2003. (056)

SYNFLEX LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, held at Auf Den Kreuzen, Blomberg, Germany, on 9 October 2003, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution, an Ordinary Resolution and an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip John Gorman, of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of its winding-up, and said Liquidator's remuneration shall be fixed with reference to the time costs of the said Liquidator and his staff attending to matters arising in the winding-up of the Company plus VAT, plus disbursements, and that pursuant to the provisions of the Company's articles of association, the Liquidator is authorised to distribute the whole or part of the Company's assets to the Members in specie and to determine the basis of any division thereof, having due regard to their class rights.

S S Karsch. Chairman (277)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 04615476.

Name of Company: BREAM INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR. Liquidators' Names and Address: David Richard Thorniley and Christopher Rodney Ashurst, both of 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A

Office Holder Numbers: 008307 and 001057.

Date of Appointment: 9 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 542886. Name of Company: **COLLIER'S CLEVELAND PROPERTIES** LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Investment and Development.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: J H Madden, Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE.

Office Holder Number: 7858. Date of Appointment: 29 September 2003.

(275)By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 3263299. Name of Company: **COX ECM LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 90 High Holborn, London WC1V 6XX. Liquidators' Names and Address: Charles William Anthony Escott and Matthew Dunham, both of RSM Robson Rhodes LLP, St George House, 40 Great George Street, Leeds LS1 3DQ.

Office Holder Numbers: 8913 and 8376. Date of Appointment: 8 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (153)

Company Number: 2836238.

Name of Company: FORZA FITNESS EQUIPMENT LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Goulditar No. 286 Limited

Nature of Business: Sale and Distribution of Fitness Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Peter John Robertson Souster and Bruce Alexander Mackey, both of Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26

Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY.
Office Holder Numbers: 002588 and 008296. Date of Appointment: 15 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (306)

Company Number: 03509027.

Name of Company: MOFFATT (UK) FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Independent Financial Advisers.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford

Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP.

(159)

Office Holder Number: 002685.

Date of Appointment: 8 October 2003.

Company Number: 3022496.

Name of Company: PATHFINDER DEVELOPER I PLC.

Nature of Business: Property Development.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2D.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Wald, 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2D.

Office Holder Number: 3598.

Date of Appointment: 20 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (843)

Company Number: 00052397.

(075)

Name of Company: SEARS PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: True-Form Limited.

Nature of Business: Dormant.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Fourth Floor, Euston House, 132 Hampstead Road, London NW1 2PS.

Liquidators' Names and Address: J R D Smith and N J Dargan, both of Deloitte & Touche, 180 Strand, London WC2R 1B.

Office Holder Numbers: 8031 and 8024. Date of Appointment: 12 September 2003.

By whom Appointed: The Company. (057) Company Number: 03497114.

Name of Company: SYNFLEX LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Ingelby (1057) Limited.

Nature of Business: Sale of Copper Wire.

Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood,

Gloucester GL4 3RT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Phililp John Gorman, Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT.

Office Holder Number: 008069.

Date of Appointment: 9 October 2003.

(276)By whom Appointed: Members.

Notices to Creditors BREAM INVESTMENTS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, we, David Richard Thorniley and Christopher Rodney Ashurst, of Mazars, 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR, give notice that on 9 October 2003, we were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above-named Company by Resolution of the

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors are required, on or before 24 November 2003, to send in their full names addresses, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to me, and, if so required by notice in writing from me, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

D R Thorniley, Joint Liquidator

9 October 2003. (076)

FORZA FITNESS EQUIPMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 27 November 2003, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Peter John Robertson Souster, of Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing, to prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

P J R Souster, Joint Liquidator

16 October 2003. (307)

PATHFINDER DEVELOPER I PLC

Notice is hereby given that I, David Wald, of D. Wald & Co, 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, was appointed Liquidator of the said Company on 20 October 2003. Notice is also given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 1 December 2003, to send in their names and addresses, and particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

DIL Wald, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

20 October 2003. (845)

SEARS PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 21 November 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, James Robert Drummond Smith, of 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J R D Smith, Joint Liquidator

Note. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

17 October 2003. (058)

SYNFLEX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 30 November 2003, to send their names and addresses, together with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Philip John Gorman, of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, the Liquidator of the said Company. If so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, or by Creditors, either personally or by their Solicitors, shall attend at such time and place specified in said notice to prove their debts or claims, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proved. All agreed claims will be paid in full.

P J Gorman, Liquidator

14 October 2003. (278)

Final Meetings

AHK AIR HONG KONG (U.K.) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG LLP, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, on 28 November 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. Proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG LLP, PO Box 695, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, fax +44 (0) 20 7694 3533, by no later than 48 hours before the time for holding the Meeting.

J Spratt, Joint Liquidator

17 October 2003. (895)

ACTINIC PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS, on 20 November 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before the Meeting and to receive the Liquidator's report, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the abovementioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

S Bannon, Joint Liquidator

17 October 2003. (324)

BURN THROUGH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members will be held at the offices of Sargent & Company Limited, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, on 17 November 2003, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for the Meeting must be lodged at the offices of Sargent & Company Limited, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, not later than 12.00 noon on the day preceding the Meeting.

P Sargent, Liquidator

17 October 2003. (326)

EACTS ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on 28 November 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A J Whelan, Liquidator (862)

LAKESIDE INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 28 November 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him or her.

R Setchim, Joint Liquidator 24 October 2003.

SOUTH & EAST CHESHIRE TEC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of South & East Cheshire TEC Limited, will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, on Thursday 20 November 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, by not later than 12.00 noon on 19 November 2003.

L Ross, Liquidator 16 October 2003. (259)

THE MICRO QUOTED GROWTH TRUST PLC MAH INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meetings of the above Companies will be held at 1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF, on 28 November 2003, at 12.00 noon and 12.30 pm respectively, to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-ups have been conducted and the property of the Companies has been disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

P J Brazzill, Joint Liquidator 20 October 2003. (881)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up Resolutions for Winding-up APT COMPUTER SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, on 15 October 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly nessed:

Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proven to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mr S Franklin, of Panos Eliades, Franklin & Co., of Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

such winding-up."
At a Meeting of the Creditors held later the same day Mr S Franklin's appointment as Liquidator was confirmed.

D Shobrook, Chairman (834)

A V BROADBAND LIMITED PLASMANIA LIMITED PLASMA CORPORATION LIMITED

At Extraordinary General Meetings of the Members of the abovenamed Companies, duly convened, and held at Smith & Williamson, Bartlett House, 9-12 Basinghall Street, London EC2V 5NS, on 8 October 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of these Meetings that the Companies cannot, by reason of their liabilities, continue their business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Robert Cork, of Smith & Williamson Limited, Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on 8 October 2003, the appointment of Stephen Robert Cork as Liquidator was confirmed.

D Keating, Chairman (180)

ACTIVE HEALTH AND SAFETY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Wyboston Lakes Golf & Leisure Park, Great North Road, Wyboston, Bedford, Bedfordshire MK44 3AL, on 9 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stewart Trevor Bennett, of Berg Kaprow Lewis LLP, 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company, for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

E Litchfield, Chairman (125)

AIRLINE LIMITED

(325)

(t/a The Holiday Store, Respect Holidays, Maclaine Holidays and The Independent Holiday Co)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 15 October 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that N A Bennett, of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

N Wynn, Director (065)

BCP COMMS (LONDON) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, on 14 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A J Clark, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Martin, Director (838)

BALMAN ENTERPRISES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 48 Langham Street, London W1W 7AY, on 14 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter James Yeldon be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

BIRCHLEAF ENGINEERING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD, on 14 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Edward T Kerr and Brian J Hamblin of, PKF, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leciester LEI LD, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and that they are empowered to act jointly and severally in all matters."

BRISTOL SPECIALIST CARS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Berkeley Square Hotel, 15 Berkeley Square, Clifton, Bristol, on 21 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alison M Byrne be and she is hereby appointed for the purposes of such winding-up."

CONCEPT SIGNS & GRAPHICS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the Quality Royal Hotel, Ferensway, Hull HU1 3UF, on 14 October 2003, at 3.15 pm, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Matthew Colin Bowker of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, Lowgate House, Lowgate, Hull HU1 1EL, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

COSMETIC ANGELS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co, Rotterdam House, 116 Quayside, Newcastle-upon-Tyne NE1 3DY, on 13 October 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew David Rosler of Ratcliffe & Co, Tarleton House, 112A-116 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

DLP CONSULTING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Windsor House, Barnett Way, Gloucester GL4 3RT, on 15 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip John Gorman, of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

DESIGN ACUMEN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Begbies Traynor, 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on 20 October 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that G W Rhodes, of Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

ELLERBY TOP SOILS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Council Chamber, Dartford Civic Centre, Home Gardens, Dartford DA1 1DR, on 17 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony John Harris, of Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford OX1 3AW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

FAIRHILLS FOUNDATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the Holiday Inn, Woolston, Grange Avenue, Woolston, Warrington WA1 4PX, on Thursday 16 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Reynolds, of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

HANS MOTORS LIMITED

(t/a European Motor Components)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR12PY, on 8 October 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neil Francis Hickling, of Smith & Williamson Limited, No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at No 1 Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on 8 October 2003, the appointment of Neil Francis Hickling was confirmed by the Creditors.

HARRY NASH FILM PRODUCTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Bonnington in Bloomsbury Hotel, 92 Southampton Row, London WC1B 4BH, on 7 October 2003, at 10.00 am, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly it is hereby resolved that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Timothy John Edward Dolder and Paul Michael Davis, of Begbies Traynor, 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such windingup, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done, may be done by any one or more persons holding the office of Liquidator from time to time.

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Timothy John Edward Dolder and Paul Michael Davis was confirmed.

J Reed. Chairman (077)

INSIGHT DESIGN ASSOCIATES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Grange, 3 Codicote Road, Welwyn, Hertfordshire AL6 9LY, on 16 October 2003, the

subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jeremy Berman of Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up." At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same day, the

Members' nominee was confirmed as Liquidator.

A B Stedham, Director (847)

INSTALL 24/7 LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 8 Camden Place, Preston, on 13 October 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that C V Higson and M Rimmer, of Rimmer Higson, 23 Ribblesdale Place, Preston, be and are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purpose of the winding-up.

M Lochhead, Director (102)

INTEGRATE SOLUTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Integrate Solutions Ltd, Unit 1, Fosters Business Park, Old School Road, Hook, Hampshire 9NY, on 10 October 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

'That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue in business, and that it is advisable to wind up the Company. Accordingly it is resolved that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Harold Charles Wilks, of Wilks & Associates, 19 Church Lane, West Tytherley, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP5 1JY, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for

the purposes of the said winding-up."
At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place on the same day, the appointment of H C Wilks was ratified.

P Keen. Chairman (121)

INSTALL FOR ALL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Swallow Centre, Sittingbourne, Kent, on 9 October 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter George Byatt, of Lake Bushells, 129 New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 0QT, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up. At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and held on the same day, the appointment of Peter George Byatt was confirmed.

R Cottee, Chairman (061)

JUST 35 LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, on 17 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A J Clark be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

R Fenton (830)

K. L. CHOCOLATES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB, on 21 October 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Raymond Stuart Claughton, of Rushtons, Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.

R Ogden, Director (047)

LEONARD WOOLLEY LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, on 3 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that K J Watkin, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

D A Brelsforth, Director

LITTLE PORT FOOD'S LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Swynford Paddocks Hotel, Six Mile Bottom, Newmarket, Suffolk CB8 0UE, on 15 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Carl Stuart Jackson and Nigel Ian Fox, of Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of the winding-up.

L Dell, Director (105)

MACINTOSH ASSISTANCE & SUPPORT LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at 73-75 Aston Road North, Waterlinks, Birmingham B6 4DA, on 15 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Phillip Walter Harlow and Kirankumar Mistry, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such a winding-up."

W D Woodhouse, Director (059)

MAGNUM OPUS TRAVEL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at 67 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, on 7 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J S French and G Mummery, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

T M Dobinson (186)

MEDIA TO BUSINESS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company, duly convened and held at 43 Pall Mall, London SW1, on 17 October 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Barrett and Peter Robin Bacon, of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators, is to be done by both or either of them for the time being holding office."

K C Whild, Director (151)

MITRE COACHWORKS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on 16 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

N Habba, Chairman (836)

MOTOGEN POWER SOLUTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, on 16 October 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that N A Bennett, of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

M A Lynch, Director (067)

PARAGON PETCARE UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened and held at 1 Blagdon Road, New Malden, Surrey KT3 4TB, on 15 October 2003, at 3.20 pm, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Richard Thorniley and Christopher Rodney Ashurst, both of Mazars, 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR, be appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

T A Duffy, Chairman (053)

SGS (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 21 October 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ninos Koumettou, of Alexander Lawson & Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C Akbulut (174)

SHRED-EASY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, on 13 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that DF Wilson and JNR Pitts be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

J Watson, Director (188)

SILVERBARN LIMITED

(t/a St. Johns Nursery)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 17 October 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Nedim Patrick Ailyan and David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

K Baker (164)

SPORTING LEGENDS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co, Rotterdam House, 116 Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3DY, on 3 October 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Gerard Nicholas Ratcliffe, of Ratcliffe & Co, Unit 6, Lockside Office Park, Lockside Road, Preston PR2 2YS, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M V Boyce (182)

SPORTING STYLES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Jarvis Wentloog, Castleton, near Cardiff, Gwent CF3 8UQ, on 16 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D F Wilson and J N R Pitts be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

J Marston (071)

STARTECK PROMOTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on 17 October 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal of A. Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

MSHBaig (162)

STURFORDS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Kingsley House, Church Lane, Shurdington, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL51 4TQ, on 20 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David N Hughes, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P G Tucker, Chairman (308)

T.D. GROUNDWORK CONTRACTORS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch W1H 7LW, on 17 October 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that S D Swaden of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

G McGuinness, Director (069)

THE BUILDING & CIVIL ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 67 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JS, on 16 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J S French and G Mummery, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that the Joint Liquidators may act independently and in doing so those acts are joint and several on the Joint Liquidators."

J A Avery, Director (184)

WEAVER PRESS (COLOUR PRINTERS) LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, on 13 October 2003, at 2.15 pm, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Keith Aleric Stevens of Wilkins Kennedy, Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

J Holden, Chairman (832)

WEDNESBURY RADIATOR SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Sale Smith & Co., Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, on Tuesday 14 October 2003, at 10.30 am, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mrs Eileen T F Sale, of Sale Smith & Co, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M Swain, Chairman (842)

Meetings of Creditors

A M HICKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, on 10 November 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, James Richard Tickell, of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

A M Hicks, Director 20 October 2003. (157)

ANSA IT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 28 October 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs convening the Meeting. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

D Miles, Director

6 October 2003. (130)

ANSA IT TECHNICAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 28 October 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs convening the Meeting. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. D Miles, Director

6 October 2003. (103)

APTA HEALTHCARE (BIRMINGHAM) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 28 October 2003, at 10.15 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 24 October 2003 and 27 October 2003 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

J Storev. Director

17 October 2003 (316)

AFTONE LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A G Kakouris, 43 Blackstock Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2JF, on 10 November 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the recovery of disbursements arising from the recharging of internally generated costs. The Meeting may receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company, situated at 43 Blackstock Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2JF, not later than 4.00 pm on the day before the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Andreas Kakouris, of 43 Blackstock Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2JF, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

K Chattalou. Director

20 October 2003

ALCESTER ACCIDENT REPAIR CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at St Andrews House Hotel, Worcester Road, Droitwich, Worcestershire, on 11 November 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the offices of Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, are the place where on or from the two business days preceding the Meeting, a list of the above Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge. Resolutions to be put to the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the payment of costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

J Wright. Director

20 October 2003. (857)

ARONRATE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Oliver Cromwell Hotel, High Street, March, Cambridgeshire, on 4 November 2003, at 12.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act, namely to receive the Directors' statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses, including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator, the powers contained in Schedule 4, Part I of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

L Shattles, Company Secretary

14 October 2003. (206)

ASSOCIATED DEVELOPMENTS (SOUTH EAST) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, on 29 October 2003, at 10.15 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Wilkins Kennedy at Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, on 27 October 2003 and 28 October 2003 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

J.J. Brockwell, Director

15 October 2003. (851)

AUTOFORM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Third Floor, 311 Ballards Lane, Finchley, London N12 8LY, on Friday 14 November 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the Company will be available for inspection on the two business days prior to the above Meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at BBK Partnership, Third Floor, 311 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

(171)

21 October 2003. (201)

BRAIN WAVE FESTIVALS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on Thursday 6 November 2003, at 2.00 pm, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Leigh & Co. Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the dates on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to to so either in person or by proxy. Completed Proxy forms must be lodged at Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Martin Henry Linton, of Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, is duly qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

G Povey, Director 13 October 2003.

(855)

CAR AND TRUCK RECOVERY SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 50-50A High Street, Cowbridge, South Glamorgan, on 24 October 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 15 Tawe Business Village, Swansea Enterprise Park, Swansea, not later than 12.00 noon on 23 October 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 15 Tawe Business Village, Swansea Enterprise Park, Swansea, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 15 Tawe Business Village, Swansea Enterprise Park, Swansea, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. Forms of General and Special Proxies are available. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at the above address not later than 12.00 noon on 23 October 2003.

By Order of the Board.

R J Richards, Director

(260)

CAXTON HOUSE UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Falcon Hotel, 68 Farnborough Road, Farnborough, Hampshire GU14 6TH, on Friday 7 November 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes of voting, proof of debt and proxy forms intended to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, now situated at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Graham P Petersen and Julie P Vahey of Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above Company and will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

J M Bettison, Director

21 October 2003. (861)

CLUBB HOLDING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on Monday 3 November 2003, at 10.15 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Philip Weinberg of Marks Bloom, 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at Philip Weinberg of Marks Bloom, 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

N A Nicholson, Director

20 October 2003. (852)

CONTEMPORARY CARE PARTNERSHIPS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Nottingham Gateway Hotel, Nuthall Road, Nottingham NG8 6AZ, on 31 October 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Such information regarding the Company's affairs as may be reasonably requested is available from D F Wilson of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

By Order of the Board.

B Rosenberg, Director

15 October 2003. (205)

CRANECORP UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 18 November 2003, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator, and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12.00 noon on 17 November 2003. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that David Hudson of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4 Part I of the Insolvency Act 1986.

By Order of the Board.

L Crane, Director

21 October 2003. (160)

CROWN CONSERVATORIES (MIDLANDS) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at No 1, St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on 11 November 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Resolutions to be considered at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms of which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(B) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Smith & Williamson Limited, No 1, St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

Director

1 October 2003. (113)

CUSTOMER RELATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 29 October 2003, at 2.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director, and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be returned to Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, by 12.00 noon on 28 October 2003, and claims must be made in writing and may be made to the same address. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

N Brown, Director

8 October 2003. (210)

DAMBRIDGE LIMITED

(formerly Tangram Design Communications Limited)

Notice is hereby given, that in pursuance of section 98 and 100 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, on 18 November 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose of appointing a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, at 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, not later than 12.00 noon on the working day before the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the above offices between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 14 November 2003 and 17 November 2003, preceding the date of the Meeting. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

C A Robinson, Director

23 October 2003. (176)

EASTWOOD CARE MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Nottingham Gateway Hotel, Nuthall Road, Nottingham NG8 6AZ, on 31 October 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Such information regarding the Company's affairs as may be reasonably requested is available from D F Wilson, of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

By Order of the Board.

B Rosenberg, Director

15 October 2003. (204)

EDWARD BARCLAY (ADDLESTONE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, on 3 November 2003, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Kelmanson Partnership, Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

K Donaldson, Director (860)

ELECTRONIC PRODUCT INTELLIGENCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above Company will be held at Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, 46 Clarendon Road, Watford WD17 1JJ, on Friday 31 October 2003, at 10.45 am, for the purpose of dealing with Sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, 46 Clarendon Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1JJ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. A form of proxy is enclosed which, if intended to be used, must be duly completed and lodged at the registered office of the Company, Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, 46 Clarendon Road, Watford WD17 1JJ, not later than 12.00 noon on 30 October 2003, being the business day before the Meeting

By Order of the Board.

S Miesegaes, Director

22 October 2003. (209)

FARBRIDGE ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF179EJ, on 5 November 2003, at 10.15 am, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Joint Liquidators is to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

D R Mitchell, Director

16 October 2003. (876)

FENLAND PACKAGING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IPI 1TT, on 6 November 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1TT, not later than 12.00 noon on 5 November 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1TT, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1TT, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

J A Fleming, Director

(155)

FIRST CALL DELIVERY SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, on 5 November 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Forms of Proxy which, if to be used at the Meetings, must be lodged with the Company at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, not later than 12.00 noon on 4 November 2003. A list of names and addresses of Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, free of charge, on the two days immediately prior to the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

I Cowap, Director

(314)

FRONT OFFICE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 39-42 Bridge Street, Swinton, South Yorkshire S64 8AP, on 12 November 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Tracey A Taylor of goodband viner taylor, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9AT, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required. By Order of the Board.

G C Gooch, Director

16 October 2003.

(207)

GTI MOULD & TOOL LIMITED

(formerly Rubber Tooling (UK) Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 30 October 2003, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be returned to Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, by 12.00 noon on 29 October 2003, and claims must be made in writing and may be made to the same address. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

I C Fletcher, Director

GLOBALTEC UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at South Central, 11 Peter Street, Manchester M2 5LG, on 3 November 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening of the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at South Central, 11 Peter Street, Manchester M2 5LG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at South Central, 11 Peter Street, Manchester M2 5LG, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at South Central, 11 Peter Street, Manchester M2 5LG, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and

4.00 pm. By Order of the Board.

S Whittaker, Director

10 October 2003.

(875)

IMAGE CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 2nd Floor, 31 Southampton Row, London WC1B 5HT, on 11 November 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days preceding the day of the Meeting at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. By Order of the Board.

M Clayton, Director 16 October 2003.

(850)

JOHN G DANIELS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 68 Thorpe Lane, Almondbury, Huddersfield HD5 8UF, on 23 October 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the Company is available for inspection at the offices of Wilkinson & Co., 68 Thorpe Lane, Almondbury, Huddersfield HD5 8UF, on the two business days preceding the Meeting of Creditors between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. Forms of proxy must be duly completed and lodged at the registered office of the Company 68 Thorpe Lane, Almondbury, Huddersfield HD5 8UF, not later than 12.00 noon of the day before the Meeting.

J.S. Daniels Director

13 October 2003. (258)

JUMEL.CO.UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Griffin & King Insolvency, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, on Friday 7 November 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms under which the appointed Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and of convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, on the two business days before the date on which the Meeting is to be held. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure that their proxy form and statement of claim is received at 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, not later than 12.00 noon on Thursday 6 November 2003. Secured Creditors can only vote for the balance of their debt that will not be recovered by enforcement of their security, unless they agree not to enforce their security at all. By Order of the Board.

J Bond,

(208)

10 October 2003. (199)

LAIRD NOMINEES (NO.5) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Grant Thornton House, Royal Liver Building, Liverpool L3 1PS, on 29 October 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. Information concerning the Company or its affairs will be available, free of charge from the offices of Nicholas Wood, Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, during the period up to the Meeting of Creditors.

D Hudson, Director

17 October 2003. (318)

LASSO DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Friday 31 October 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

L G McNeil, Director

14 October 2003. (849)

LOOKAT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Smith & Williamson Limited, No 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, on Thursday 6 November 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited, No 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on Tuesday 4 November 2003 and Wednesday 5 November 2003. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account and (if not an individual attending in person) a proxy in the form available at the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, no later than 12.00 noon on Wednesday 5 November 2003. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. It should be noted that a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated may be passed at the above Meeting. By Order of the Board.

D J Cox, Director

15 October 2003. (200)

LUNAR SEATING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Griffin Hotel, Station Road, Toddington, Bedfordshire LU5 6BN, on 29 October 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purpose mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Prior to the date of the Meeting, Phillip Anthony Roberts, 9-10 Hampshire Terrace, Portsmouth PO1 2QF, a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner will be available to furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

M W Thornton, Director

6 October 2003. (853)

LYME VIEW NURSING HOME LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 59-63 Station Road, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 5LT, on Wednesday 5 November 2003, at 2.00 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, toegether with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Laurence S Burt, of Ganley Burt, Hadfield House, Hadfield Street, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 5LU, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at Hadfield House, Hadfield Street, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 5LU, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

M B Mead, Director

20 October 2003. (858)

M.B.H. BRICKWORK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 4 November 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

P J Marsh, Director

15 October 2003. (322)

M.I.T.C. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA, on 10 November 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company at Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

M Kadiri, Director

16 October 2003. (856)

MIDCOM RTS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 3rd Floor, Regent House, Bath Avenue, Wolverhampton WV1 4EG, on Friday 31 October 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, with the Company at the offices of Muras Baker Jones & Co, Regent House, Bath Avenue, Wolverhampton WV1 4EG, not later than 12.00 noon on the last working day prior to the Meeting. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Regent House, Bath Avenue, Wolverhampton WV1 4EG, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

P Hutchinson, Director

14 October 2003. (261)

MOORGREEN METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Grant Thornton House, Royal Liver Building, Liverpool L3 1PS, on 29 October 2003, at 11.15 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Information concerning the Company or its affairs will be available, free of charge, from the offices of Nicholas Wood, of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, during the period up to the Meeting of Creditors.

D Hudson, Director

17 October 2003. (320)

OAKSWOOD ENGINEERING & BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 8-10 Eastern Road, Romford, Essex RM1 3PJ, on 6 November 2003, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 8-10 Eastern Road, Romford, Essex RM1 3PJ, on 4 November 2003 and 5 November 2003, the two business days before the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J Smith, Director

17 October 2003. (877)

OPTIMISE RECRUITMENT GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Griffins, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5EH, on 12 November 2003, at 10.45 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Griffins, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5EH, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

P Stanley, Director

14 October 2003. (315)

PF PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, on 5 November 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, on the two business days immediately preceding the Meeting between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

I Blackwell, Director

16 October 2003. (878)

PREMIER KARTING WORLD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Wednesday 5 November 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm as from Monday 3 November 2003.

M.D. Westwood Director

17 October 2003. (147)

ROMNEY FAIRLAWN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E47BA, on 4 November 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, not later than 12.00 noon on 3 November 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

B L Waiman, Director

15 October 2003. (859)

SEQUENCE CONTROL SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Windsor Suite, Holiday Inn West, Leicester, on 29 October 2003, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will receive information about the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company may be inspected at the offices of Antony Barry & Company, New House, Suite 24, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JY, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 27 October 2003 and 28 October 2003. For the purposes of voting, a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, New House, Suite 24, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JY, not later than 12.00 noon on 28 October

K Fisher, Director

8 October 2003. (901)

SEQUENCE ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS LIMITED

(formerly S P Electrical Systems Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Windsor Suite, Holliday Inn West, Leicester, on 29 October 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will receive information about the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company may be inspected at the offices of Antony Barry & Company, New House, Suite 24, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London EČ1N 8JY, telephone 020 7831 1234, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 27 October 2003 and 28 October 2003. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, New House, Suite 24, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JY, not later than 12.00 noon on 28 October 2003.

K Fisher. Director/Secretary

8 October 2003. (900)

SOLARTEX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Grant Thornton House, Royal Liver Building, Liverpool L3 1PS, on 29 October 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Information concerning the Company or its affairs will be available, free of charge, from the offices of Nicholas Wood, of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, 0870 991 2910, during the period up to the Meeting of Creditors.

D Hudson, Director

17 October 2003. (319)

STEELE'S INTERNATIONAL MARKETING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, on 4 November 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purpose mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Matters to be considered by the Meeting may also include Resolutions to fix the Liquidators remuneration and agree the costs of convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, accompanied by a full statement of account at the registered offices of the Company, situated at Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, not later than 12.00 noon on the full working day immediately preceding that of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is also given that, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that John Alfred George Alexander and Joan Yvonne Venvil, of Carter Backer Winter, Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, are qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above Company. John Alfred George Alexander and Joan Yvonne Venvil, will make available for inspection, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors, free of charge, at the offices of Carter Backer Winter, Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

P Steele, Director

17 October 2003. (150)

T C COACHING LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BDO Stoy Hayward, Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS, on 30 October 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Geoffrey Stuart Kinlan and Anthony John Sanderson, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required.

By Order of the Board.

A R Hooker, Director

26 September 2003. (317)

THE CAT ASSOCIATION OF BRITAIN

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Jurys, Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4QF, on 5 November 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A proxy form to enable a Creditor to vote, must be lodged, together with a statement of claim, at the offices of Grant Thornton, 43 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4QR, not later than 12.00 noon on 4 November 2003. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Grant Thornton, 43 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4QR, on 3 November 2003 and 4 November 2003 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. If no Liquidation Committee is formed at this Meeting, then a Resolution may be taken specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting will receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

C Turner-Russell, Director

20 October 2003. (202)

THE HILL WATSON COMPANY LIMITED

(t/a Volcano)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, on 3 November 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Partners, 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

A Hill, Director

17 October 2003. (203)

THE PAPER SHOP (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, on 12 November 2003, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, during the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, the Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. *A Forrester*, Director

16 October 2003. (321)

THE PRODUCTION CREW LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Sussex House, 8-10 Homesdale Road, Bromley, Kent BR2 9LZ, on Friday 14 November 2003, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of names and address of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Sussex House, 8-10 Homesdale Road, Bromley, Kent BR2 9LZ, during the two business days preceding the above Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S J Gross, Director

17 October 2003. (854)

THE THAKE PARTNERSHIP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Holiday Inn, Lake View, Bridge Road, Cambridge CB4 9PH, on 30 October 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 8QX. Secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 8QX, not later than 12.00 noon on 29 October 2003. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or to be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A J Findlay, of Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 8QX, will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

R J Crisp, Director

15 October 2003. (899)

TRENDDRAFT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, on 31 October 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX. Secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the value at which it is asssessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, not later than 12.00 noon on 30 October 2003. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or to be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A J Findlay, of Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, will during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

Director

17 October 2003.

VEHICLE COLLECTIONS LIMITED

(t/a C H Cole & Son)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 2 December 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used of the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12.00 noon on 1 December 2003. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Louisa Donna Baxter, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4, Part I of the Insolvency Act 1986.

By Order of the Board.

G J Marable, Director

17 October 2003. (161)

YORKSHIRE PLASTERING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 6 November 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

N Hammond, Director

17 October 2003. (323)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3199834.

Name of Company: APT COMPUTER SYSTEMS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Prometheus Computer Systems Limited. Nature of Business: Computer Consultancy and Programming.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Lyton House, 7-12 Tavistock Square,

London WC1H 93Q.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Franklin, Albany House, 18

Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ. Office Holder Number: 006029. Date of Appointment: 15 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (833)

Company Number: 3986301.

Name of Company: A V BROADBAND LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Radio and TV Activities.

Company Number: 4220041

Name of Company: PLASMANIA LIMITED. Nature of Business: Retail Electric Household Goods.

Company Number: 4223306.

(211)

Name of Company: PLASMA CORPORATION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Office Maintenance and Computing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Smith & Williamson Limited, Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Smith & Williamson Limited, Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU.

Office Holder Number: 8627.
Date of Appointment: 8 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (181)

Company Number: 03875288.

Name of Company: ACTIVE HEALTH AND SAFETY LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Springfield Office Furniture Limited. Nature of Business: Health and Safety Training and Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stewart Trevor Bennett, Berg Kaprow

Lewis LLP, 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW. Office Holder Number: 1205.

Date of Appointment: 9 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (126)

Company Number: 02668481.

Name of Company: AIRLINE LIMITED.
Trading Names: The Holiday Store; Respect Holidays; Maclaine

Holidays and The Independent Holiday Co.

Nature of Business: Travel Agents. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, Marble

Arch, London W1H 7LW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: N A Bennett, Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW.

Office Holder Number: 9083.

Date of Appointment: 15 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (066)

Company Number: 4217359

Name of Company: BCP COMMS (LONDON) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Telecommunications Acquisition Agents.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North

Chingford, London E4 7BA

Liquidator's Name and Address: A J Clark, Carter Clark, Meridian

House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA.

Office Holder Number: 008760. Date of Appointment: 14 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (837)

Company Number: 03574321. Name of Company: **BALMAN ENTERPRISES LTD.** Nature of Business: Public House. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 48 Langham Street, London W1W 7AY. Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter James Yeldon, Middleton

Partners, 48 Langham Street, London W1W 7AY. Office Holder Number: 007253.

Date of Appointment: 14 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (827)

Company Number: 03004230.

Name of Company: BIRCHLEAF ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Trading Name: Swaptronics.
Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Instruments.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pannell House, 159 Charles Street,

Leicester LEI 1LD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Edward T Kerr and Brian J Hamblin, both of PKF, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD. Office Holder Numbers: 9020 and 2085.

Date of Appointment: 14 October 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(195)

Company Number: 03095187.

Name of Company: BRISTOL SPECIALIST CARS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Car Sales. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Coach House, Folleigh Lane, Long

Ashton, Bristol BS41 9JB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alison M Byrne, Byrne Associates, The Coach House, Folleigh Lane, Long Ashton, Bristol BS41 9JB.

Office Holder Number: 9264.
Date of Appointment: 21 October 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(179)

Company Number: 03541630.

Name of Company: CONCEPT SIGNS & GRAPHICS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Signs and Graphics.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, Lowgate House,

Lowgate, Hull HU1 1EL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Matthew Colin Bowker, Jacksons

Jolliffe Cork, Lowgate House, Lowgate, Hull HU1 1EL.

Office Holder Number: 8106.

Date of Appointment: 14 October 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (192)

Company Number: 4420430.

Name of Company: COSMETIC ANGELS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retail Sales of Cosmetics.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Ratcliffe & Co, Tarleton House, 112A/116

Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew David Rosler, Ratcliffe & Co,

Tarleton House, 112A/116 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH.

Office Holder Number: 9151.

Date of Appointment: 11 August 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03083153

Name of Company: DLP CONSULTING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Computer Related Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood,

Gloucester GL4 3RT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip John Gorman, Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT.

Office Holder Number: 008069

Date of Appointment: 15 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 02033470. Name of Company: **DESIGN ACUMEN LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Other Services n.e.c.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton BN1

1EE

Liquidator's Name and Address: G W Rhodes, Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton BN1 1EE.

Office Holder Number: 2478.

Date of Appointment: 20 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1261587.

Name of Company: ELLERBY TOP SOILS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Bulk Haulage and Sale of Topsoil.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford

OX1 3AW

Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony John Harris, Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford OX1 3AW.

Office Holder Number: 004142.

Date of Appointment: 17 October 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(146)

(839)

(109)

(064)

Company Number: 01479216.

Name of Company: FAIRHILLS FOUNDATIONS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Bauer Foundations Limited.
Nature of Business: Ground Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Reynolds, Valentine & Co., 4

Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 008838.

Date of Appointment: 16 October 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3776999.

Name of Company: HANS MOTORS LIMITED.

Trading Name: European Motor Components.

Nature of Business: Motor Factors. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1

Liquidator's Name and Address: Neil Francis Hickling, Smith &

Williamson Limited, No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY.

Office Holder Number: 5449. Date of Appointment: 8 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3277387.

Name of Company: HARRY NASH FILM PRODUCTIONS

LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: The Big End Limited, The End (London)

Limited and Deltadam Limited.

Nature of Business: Motion Picture and Video Productions.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn,

London WC1R 5NR.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Timothy John Edward Dolder and Paul Michael Davis, both of Begbies Traynor, 1 & 2 Raymond

Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WCIR 5NR.

Office Holder Numbers: 9008 and 7805. Date of Appointment: 7 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (078)

Company Number: 02792566.

Name of Company: INSIGHT DESIGN ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Design Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 76 New Cavendish Street, London

W1G 9TB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jeremy Berman, Berley, 76 New

Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB. Office Holder Number: 5303.

Date of Appointment: 16 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (846) Company Number: 4308738.

Name of Company: INSTALL 24/7 LTD.
Nature of Business: Installers of Catering Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston PR1 3NA. Liquidators' Names and Address: Cicely Vaughan Higson and Michael Rimmer, both of Rimmer Higson, 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston. Office Holder Numbers: 5639 and 8265.

Date of Appointment: 13 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (101)

Company Number: 04247338.

Name of Company: INSTALL FOR ALL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Playground Installations. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Beech Hill, Glassenbury Road, Cranbrook, Kent TN17 2QJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter George Byatt, Lake Bushells, 129 New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 0QT.

Office Holder Number: 8277.

Date of Appointment: 9 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Shareholders and Creditors.

Company Number: 04251306.

Name of Company: INTEGRATE SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Electronic Assembly Units.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Wilks & Associates, 19 Church Lane,

West Tytherley, Salisbury SP5 1JY. Liquidator's Name and Address: Harold Charles Wilks, Wilks &

Associates, 19 Church Lane, West Tytherley, Salisbury SP5 1JY.

Office Holder Number: 5816.

Date of Appointment: 10 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (122)

Company Number: 04324871

Name of Company: JUST 35 LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Internet Advertising Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: A J Clark, Carter Clark, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA.

Office Holder Number: 008760.

Date of Appointment: 17 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (829)

Company Number: 2430463

Name of Company: K. L. CHOCOLATES LTD.

Nature of Business: Chocolate Manufacturers and Retailers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 17 Hallside Close, Primrose Park, Baildon, West Yorkshire BD17 7NY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Raymond Stuart Claughton,

Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB.

Office Holder Number: 1726.

Date of Appointment: 21 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (046)

Company Number: 00561550.

Name of Company: LEONARD WOOLLEY LTD.

Nature of Business: Steel Stockholder.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road,

Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: K J Watkin, K.J.Watkin & Co,

Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH.

Office Holder Number: 5276.
Date of Appointment: 3 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04526140.

Name of Company: LITTLE PORT FOOD'S LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Onion Processing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Carl Stuart Jackson and Nigel Ian Fox, both of Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers

Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ. Office Holder Numbers: 8860 and 8891. Date of Appointment: 15 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03735123.

Name of Company: MACINTOSH ASSISTANCE & SUPPORT

LTD.

(062)

Previous Name of Company: AppleMax Limited. Nature of Business: Computer Maintenance and Sales.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, 73-

75 Aston Road North, Waterlinks, Birmingham B6 4DA.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John Phillip Walter Harlow and Kirankumar Mistry, both of HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, 73-75 Aston Road North, Waterlinks, Birmingham B6 4DA. Office Holder Numbers: 008319 and 008795.

Date of Appointment: 15 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(060)

(187)

(106)

Company Number: 03357696.

Name of Company: MAGNUM OPUS TRAVEL LIMITED.

Trading Name: Travel Fiesta.

Nature of Business: Travel Agents.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch,

Essex RM11 2JX.

Liquidators' Names and Address: J S French and G Mummery, both of Redhead French, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11

2JX.

Office Holder Numbers: 003862 and 100898. Date of Appointment: 7 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4732642.

Name of Company: MEDIA TO BUSINESS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Marketing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park,

Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Paul Barrett and Peter Robin Bacon, both of 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham,

Hampshire PO15 7AH.

Office Holder Numbers: 005459 and 009279. Date of Appointment: 17 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(152)

Company Number: 1953365.

Name of Company: MITRE COACHWORKS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Car Repairs.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

(311)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Court, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569.

Date of Appointment: 16 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (835)

Company Number: 3253470. Name of Company: MOTOGEN POWER SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Computer Power Solutions Limited.

Nature of Business: Other Business Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: N A Bennett, Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW.

Office Holder Number: 9083.
Date of Appointment: 16 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(068)

Company Number: 01393059.

Name of Company: PARAGON PETCARE UK LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Sterling-Wygate Limited. Nature of Business: Petfood Manufacturer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: St Georges House, Croydon, Surrey

CR9 1NR.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Richard Thorniley and Christopher Rodney Ashurst, both of Mazars, 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR.

Office Holder Numbers: 008307 and 001057. Date of Appointment: 15 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (054)

Company Number: 4448308.

Name of Company: SGS (UK) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Dressmakers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ninos Koumettou, Alexander Lawson

& Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Office Holder Number: 2240. Date of Appointment: 21 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(175)

Company Number: 04420601.

Name of Company: SHRED-EASY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Paper Recycling.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38

York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

Liquidators' Names and Address: D F Wilson and J N R Pitts, both of

Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED. Office Holder Numbers: 703 and 7851.

Date of Appointment: 13 October 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04307574

Name of Company: SILVERBARN LIMITED.

Trading Name: St John's Nursery. Nature of Business: Nursery. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Paul Hudson and Nedim Patrick Ailyan, both of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Office Holder Numbers: 008977 and 009072. Date of Appointment: 17 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (165)

Company Number: 04487286. Name of Company: **SPORTING LEGENDS LIMITED.**

Previous Name of Company: Leading Edge Sporting Events Ltd. Nature of Business: Organisers of Sporting Dinners and Lunches.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Ratcliffe & Co, Unit 6, Lockside Office

Park, Lockside Road, Preston PR2 2YS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerard Nicholas Ratcliffe, Ratcliffe & Co, Unit 6, Lockside Office Park, Lockside Road, Preston PR2 2YS. Office Holder Number: 8666.

Date of Appointment: 3 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (183)

Company Number: 04377819.
Name of Company: SPORTING STYLES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sportswear Retailers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

Liquidators' Names and Address: D F Wilson and J N R Pitts, both of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED. Office Holder Numbers: 703 and 7851.

Date of Appointment: 16 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (072)

Company Number: 04170190.

Name of Company: STARTECK PROMOTIONS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Festival Organiser.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford

Mount Road, London E4 8LP.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford,

London E4 8LP.

Office Holder Number: 002685.

Date of Appointment: 17 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (163)

Company Number: 3127975.

Name of Company: STURFORDS LTD.

Nature of Business: Printers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 33 Rodney Road, Cheltenham, GL51

8HX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David N Hughes, Janes, 33 Rodney

Road, Cheltenham GL51 8HX. Office Holder Number: 8817.

Date of Appointment: 20 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(309)

(070)

Company Number: 4640147.

Name of Company: T.D. GROUNDWORK CONTRACTORS

(189)

Nature of Business: General Construction and Demolition.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, Marble

Arch, London W1H 7LW. Liquidator's Name and Address: S D Swaden, Leonard Curtis & Co,

One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW.

Office Holder Number: 2719.

Date of Appointment: 17 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03445493.

Name of Company: THE BUILDING & CIVIL ENGINEERING

COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Construction. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch,

Essex RM11 2JX.

Liquidators' Names and Address: J S French & G Mummery, Redhead French, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX.

Office Holder Numbers: 003862 and 100898.

Date of Appointment: 16 October 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(185)

Company Number: 02125724.

Name of Company: WEAVER PRESS (COLOUR PRINTERS) LTD.

Nature of Business: Printers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey

TW20 9HY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Keith Aleric Stevens, Wilkins Kennedy, Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20

Office Holder Number: 008065.

Date of Appointment: 13 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (831) Company Number: 04409058.

Name of Company: WEDNESBURY RADIATOR SERVICES

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Maintenance and Repair of Motor Vehicles and Sale of Motor Vehicle Parts.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Eileen T F Sale, Sale Smith & Co, Insolvency Practitioners, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE.

Office Holder Number: 008738. Date of Appointment: 14 October 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(841)

Annual Liquidation Meetings G A SYSTEMS (BESPOKE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of G A Systems (Bespoke) Limited will be held at Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford M3 5EQ, on 26 November 2003, at 11.30 am, to be followed at 12.00 noon on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EQ, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings. Notice is hereby given pursuant to Rule 11.7 that no dividend will be paid. The funds realised have already been distributed or used or allocated for the defraying of the expenses of administration.

J E Avery-Gee, Liquidator

15 October 2003.

(271)

KEEKABOO LTD.

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of Keekaboo Ltd will be held at Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford M3 5EQ, on 19 November 2003, at 11.30 am, to be followed at 12.00 noon on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EQ, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

J E Avery-Gee, Liquidator

14 October 2003. (268)

POWERVENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Annual and Final Meetings of the Contributories and Creditors of the Company will be held at the offices of Pure Recovery, 4th Floor, Holborn Hall, 100 Gray's Inn Road, London WC1X 8AL, on 14 November 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purposes of laying before the Meetings an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release. A Contributory or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Contributory or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at the offices of Pure Recovery, 4th Floor, Holborn Hall, 100 Gray's Inn Road, London WC1X 8AL, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting.

T Brown, Liquidator

26 September 2003.

(270)

Final Meetings

A & R LIGHT HAULAGE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, on 26 November 2003 at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

G P Petersen, Liquidator

16 October 2003. (107)

ADVANCED PLASMA VISION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Weston Kay, 73-75 Mortimer Street, London W1W 7SQ, on Monday 24 November 2003, at 11.00 am, to be followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors at 11.30 am, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day before the Meetings.

JHL Weston, Liquidator

13 October 2003. (110)

AFRICAN CONTAINER EXPRESS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Mazars, Regent House, Heaton Lane, Stockport SK4 1BS, on Friday 28 November 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having laid before them an account of the winding-up, showing how it has been conducted and how the Company's property has been disposed of, and to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

T A Askham, Liquidator

21 October 2003 (891)

BRITARPRINT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Robert Millichap, the Liquidator, at Grove House, Tillington, Herefordshire, HR4 8LW, on 25 November 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation given by the Liquidator.

R C Millichap, Liquidator

14 October 2003. (263)

BUZZ PUBLICATIONS LIMITED CLEVELANDIAN LIMITED THE CITY FLOWER COMPANY (UK) LTD (t/a Le Reve)

MOLSON ENGINEERING LIMITED SIMON JEFFREY PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, as applicable, that Final Meetings of the Shareholders and the Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP on Thursday 27 November 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am, 10.30 am and 10.45 am, 11.00 am and 11.15 am, 12.00 noon and 12.15 pm, and 2.30 pm and 2.45 pm, respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the appropriate winding-ups has been conducted and the properties disposed of and to receive any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. A Shareholder or a Creditor entitled to attend and vote at these Meetings may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend instead of him. A proxy need not be a Shareholder or Creditor of the respective Companies. Proxies must be lodged at the above address not later than 4.00 pm on the day preceding the Meetings.

I Franses, Liquidator

21 October 2003. (327

COMPTON FABRICATION LTD

Notice is hereby given, that pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 3rd Floor, Regent House, Bath Avenue, Wolverhampton WV1 4EG, on 4 December 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors. The purpose of the Meeting being to show how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Regent House, Bath Avenue, Wolverhampton WV1 4EG, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

D G Richardson, Liquidator

9 October 2003. (262)

CORE CONTRACTS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Friday 28 November 2003, at 2.00 pm, to be followed at 2.15 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Please take notice that Resolutions proposed at the Final Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions agreeing the level of the Liquidator or Liquidator's remuneration. In accordance with Rule 4.186(b) and Rule 11.7(b) of the Insolvency Rules, I confirm that no Dividend will be made in relation to the Liquidation of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding working day

R Valentine, Liquidator

17 October 2003. (866)

DOUGLASS MARKETING UK PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 12 December 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

K Kallis, Liquidator

21 October 2003. (131)

HANN AND SON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the office of D Wald & Co, 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, on Wednesday 3 December 2003, at 10.15 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

DIL Wald Liquidator

20 October 2003. (170)

HARDACRES & SMITH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on Tuesday 25 November 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor, but must be returned to the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners at the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting.

C Burke, Joint Liquidator

21 October 2003. (886)

JEDAIR UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the above-named Company and a Final Meeting of its Creditors will be held at 2 Dunston Place, Dunston Road, Chesterfield S41 8XA, on Friday 5 December 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose in each case of having laid before it an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted, the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and resolving that the Liquidator may have her release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxyholder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy-holder need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address above no later than 12.00 noon on the day prior to the Meeting.

L M Houghton, Liquidator

20 October 2003. (888)

JOHN SIDDALL HOLDINGS LTD

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of John Siddall Holdings Ltd will be held at Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford M3 5EQ, on 1 December 2003, at 11.30 am, to be followed at 12.00 noon on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EQ, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings. Notice is hereby given pursuant to Rule 11.7 that no Dividend will be paid. The funds realised have already been distributed or used, or allocated for the defraying of the expenses of the administration.

J E Avery-Gee, Liquidator 16 October 2003.

MARSA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the office of D. Wald & Co, 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, on Thursday 4 December 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

D I L Wald, Liquidator
20 October 2003. (169)

NETWORK CONNECTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 595 of the Companies Act 1985 and section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, on 27 November 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed by the Creditors Meeting at 10.15 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of, and any explanation that may be given, and to approve the Liquidator's remuneration, and to approve that the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator be disposed of within 15 months of the final dissolution of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator, not later than 1.00 pm on the business day before the Meeting, at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE.

A K Bhardwaj, Liquidator 17 October 2003. (265)

POLYMAT PLASTICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, 5th Floor, Exchange House, 446 Midsummer Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes, on 19 November 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidators at Baker Tilly, 5th Floor, Exchange House, 446 Midsummer Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

A J Clifford, Liquidator
15 October 2003. (892)

R.V.B.B. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of R.V.B.B. Limited will be held at Pentre Farm House, Mamhilad, Gwent NP4 0JH, on Friday 28 November 2003, at 2.00 pm, and will be followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors at 2.15 pm, for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him; a proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at Barry Mitchell & Company, Pentre Farm House, Mamhilad, Gwent NP4 0JH, not later than 12.00 noon on Thursday 27 November 2003.

B G Mitchell, Liquidator

20 October 2003. (863)

RIMACOURT LIMITED

(269)

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Rimacourt Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Enterprise House, 115 Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2HJ, on 21 November 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidators, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton by no later than 12.00 noon on 20 November 2003.

N Tombs, Joint Liquidator 17 October 2003. (887)

SEAPORT TRADING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, on 28 November 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business

A J Clark, Liquidator
17 October 2003. (864)

SHADOW 2000 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Shadow 2000 Limited will be held at the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, on 20 November 2003, at 2.15 pm and 2.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, by no later than 12.00 noon on 19 November 2003.

K A Stevens, Liquidator 14 October 2003. (865)

SOLO ATTRACTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at New Maxdov House, 130 Bury New Road, Prestwich, Manchester M25 0AA, on 16 December 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at New Maxdov House, 130 Bury New Road, Prestwich, Manchester M25 0AA, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

T Freeman, Liquidator

16 October 2003. (890)

SWITCH INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 454 Chester Road, Old Trafford, Manchester M16 9HD, on 27 November 2003, at 2.00 pm, to be followed at 2.30 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 454 Chester Road, Old Trafford, Manchester M16 9HD, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

B E Budsworth, Liquidator

20 October 2003. (894)

TWA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 28 November 2003, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

P Gotham, Liquidator

17 October 2003. (167)

THE ART CLUB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at New Maxdov House, 130 Bury New Road, Prestwich, Manchester M25 0AA, on 16 December 2003, at 2.00 pm and 2.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at New Maxdov House, 130 Bury New Road, Prestwich, Manchester M25 0AA, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

T Freeman, Liquidator

16 October 2003. (889)

THE GAME & COUNTRY FAIR FOR ENGLAND LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and other records of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed. The Meeting will be held at No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on 21 November 2003, at 10.30 am. (120)

THE PRICE IS WRITE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm, Cleveland, on 14 November 2003, at 3.00 pm and 3.05 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and all other documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

Liquidator

7 October 2003. (267)

THE UK SEARCHTEAM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of The UK Searchteam Limited, will be held at South Suffolk Business Centre, Alexandra Road, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 2ZX, on Friday 14 November 2003, at 12.30 pm and 12.45 pm respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Ian Bull & Co, South Suffolk Business Centre, Alexandra Road, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 2ZX, by not later than 12.00 noon on 13 November 2003.

I Bull, Liquidator

13 October 2003. (256)

TWO RIVERS FILMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 49 London Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1LJ, on Tuesday 18 November 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and the Liquidator are to be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Vantis Business Recovery, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, by no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meetings.

N J Hamilton-Smith, Liquidator

16 October 2003. (893)

UK SIGNCASE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Company's Creditors and Contributories will be held at Trendlewood, Ditchling Common, West Sussex RH15 0SE, on 25 November 2003, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively for the purpose of receiving from the Liquidator an account of the Liquidation, how the Liquidation has been conducted and how the property of the Company has been disposed of. A proxy must be lodged with me at the above address not later than 2 days prior to the Meeting to entitle you to vote at the Meeting.

Liquidator

21 October 2003. (149)

VETECH 2000 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm, Cleveland, on 17 November 2003, at 3.00 pm and 3.05 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and all other documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

J H Madden, Liquidator

1 October 2003. (266)

Notices to Creditors

ACTIVE HEALTH AND SAFETY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 28 November 2003, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, S T Bennett of 35 Ballards Lane, Finchley, London N3 1XW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

S T Bennett, Liquidator

13 October 2003. (127)

BIRCHLEAF ENGINEERING LIMITED

(t/a Swaptronics)

In accordance with Rule 4.106, We, Edward T Kerr and Brian J Hamblin of PKF, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 LD, give notice that on 14 October 2003, we were appointed Joint Liquidators of Birchleaf Engineering Limited, t/a Swaptronics by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 28 November 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Edward T Kerr of PKF, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

B J Hamblin, Joint Liquidator

14 October 2003. (196)

CONCEPT SIGNS & GRAPHICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that M C Bowker, of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, Lowgate House, Lowgate, Hull HU1 1EL, was appointed Liquidator of the abovenamed Company on 14 October 2003.

Creditors are required to send their names and addresses and particulars of their claims to the Liquidator on or before 14 December 2003. If so required, by notice in writing from the Liquidator, personally or by their Solicitor, Creditors must come in and prove their debts at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice. If they default in providing such proof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M C Bowker, Liquidator

14 October 2003. (193)

DLP CONSULTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 31 December 2003, to send their names and addresses, together with particulars of their debts or claims, and names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to Philip John Gorman of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood GL4 3RT, the Liquidator of the said Company. If so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, or by Creditors, either personally or by their Solicitors, shall attend at such time and place specified in the said notice to prove their debts or claims, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proved.

P J Gorman, Liquidator

15 October 2003. (281)

INKA SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the last date for proving debts against the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, on 10 November 2003, by which date claims must be sent to the undersigned, Andrew D Conquest of Grant Thornton, Byron House, Cambridge Business Park, Cowley Road, Cambridge CB4 0WZ, the Liquidator of the Company. This notice refers to Company No SC105665 which is solvent and has been dormant since 29 September 2001.

A D Conquest, Liquidator (197)

INSIGHT DESIGN ASSOCIATES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I Jeremy Berman, of Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, give notice that on 16 October 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of Insight Design Associates Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 November 2003, to send in their names, their addresses and descriptions full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Jeremy Berman, of 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

J Berman, Liquidator

16 October 2003. (848)

INTEGRATE SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before Friday 28 November 2003, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Harold Charles Wilks, of Wilks & Associates, 19 Church Lane, West Tytherley, Salisbury SP5 1JY, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

H C Wilks, Liquidator

10 October 2003. (123)

K. L. CHOCOLATES LTD

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31 December 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Raymond Stuart Claughton, Rushtons, Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R S Claughton, Liquidator

21 October 2003. (048)

LEONARD WOOLLEY LTD

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, K J Watkin, of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, give notice that on 3 October 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of Leonard Woolley Ltd by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 14 November 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, K J Watkin, of Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

K J Watkin

7 October 2003. (312)

PARAGON PETCARE UK LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, we, David Richard Thorniley and Christopher Rodney Ashurst, of Mazars, 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR, give notice that on 15 October 2003, we were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above-named Company by Resolution of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given, that the Creditors are required, on or before 28 November 2003, to send in their full names and addresses, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to me and, if so required by notice in writing from me, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D R Thorniley, Joint Liquidator

21 October 2003. (055)

SHRED-EASY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 13 January 2004, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, J N R Pitts, of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

JNR Pitts, Joint Liquidator

13 October 2003. (190)

SILVERBARN LIMITED

(t/a St. Johns Nursery)

Notice is hereby given, that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 28 November 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned, Nedim Patrick Ailyan and David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, the Liquidators of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidators, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

N P Ailyan and D P Hudson, Liquidators

17 October 2003. (166)

SPORTING STYLES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 16 January 2004, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, D F Wilson, of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

D F Wilson, Joint Liquidator

16 October 2003.

(073)

Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5497 of 2003

In the Matter of ALEXANDER CROXTON & JAMES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 45 High Street, Dawlish, Devon EX7 9HF, presented on 29 August 2003 by Redwood Starke Limited, 10 Witcham Close, Lower Earley, Reading, Berkshire RG6 4HA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his/its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Charles Platel & Partners*, Guildgate House, Shute End, Wokingham, Berkshire RG40 1BJ. (Ref ML.)

20 October 2003. (245)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5379 of 2003

In the Matter of **ANVIL ARTS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7 Theodore Gardens, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire DN15 7SG, presented on 21 August 2003 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7731. (Ref SLR 1137556/37/W)

24 October 2003. (1017)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6146 of 2003

In the Matter of **BARANRISE LIMITED**

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Monty Club, Whitefield Road, Liverpool 6, Merseyside L6 5DE, presented on 26 September 2003 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7645. (Ref SLR 1141959/37/G.)

24 October 2003. (1005)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5536 of 2003

In the Matter of BLACKLINE SYSTEMS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Mr K Brown, 1 Saltburn Grove, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN32 9TE, presented on 1 September 2003 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7731. (Ref SLR 1093447/37/W.)

24 October 2003. (1016)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6215 of 2003

In the Matter of **BRAMPTON** (HEMEL) ELECTRICAL SUPPLIERS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 4 Hammer Lane, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP2 4EU, presented on 30 September 2003 by Brampton Electrical Suppliers Limited, of Fraser House, 37 West Street, Bexleyheath, Kent DA7 4BE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Martin Tolhurst Partnership*, 7 Wrotham Road, Gravesend, Kent DA11 0PD. (Ref KW Brampton.)

22 October 2003. (136)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6105 of 2003

In the Matter of CONSENT SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 168 Repps Road, Martham, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR29 4QZ, presented on 25 September 2003 by HM Customs and Excise of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref PC/DFT/H00345-02996.) (140)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6252 of 2003

In the Matter of CORES & CONVERTING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit K3, Raceview Business Centre, Hambridge Road, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5SA, presented on 1 October 2003 by HM Customs and Excise of CRU, Legal Recovery Unit, Reg Bus Services (Northern), 3rd Floor, North West Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref PC/DFT/h00351-00885.) (139)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6337 of 2003

In the Matter of **CRAWFISH INTERACTIVE LIMITED** (Reg No 3330954)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Furzehall Farm, Wickham Road, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 7JH, presented on 6 October 2003 by Mark Frazer, of 5 Penhurst Mansions, Rostrevor Road, London SW6 5AJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 19 November 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Conybeare & Co, Oxford House, 182 Upper Richmond Road, London SW15 2SH.

21 October 2003. (243)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6246 of 2003

In the Matter of **DEXXUS LIMITED**

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 78 Sylvia Court, New North Road, London N1 7PG, presented on 1 October 2003 by HM Customs and Excise of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref PC/DFT/H00345-02999.) (143)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6184 of 2003

In the Matter of EASILEARN LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 26 Holmesdale Road, Reigate, Surrey RH2 0BQ, presented on 29 September 2003 by Michael Munday, of Rannerdale, Copes Road, Great Kingshill, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP15 6JE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Morrisons Solicitors*, Clarendon House, Clarendon Road, Redhill, Surrey RH1 1FB. (Ref RP.)

21 October 2003. (132)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6166 of 2003

In the Matter of **G.T. ROADWAYS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 162 Oadby Road, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 3PU, presented on 26 September 2003 by The Channel Tunnel Group Ltd and France-Manche SA, both trading as Eurotunnel, whose registered office is situate at The Channel Tunnel Group Ltd, of Cheriton Parc, Cheriton High Street, Folkestone CT19 4QS and France-Manche SA, of 112 Avenue Kleber, BP 166 Trocadero 75770, Paris, France, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Brachers*, 12 New Fetter Lane, London EC4Y 1AG. (Ref 97.126.EUR0451.443.)

20 October 2003. (510)

In the Banbury County Court. No 007 of 2003

In the Matter of **GRAHAM TAYLOR ENGINEERING LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Graham Taylor Engineering Ltd, Brymbo Industrial Estate, Station Road, Hook Norton, Banbury, Oxfordshire OX15 5LS, presented on 25 September 2003 by Philip Savage, of Adcliffe Drawdeal Limited, the Outwoods, Rempstone Road, Coleorton, Leicestershire LE67 8HR, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Banbury County Court, 35 Parsons Street, Banbury, Oxfordshire, on 2 December 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 1 December 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Pinders Solicitors*, 10 St Mary's Gate, Derby DE1 3JJ.

14 October 2003. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5611 of 2003

In the Matter of **GROVE ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 109A High Street, Brentwood, Essex CM14 4RX, presented on 3 September 2003 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7723. (Ref SLR 1138181/37/Z.)

24 October 2003. (1018)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 131 of 2003

In the Matter of **HEEROMA MOBILITY LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Lawley House, Butt Road, Colchester, Essex CO3 3DG, presented on 29 September 2003 by Welzorg Nederland N.V of Hoofdkantoor, Postbus 58259, 1040 HG, Amsterdam, Netherlands, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Bristol District Registry, The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 11 November 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Osborne Clarke*, Temple Back East, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6EG.

16 October 2003. (248)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5733 of 2003

In the Matter of J.O.F. (SERVICES) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Construction House, Runwell Road, Wickford, Essex SS11 7HQ, presented on 29 August 2003 by HM Customs and Excise of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref CMM//H00344-03599.) (173)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6221 of 2003

In the Matter of J.W. BURKITT LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Holdon House, Church Lane, Holton Le Clay, North East Lincolnshire DN36 5AQ, presented on 30 September 2003 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 6268. (Ref SLR 1141135/37/U.)

24 October 2003. (1004)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6094 of 2003

In the Matter of LANCE BUILDING SERVICE COMPANY LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 2, Hanson Road, Aintree, Merseyside L9 7BP, presented on 24 September 2003 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 6268. (Ref SLR 1138711/37/U.)

24 October 2003. (1003)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6230 of 2003

In the Matter of MC87 LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Carpenter House, 21 Waverton Street, London W1X 7FH, presented on 30 September 2003 by Powergen UK plc, Westwood Way, Westwood Business Park, Coventry CV4 8LG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Roythorne & Co*, Sherwood House, 8 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DT. (Ref KR/POW.39-2.)

20 October 2003. (524)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5835 of 2003

In the Matter of M.K. PRODUCTS LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Upper Moor End, Mamble, Worcestershire DY14 9JD, presented on 15 September 2003 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7645. (Ref SLR 1138279/37/G.)

24 October 2003. (1015)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6177 of 2003

In the Matter of **NET KEYPHRASES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 58a-60a Market Street, Hindley, Wigan, Lancashire WN2 3AN, presented on 26 September 2003 by Espotting Media (UK) Limited, whose registered office address is at The Old Truman Brewery, 91 Brick Lane, London E1 6QL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Sprecher Grier Halberstam LLP*, 30 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4HJ. (Ref ECJ/EL/ESP1-2.) 21 October 2003. (246)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5896 of 2003

In the Matter of NEW CHISLET WORKSHOP LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 8, Chislet Park Farm, Chislet, Canterbury, Kent CT3 4BY, presented on 17 September 2003 by Jewson Limited incorporating Graham Group PLC, of Aldwych House, 81 Aldwych, London WC2B 4HQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *J.E. Baring & Co*, First Floor, 63-66 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8LE. (Ref JAH/NEWC237.) (898)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6240 of 2003

In the Matter of **PETER CHARMAN LIMITED**

(Company No 03358771)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Peter Charman Limited, c/o Vernon Wright & Co, 40-42 High Street, Malden, Essex CM9 5PN, presented on 1 October 2003 by Parker Building Supplies, Westminster House, Bolton Close, Bellbrook Business Park, Uckfield, East Sussex TN22 1QZ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Cooper Burnett*, Napier House, 14-16 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1EE.

22 October 2003. (177)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6254 of 2003

In the Matter of R & D DESIGNS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unitek House, Churchfield Road, Chalfont St Peter, Buckinghamshire SL9 9EW, presented on 1 October 2003 by HM Customs and Excise of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref PC/DFT/H00346-00618.) (137)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5998 of 2003

In the Matter of R+R TRUCK AND VAN SALES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 86 Victoria Road North, Southsea, Hampshire PO5 1QA, presented on 18 September 2003 by Norbert Dentressangle UK Limited, whose registered office is situate at Greenfold Way, Leigh Commerce Park, Leigh, Greater Manchester WN7 8XJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Brachers*, 12 New Fetter Lane, London EC4Y 1AG. (Ref 97.126.NOR0009.126.)

20 October 2003. (509)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6182 of 2003

In the Matter of RSA GROUNDWORKS AND CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Bank House, 129 High Street, Needham Market, Suffolk IP6 8DH, presented on 29 September 2003 by Longville Limited, of Portobello Trading Estate, Chester Le Street, Durham DH3 2RY, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *J.E. Baring & Co*, First Floor, 63-66 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8LE. (Ref JAH/RS686156.) (051)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6117 of 2003

In the Matter of S.C. MECHANICAL SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 2, Manor Park Industrial Estate, Turpin Lane, Erith, Kent DA8 2AT, presented on 25 September 2003 by Tilfen Land Limited, 133 Nathan Way, West Thamesmead Business Park, London SE28 0AB, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Stallard Solicitors*, Centurion House, 37 Jewry Street, London EC3N 2ER.

17 October 2003. (336)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6128 of 2003

In the Matter of **SCORPIO ASSOCIATES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 14A Thornton Road, Thornton Heath, Surrey CR7 6BA, presented on 25 September 2003 by Travis Perkins Trading Company Limited, whose registered office is situate at Lodge Way House, Lodge Way, Harlestone Road, Northampton NN5 7UG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Brachers*, 12 New Fetter Lane, London EC4Y 1AG. (Ref 97.126.TRA0100.2210.)

20 October 2003. (508)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6067 of 2003

In the Matter of **SELLER INFORMATION PACK LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Telford House, Hamilton Close, Houndmills, Hampshire RG21 6YT, presented on 24 September 2003 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7731. (Ref SLR 1115142/37/W.)

24 October 2003. (1019)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6107 of 2003

In the Matter of **SILVERTOP RESTAURANTS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 26 Leagrave Road, Luton, Bedfordshire LU48HZ, presented on 25 September 2003 by HM Customs and Excise of CRU, Legal Recovery Unit, Reg Bus Services (Northern), 3rd Floor, North West Queens Dock, Liverpool L744BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref PC/DFT/h00351-00874.) (138)

In the Bolton County Court. No 29 of 2003

In the Matter of **SOUND AND STYLES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 16 Pilot Works, Manchester Road, Bolton, Lancashire BL3 2ND, presented on 11 September 2003 by Toby Whittaker, t/a Racetech Uk, of 1 Damaz Building, 18 Sharp Street, Manchester M4 4BZ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Bolton County Court, Blackhorse Street, Bolton, Lancashire BL1 1SU, on Monday 10 November 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Bannister Bates*, 12-22 Northumberland Street, Morecambe, Lancashire LA4 4AX. (Ref LB/R0662/4.)

21 October 2003. (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6251 of 2003

In the Matter of STANFORD COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Royal Terrace, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 1EA, presented on 1 October 2003 by HM Customs and Excise of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref PC/DFT/H00345-03000.) (142)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6104 of 2003

In the Matter of TECHNICAL MACHINING 2000 LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 13 Wilton Place, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 7UD, presented on 25 September 2003 by HM Customs and Excise of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref PC/DFT/H00350-00739.) (141)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6514 of 2003

In the Matter of TIME FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, presented on 15 October 2003 by its Joint Administrators, Robert Derek Smailes and Stephen Blandford Ryman, of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 10 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Cannings Connolly*, Hillgate House, 26 Old Bailey, London EC4M 7HQ. (Ref JSK/NDM.)

21 October 2003. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6181 of 2003

In the Matter of **UK CATERING SUPPLIES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 250 Bethnal Green Road, London E2 0AA, presented on 29 September 2003 by The London Borough of Tower Hamlets, of Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 0AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *J.E. Baring & Co*, First Floor, 63-66 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8LE. (Ref 267815.) (052)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1669 of 2003

In the Matter of UNITHERM STAINLESS STEEL LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Abacus Court, 6 Minshull Street, Manchester M1 3ED, presented on 8 September 2003 by Stripes Solicitors, of Grange House, John Dalton Street, Manchester M2 6FW, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Manchester District Registry, at Courts of Justice, Crown Square, on 27 October 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 October 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Stripes Solicitors*, Grange House, John Dalton Street, Manchester M2 6FW.

24 October 2003. (212)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6072 of 2003

In the Matter of UNIVERSAL SECURITIES (NOTTINGHAMSHIRE) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 47A Newbold Road, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S41 7PG, presented on 24 September 2003 by ADT Fire & Security Plc, of 10th Floor, South Trafford House, Chester Road, Stretford, Manchester M32 0RS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 November 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Judge & Priestley*, Justin House, 6 West Street, Bromley, Kent BR1 1JN. (Ref MH ADT 003/52.)

20 October 2003. (050)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ABTON LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04428281. Address of Registered Office—The Old Hall Lane, Lubenham, nr Market Harborough, Leicester, LE16 9TJ. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th July 2003. No. of Matter—2643 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—15th October 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2146)

Name of Company—ASTEC CONTROLS LTD. Company Registration Number—00268302. Address of Registered Office—Springfield Farm, Nuneaton Road, Church End, Ansley, Warks, CV10 0QU. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—13th June 2003. No. of Matter—2513 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—15th October 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

Name of Company—CATHEDRAL JOINERY LTD. Company Registration Number—04617842. Address of Registered Office—Sheldon House, Sheep Street, Shipston On Stour, Warwickshire, CV36 4AF. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—6th August 2003. No. of Matter—2670 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—15th October 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

Name of Company—CLOCKHOUSE INTERIORS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04591904. Address of Registered Office—87-89 Leeds Road, Harrogate, North Yorkshire, HG2 8BH. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—1463 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—14th October 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2064)

Name of Company—COOL TECHNOLOGIES LTD. Company Registration Number—04272327. Address of Registered Office—Unit 34 Imex Business Centre, Station Lane, Birtley, County Durham, DH3 IQT. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—29th July 2003. No. of Matter—2650 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—15th October 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NEI 2JO. (2091)

Name of Company—**DIGITAL RESIDENCE LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—04148404. Address of Registered Office—2 Colville Court, Winwick Quay, Warrington, Cheshire, WA2 8QT. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—15th July 2003. No. of Matter—1171 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—14th October 2003. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2075)

Name of Company—HUNTERS HEALTH AND FITNESS LTD. Company Registration Number—03160991. Address of Registered Office—Bkr Haines Watts, 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London, EC1Y 2BJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th September 2003. No. of Matter—006169 of 2003. Date of Windingup Order—30th September 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

Name of Company—HUNTERS HEALTH CLUBS LTD. Company Registration Number—03894946. Address of Registered Office—Bkr Haines Watts, 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London, EC1Y 2BJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th September 2003. No. of Matter—006168 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—30th September 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2010)

Name of Company—HUNTERS LEISURE HOLDINGS PLC. Company Registration Number—03319877. Address of Registered Office—Bkr Haines Watts, 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London, EC1Y 2BJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th September 2003. No. of Matter—006167 of 2003. Date of Windingup Order—30th September 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2008)

Name of Company—HUNTERS LEISURE PLC. Company Registration Number—00546699. Address of Registered Office—Bkr Haines Watts, 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London, EC1Y 2BJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th September 2003. No. of Matter—006165 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—30th September 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

Name of Company—MIRAGE BROADCASTING LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04514717. Address of Registered Office—18 Castle Street, Dover, Kent, , Ct16 1PW., Trading Address:, 103 Ashby Road, Loughborough, , Leicestershire, Le11 3AB., Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—5th August 2003. No. of Matter—1308 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—14th October 2003. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2074)

Name of Company—PALMGROVE CONSTRUCTION LTD. Company Registration Number—04354688. Address of Registered Office—Lancaster House, 7 Elmfield Road, Bromley, Kent, BR1 1LT. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—29th July 2003. No. of Matter—2652 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—15th October 2003. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2032)

Name of Company—**TRADE SERVE INVESTMENTS LTD.** Trading Name—Trade Serve Investments Limited. Company Registration Number—03110626. Address of Registered Office—C/O Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London, NW1 2EP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th February 2003. No. of Matter—001124 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—9th October 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2012)

Name of Company—WMF AUTOMOTIVE LTD. Company Registration Number—03655614. Address of Registered Office—Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London, W1W 6DW. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—11th March 2003. No. of Matter—2215 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—15th October 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2117)

Name of Company—WOODTEC (UK) LTD. Company Registration Number—03983684. Address of Registered Office—6 Kiln Close, St Budeaux, Plymouth, Devon, PL5 1JE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd September 2003. No. of Matter—005598 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—8th October 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2099)

Name of Company—ZEST ENGINEERING LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04111542. Address of Registered Office—Unit 4 Gresham Industrial Estate, Eastern Road, Aldershot, Hampshire, GU12 4YD. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th July 2003. No. of Matter—2642 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—15th October 2003. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2036)

Name of Company—ZEST MOTORSPORT LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04108307. Address of Registered Office—Unit 4 Gresham Industrial Estate, Eastern Road, Aldershot, Hampshire, GU12 4YD. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th July 2003. No. of Matter—2640 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—15th October 2003. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2033)

Name of Company—ZEST PERFORMANCE LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03361639. Address of Registered Office—Unit 4 Gresham Industrial Estate, Eastern Road, Aldershot, Hampshire, GU12 4YD. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th July 2003. No. of Matter—2641 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—15th October 2003. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2038)

Notice of Intended Dividends HANDLEY & BECK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that it is my intention to declare a First Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company not later than 1 March 2004. Creditors who have not yet done so, are required on or before 20 November 2003, to send their proofs of debt to Roderick Michael Withinshaw of Royce Peeling Green, The Copper Room, Deva Centre, Trinity Way, Manchester M3 7BG, the Liquidator of the Company, and if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

R M Withinshaw, Liquidator

20 October 2003. (168)

INTERPACK (NORTHERN) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—I December 2003. Name of Liquidator and Address—Robert Edward Caunce Cook, Hacker Young and Partners, St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT.

R E C Cook, Liquidator

20 October 2003. (148)

Final Meetings

MAC'S DRIVERS LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, to approve the Liquidator's final report and accounts, to approve the Liquidator's final remuneration and to approve the Liquidator's release. The Meeting will be held at Russell Bedford House, City Forum, 250 City Road, London EC1V 2QQ, on 4 November 2003, at 11.00 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 12.00 noon at Russell Bedford House, City Forum, 250 City Road, London EC1V 2QQ, on the business day before the Meeting to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

L Baehr, Liquidator

25 September 2003. (257)

RETOM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Robert Millichap, at Grove House, Tillington, Herefordshire HR4 8LW, on 25 November 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation given by the Liquidator. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Robert Millichap, Grove House, Tillington, Herefordshire HR4 8LW, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting.

R C Millichap, Liquidator

14 October 2003. (264)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

ALLISON, Scott, Aka Scott Wilson, of 48 Wansbeck Close, Great Ashby, Stevenage, Hertfordshire, SG1 6AA, Network Analyst. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th August 2003. No. of Matter—180 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

(2114)

ARMSTRONG, Stephen Gary, Vehicle Painter, care of 86 Linkway Gardens, Leicester, LE3 0LU. lately residing at 69 Bateman Road, Leicester, LE3 9HF. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—316 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2069)

AUBREY-WADE, Hazel, also known as Hazel Aubrey of Park Cottage, Pynkney, Broomstorpe, East Rudham, Norfolk Pe31 6TQ. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—4th September 2003. No. of Matter—131 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

BARLOW, John Robert, unemployed, of Flat 9, 17 Cearns Road, Oxton, Birkenhead CH43 1XF, lately residing at 52 Kings Drive, Thingwall, Wirral Ch61 90G. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—161 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2080)

BENNION, John Douglas, a part-time carer/gardener of 104 Manor Road New Milton Hampshire BH25 5EJ and lately residing at 2 Ditchbury Lymington Meadows Lymington Hampshire SO4 9FJ. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—244 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2125)

BOLSTER, Ian Philip, central planner, of 7 Norfolk Street, Millfield, Peterborough, Cambs, PE1 2NP, and lately residing at 70 Chadburn, Paston, Peterborough, PE4 6NQ, and formerly at Police House, Station Road, Barnack, Stamford, Lincs, PE9 3DW. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—309 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2021)

BOYLE, Donal Leo, of 2 Alder Lane, Bournville, Birmingham, B30 1QQ. Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—927 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2139)

BRENTNALL, Karen Pamela, of 18 Rylston Avenue, Whitmore Park, Coventry, CV6 2HP, also known as Karen Pamela Williamson, lately residing at 9 Colts Close, Burbage, Leicestershire, LE10 2HH. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—273 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2144)

BREWIN, Wayne, a Warehouse Operative, of 26 Cedar Road, Castle Gresley, Swadlincote, Derbyshire, DE11 9JP. lately residing at 180 Oversetts Road, Newhall, Swadlincote, Derbyshire and 433 Burton Road, Midway, Swadlincote, Derbyshire. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—127 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2070)

BRIGGS, Melvyn, of 12 Somerset Place Cannock Staffordshire WS11 2JB trading at 28 Strawberry Lane Willenhall West Midlands WV13 3RS as a Light Engineer as T & M Engineering. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2003. No. of Matter—1192 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2140)

BRIGGS, Terence, of 7 Sunley Drive Cannock Staffordshire Ws12 5RF trading at 28 Strawberry Lane Willenhall West Midlands WV13 3RS as a Light Engineer as T & M Engineering. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2003. No. of Matter—1191 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2138)

BULLOCK, Sharon Donna, Sharon Donna Jane Bullock also known as Sharon Donna Jane Pelley, an Administrator, residing at Flat 6, Raglan Court, Damerel Close, Plymouth, Devon, PL1 4JE. lately residing at The Admirals Rendezvous, 2 The Crescent, The Hoe, Plymouth and formerly residing at 3 Fremantle Place, Stoke, Plymouth, PL2 1JE. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—439 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2103)

CALLEN, Richard, unemployed c/o 44 Marshall Road, Monkton, Pembroke, Pembrokeshire SA71 4NF. Court—HAVERFORDWEST. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—76 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2135)

CHAPMAN, Teresa Jean, a Cateen Supervisor residing at; 1 Bower Cottage, Great Henny, Sudbury, Suffolk, CO10 7NN, and lately residing at; 16 Denny Close, Fawley, Southampton, SO45 1BZ. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—321 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2058)

CLIFFORD, Ann Ruth, Retired. currently residing at Bottom Flat, Park Barn Farm, Canterbury Road, Boughton Aluph, Ashford, Kent, TN25 4EW. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—370 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2024)

CLORLEY, James Robert, unemployed of 14 Horstone Crescent, Whitby, Ellesmere Port, Cheshire. Court—WREXHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—130 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2029)

CORANI, Mark Anthony, occupation unknown of 5 Warley Road, Hayes, Greater London, UB4 0PY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd August 2003. No. of Matter—7084 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2105)

COSTAIN, Manjit Kaur, unemployed, residing at 60 Langley Grove, Sandridge, St Albans, Hertfordshire, AL4 9DX. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—15th October 2003. No. of Matter—225 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2116)

COULT, Debra Joan, previously known as Debra Joan Wilson, Carer, residing at 19 Browning Close HU3 1RE, in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—369 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2055)

CULLEN, Sadie, also known as Sadie Russell, a Supervisor, residing at 38 Tenterfield Road, Maldon, Essex, lately residing at 40 Rowan Drive, Heybridge, Maldon, Essex. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—126 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2128)

CURNOW, Craig Wallace, unemployed, residing at 49 Peters Park Close, St Budeaux, Plymouth, Devon, PL5 1PP and lately carrying on business as Solar Facilities at Unit Hq, Union Street, Plymouth, Devon. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—438 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

DARLINGTON, Paula, Retail Supervisor, 101 Rectory Green, Rectory Lane, Prestwich, Manchester M25 1BQ lately residing at 16 Princess Road, Prestwich, Manchester M25 1HL. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—184 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

DONNELLY, Rebecca, unemployed, Residing at; 66 Chapel Road, West Bergholt, Essex and lately at; 39 Church Street, Sudbury, Suffolk. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—322 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

DUCKWORTH, William David, currently a Taxi Driver of 35 Heron Drive, Audenshaw, Greater Manchester M34 5QX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th August 2003. No. of Matter-7124 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-17th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Manchester, M1 3HY. (2084)

ELLIS, Michael David, of 11 Bridgenorth Road, Enville, South Staffordshire, DY7 5HA. unemployed and lately carrying on business as Mde Associates, 11 Bridgenorth Road, Enville, South Staffordshire, DY7 5HA. Marketing Consultancy. Court—STOURBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—122 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP

EMERY, John William, unemployed, of 31 Cookson Place, Stanley, County Durham, DH9 6YS. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—677 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JO.

EMERY, Maureen Carol, retired, of 31 Cookson Place, Stanley, County Durham, DH9 6YS. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—678 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JO. (2090)

FAHERTY, Andrea, of 14 Sutton Avenue, Newark, Nottinghamshire NG24 4PA, care assistant. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—14th August 2003. No. of Matter—457 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

FINNIN, Victoria Elizabeth, of 9A Telferscot Road, Balham, London SW120HW unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th October 2003. No. of Matter—8720 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

FISHER, Roger Brice, Retired, of 54 Princess Lane, Chickenley, Dewsbury, West Yorkshire, WF12 8HE. Court—DEWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—184 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

FITZPATRICK, Denis, a Site Surveyor, of 19 Castell House, Deptford Church Street, London SE8 4SD and lately carrying on business as a Manager Director, at Unit 21, Marlowe Business Centre, Batavia Road, London SE14 6BQ. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition-20th October 2003. No. of Matter-547 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

FORSTER, Neil Andrew, currently an Artist, of 1 Clifford Road, Sherston, Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 0LN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-27th August 2003. No. of Matter—7168 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2048)

FORTEY, Deborah Jayne, of 38a warton Road, Stratford, London E 15 2JU a cashier. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-17th October 2003. No. of Matter-8722 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2011)

FOSTER, Michael Fredrick, Michael Frederick Foster, Retired of 217 Healey Lane, Batley West Yorkshire, WF17, 8BL. Court— DEWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—181 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

FURNESS, Jessica, a Clerical Officer, residing at 137 Cleveland Way, Stevenage, Hertfordshire, SG1 6BU, lately residing at 57 Skegness Road, Stevenage, Hertfordshire, SG1 2HS. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—15th October 2003. No. of Matter—227 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2115)

GIBBON, Saraya, Also Known as Saraya Sarah Gibbon - unemployed of 66 Heol Booker, Whitchurch, Cardiff Cf14 2DG. Court-CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition-21st October 2003. No. of Matter—160 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2026)

GIBSON, Matthew John, unemployed, 21 Lambley Drive, Allestree Derby, DE22 2TH. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter-255 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2072) GRIFFITHS, Neil John, unemployed, of 209 Chester Road, Whitby, Ellesmere Port, South Wirral, CH65 6PL and lately residing at 32 Camden Road, Ellesmere Port, South Wirral, CH65 8HQ. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—180 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

HAJIM, Raad Abdul Redha, a shop assistant of 28 Maple Road, Blaydon, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE21 5BW and lately residing at 163 Woodland Road, Darlington, DL3 9ND. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—679 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2088)

HIGGS, Anna Elizabeth, 15a Hollies Drive, Wednesbury, West Midlands WS10 9EQ (Unemployed). Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—6133 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2147)

HILL, David John, of and trading at 11 Green Lane Vicars Cross Chester Cheshire CH3 5LA as a Sales and Financial Consultant lately of and lately trading at 74 Withy Mead Greater London E4 6YN as a Sales and Financial Consultant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd August 2003. No. of Matter—7062 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2030)

HILL, Kenneth James, of 42 Glenmore Avenue, Farnworth, Bolton BL4 0HJ a Car Salesman also known as Ken Hill and Kenneth Hill and carrying on business as Kearsley Car Sales and Ken Hill Car Sales and lately carrying on business as Federal Car Sales of Cannon Service Station, Deane Road, Bolton BI3 5HP. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—4th August 2003. No. of Matter—139 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2087)

HOLBROOK, Imogen Ann, unemployed of 33 Brook Street, Skipton, West Yorkshire, BD23 1PP and lately residing at 1 Wenslydale Avenue, Skipton, West Yorkshire, BD23 2TS and formerly residing at 40 Grafton Road, Keighley, West Yorkshire, BD21 1LG. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—26th September 2003. No. of Matter—348 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2067)

HOOK, Nathan Simon David, an Accounts Clerk, of 152a Deptford High Street, Deptford, London SE3 3PQ. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—551 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2037)

HORNE, Christopher Alexander, address Withheld. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—197 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2092)

HUMPHRIES, Antony George, of 35 St Peters Road, Cowley, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 3SA and lately carrying on business as a G Humphries at 35 St Peters Road, Cowley, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 3SA occupation Unemployed. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—238 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2108)

HUNTER, Kim Joanne, also known as Kim Joanne Hammond, housewife, of 230 Cranbrook Avenue, HU6 7TY lately residing at, and carrying on business from, 109 De La Pole Avenue, HU3 6RD under the style of K & S Introductions and lately residing at 62 x 5th Avenue, all in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—17th October 2003. No. of Matter—357 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2050)

JENKINSON, Belinda, care worker, of 5 Bankside, LA18 5BQ, formerly residing at 92 Main Street, Haverigg, LA18 4EY, both in Millom, Cumbria. Court—BARROW-IN-FURNESS. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—59 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2018)

KERSHAW, Leslie, of 146B Stonecross Lane Lowton Warrington Cheshire WA3 1JQ trading at an unknown address as occupation unknown lately of Gravel House Newport Road Lowton Greater Manchester lately trading at 443 Newton Road Lowton Warrington Cheshire WA3 1NZ as Manager & Proprietor as Travellers Rest Inn. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—917 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2028)

KING, Keith David, of 167 Foxhays Road, Whitley, Reading, Berkshire RG2 8NN and carrying on business as Tk Enterprises at 168c Whitley Wood Road, Whitley, Reading, Berkshire. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—460 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2110)

KITCHEN, Mark, a driver/manager, of 7 Magellan Road, Maltby, Rotherham, South Yorkshire, S66 8QS lately residing at 151 Rotherham Road, Maltby, Rotherham, South Yorkshire, S66 8LP and previously residing at 9 Muirfield Close, Tapton, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S40. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—456 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

KNIGHT, Beverley Ann, Delivery Driver, of 12 The Crescent, Camborne, TR14 7LP. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—335 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2102)

LIDDLE, Richard, a Cab Driver of 23 Brook Road, Newbury Park, Ilford, Essex IG2 7EU and lately residing at 590 Eastern Avenue, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex, IG2 6HY. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—231 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2126)

LLOYD, Kerry, of 9A Peabody Buildings, Southwark Street, London Se1OTW unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—8739 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2014)

LOMAS, Brian, of 52 Cranston Close, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UB10 8TH and lately residing at 124 Lady Gate Lane, Ruislip, Middlesex, trading as B L Autos at Harvil Road, Uxbridge, Middlesex, occupation self employed motor mechanic. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—237 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

MARTIN, Chevelle Hussein, aka Chevelle Hussein Beyaz of 123 Jeymer Drive, Greenford, Middlesex, UB6 8ND and lately residing at 11 Wolfe Close, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 9HE. occupation Customer Service. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—234 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver 2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

MARTIN, Nathan Lee, of 123 Jeymer Drive, Greenford, Middlesex, UB6 8ND, and lately residing at 11 Wolfe Close, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 9HE, and at 3 Marley Close, Greenford, Middlesex, UB6 9UG. occupation Recruitment Consultant. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—233 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

MATHIE, Pamela, occupation unknown of 11 Geneva Court Bideford Devon EX39 3BQ lately of 20 Griggs Close Northam Bideford Devon EX39 1BR lately trading at 22 Nelson Road Westward Ho Devon EX39 1TD as a Taxi Service Prop. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th August 2003. No. of Matter—7118 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2040)

MAYNARD, Fiona Eglantine, unemployed, 102 St Ives Road, Leicester, LE4 9FP. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition-20th October 2003. No. of Matter-317 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

McCULLOUGH, Arthur Albert, unemployed, of 8c Scarborough Road, Filey YO14 9EF, North Yorkshire, lately residing at 20 Sansbury Crescent, Nelson BB9 8JQ, Lancashire. Court—SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—103 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2049)

McFAULD, David John, currently a Subcontractor in the Construction Industry of 32 Corunna Main, Andover, Hampshire SP10 1JF. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd August 2003. No. of Matter—7081 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

McKECHNIE, Neil, of 4 Milton Street, Ilkeston, Derbyshire, currently a Financial Service Provider. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th March 2003. No. of Matter—2100 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

MEES, Julian, alo known as Julian Peters, unemployed, of 3 Herberton Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH6 5HU and lately residing at 48 Abbott Road, Bournemouth, Dorset. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—296 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2017)

MILLER, Leslie Harold, address unknown occupation unknown lately of 149 Grant Road, Dovecot, Liverpool, Merseyside L14 OLG lately a Landlord and a Mobile Caterer. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th August 2003. No. of Matter-6679 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

MONTEIRO, Augusto Bandeira De Mello, Augusto Bandiera De Mello Monteiro of 25 Nutbourne Street London W10 4HW unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-16th October 2003. No. of Matter-8683 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

MOSES, Janet Isabel, Married Woman, Cleaner, also known as Janet Isabel Lowther, of 12 Bardolph Close, Redhill, Hereford, HR2 7QA, lately residing at 2 Lilac Grove, Hinton, Hereford, HR2 7AR, and formerly residing at 42 Coldstone Cross, Kingstone, and previously residing at 11 Coningsby Street, Hereford, and previously residing at 10 Grafton Walk, Redhill, Hereford, and previously residing at St Julian, Grafton Lane, Hereford, all in Herefordshire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—94 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

MOSES, Leslie David, Taxi Driver, of 12 Bardolph Close, Redhill, Hereford, HR2 7QA, lately residing at 2 Lilac Grove Hinton, Hereford, HR27AR, and formerly residing at 42 Coldstone Cross, Kingstone, and previously residing at 11 Coningsby Street, Hereford, and previously residing at and carrying on business, as a Bookmaker, from 10 Grafton Walk, Redhill, Hereford, and previously residing at and carrying on business under the style of Grafton Cabs, as a Taxi Driver, from St Julian, Grafton Lane, Hereford, all in Herefordshire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—93 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2044)

MULHOLLAND, Charles John, of 96 Oakly Road, Redditch, Worcestershire B97 4EE, unemployed, lately residing at 64 Oakly Road, Redditch, Worcestershire B97 4EE. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—928 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2145)

MURPHY, David Michael, of no occupation, 77A Westleigh Road, Strelley, Nottingham NG8 6JX. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—589 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2097)

MURPHY, Susan Diane, unemployed, 77A Westleigh Road, Strelley, Nottingham NG8 6JX. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—590 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2096)

NEILD, Gwendoline Mary Teresa, part time kitchen assistant of 8c Scarborough Road, Filey YO14 9EF, North Yorkshire, lately residing at 20 Sansbury Crescent, Nelson BB9 8JQ, Lancashire. Court—SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—104 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

NORTH, Sheila Lynn, (a Trainee Solicitor & Publican Licensee), of 2A John William Street, The Flush, Liversedge, West Yorkshire, WF15 6BA. Court—DEWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—29th July 2003. No. of Matter—141 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2065)

PALMER, Lorraine Denise, occupation unknown, of Seckford House, Thaxted Road, Saffron Walden, Essex, CB11 3AA. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—28th August 2003. No. of Matter—165 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

PALMER, Richard Wayne, occupation unknown, of Seckford House, Thaxted Road, Saffron Walden, Essex, CB11 3AA. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—28th August 2003. No. of Matter—164 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

PARKER, Richard John, (Hgv Driver) of 4 Jubilee Road, Rayleigh, Essex, SS6 8NA, lately residing at Church End Lane, Meadow Lane, Wickford, Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—510 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2127)

PERRY, Hayley, unemployed of 73 Freshwater Road, Chatham, Kent and lately residing at 75 Tunbury Avenue, Walderslade, Chatham, Kent ME5 9EJ. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—17th October 2003. No. of Matter—355 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

PETO, Andrew Robert, a Signal Operator, of 6 Darcy Avenue, Wallington, Surrey SM6 8DR and lately carrying on business as Sparkle Carpet Cleaning at 6 Darcy Avenue, Wallington, Surrey SM6 8DR. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—545 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

PIPES, Shirley Fiona, . unemployed, 12 Church Square, Lenton, Nottingham NG7 1LS, lately residing at 1 Lenton Boulevard, Lenton, Nottinghamshire NG7 2ET. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—581 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

PRICE, David John, of and trading at 2 Factory Terrace Aberfenfig Bridgend CF32 9AF as a Provider of Double Glazing Services. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th August 2003. No. of Matter—7137 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2016)

RAYBOULD, Tracy Anne, also known as Tracy Anne Price, unemployed, of 70 Woodlands Way, Bursledon, Southampton, Hampshire, SO31 8LG lately residing at Flat 5, 1 Market Street, Eastleigh, Southampton, Hampshire and lately residing at 15 Jones Lane, Hythe, Southampton, Hampshire and lately residing at 15 Kentish Road, Shirley, Southampton, Hampshire and lately residing at 20 Wentworth Street, Ilkeston, Derby, and lately residing at 3 Salts Farm Cotts, Maidstone, Kent. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th October 2003. No. of Matter—243 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th October 2003. Whether Debtor's of Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2124)

ROBERTS, Paul Raymond, 6 Hazel Grove, Moira, Swadlincote, Derbyshire, DE12 6HD, lately residing at 242 Hermitage Road, Whitwick, Coalville, Leicestershire LE67 5EH. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—18th June 2003. No. of Matter—111 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2071)

SANDERSON, Mark, of 15 Walmsley Street, Rishton, Lancashire, BB1 4JB, occupation unknown. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—28th August 2003. No. of Matter—127 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

SANDS, Paul Michael, unemployed of Flat 11 Hendresdig Street St Albans Road Tynewydd Treorchy Rhondda Cynon Taff Cf42 Sdd and lately Residing at 23 Fosters Lane Bradwell Milton Keynes. Court—PONTYPRIDD. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—93 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2027)

SEXTON, Carol Dawn, Occupation: Van Driver residing at: 34 Henwoods Mount, Pembury, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN2 4BH. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—16th October 2003. No. of Matter—176 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

SHEPPARD, Philip Charles, Phillip Charles Sheppard, of Flat 3, Old Lodge Court, Cheltenham, Gloucester, GL50 4JT, and carrying on business as a company management consultant, with others, in Power Support and Consultancy, and lately carrying on business as a company Management Consultant with others in Power Support and Consultancy. Court—CHELTENHAM. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2003. No. of Matter—76 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2047)

SMITH, Paul Raynor, Paint Sprayer, of 151 Westcott Street, Holderness Road HU8 8NB, in Kingston upon Hull. Court— KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—370 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

STEVENS, Clifford Sidney, Driver, of 12 The Crescent, Camborne, TR14 7LP, lately residing at 4 Bospowis Flats, St Martin's Crescent, Camborne, TR147HN. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—334 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

STOKOE, Jason Noel, a customer and trading support supervisor of 11 Allden Cottages, Aarons Hill, Godalming, Surrey Gu7 2LU and lately residing at 9 Hanson Close, Burpham, Guildford, Surrey GU4 7NJ. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—319 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9

SUFFIELD, Herbert Stephen, of 156 Holmlands Drive, Prenton, Wirral, Merseyside, CH43 OUT, Self Employed, also known as Steve Suffield, and carrying on business as 1st Choice Airport Chauffeur Service, of 156 Holmlands Drive, Prenton, Merseyside, CH43 OUT, Chauffeur Service. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition-23rd September 2003. No. of Matter—144 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-23rd September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

TAYLOR, Les, 7B Frampton Place, Boston, Lincolnshire Pe21 8ET, occupation unknown. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2003. No. of Matter-118 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2095)

TAYLOR, Neil Robert, unemployed, of Top Floor Flat, 83 Clarendon Road, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA3 1QY, formerly residing at 37 Granville Street, previously residing at 16 Division Road, HU3 3NT and 17 Salsbury Avenue, HU3 5HA, all in Hull. Court—LANCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—81 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

TAYLOR, Stephen, - Taxi Driver residing C/O 42 Grange Estate, Lazenby, Middlesbrough, TS6 8EL lately residing at 5 Charnley Green, Easterside, Middlesbrough, TS4 3NX. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH.
Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—332 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6OT.

TENJO, Edgar Eugenio Jimenez, of 15 Harrier Street, London, NW9 5BN unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—8748 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

TREACHER, Diane Louise Marie, Housewife, of 46 Great Coates Road, Grimsby DN344ND, North East Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—228 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2056)

TREACHER, Leonard Peter, unemployed, of 46 Great Coates Road, Grimsby DN34 4ND, North East Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—229 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

WALDEK, Sarah-Jane, feme sole, unemployed, also known as Sarah-Jane Martin, of 11 Callas Rise, Wanborough Swindon, Wiltshire, SN4 0AQ. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—180 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

WALKER, David Vincent, Residing at 64 St Marys Drive, Dunsville, Doncaster, DN7 4DX and Employed as a Prison Officer. Court-SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition-22nd July 2003. No. of Matter—299 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official -5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, Receiver-S1 2GU.

WARREN, Heather Rose, of and trading at Flat 4, 56 Matson Avenue, Gloucester, Gloucestershire, GL4 6LH, as an unknown Occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th August 2003. No. of Matter-7114 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 (2042)

WHITING, Dominic Lawrence, Domenic Lawrence Whiting Contracts Supervisor. currently residing at 214, Dover Road, Folkestone, Kent, CT19 6NJ. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—371 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

WILLIAMS, Ann, a registered general nurse of 52 Sandygate Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S10 5RY and lately residing at 35 Welbeck Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S6 5AY and previously residing at 23A Fir Street, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S6. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—455 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2121)

WILLIAMS, Clifford Ronald, unemployed, of 17 Nelson Terrace, Llanelli, SA15 2LR lately residing at 53 Parc Dythel, Penymynydd, Llanelli, SA15 4RR and carrying on business at 53 Parc Dythel, Penymynydd, Llanelli, SA15 4RR as a Self Employed Catalogue Salesman. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter-216 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL.

WILLIAMS, Laura Ruth, of 3 Oaklands Avenue, Osterley, Isleworth, Middlesex TW7 5PX unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th October 2003. No. of Matter—8640 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2007)

WILSON, Ricky Neil, bus driver, residing at 70 Roslyn Road, Anlaby Road HU3 6XJ, lately residing at 4 Cecil Street Hu3 5RB, both in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—367 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2052)

WINHALL, Anthony Phillip, of Higher Well Park Farm Dean Prior Buckfastleigh Devon TQ11 OLY currently a Heating and Plumbing Sub-Contractor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2003. No. of Matter—5491 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2041)

WOODCOCK, Michael Robert, unemployed of 57 Northumberland Way, Sharston, Manchester M22 4UG lately residing at 351 Ormskirk Road, Skelmersdale, Lancashire WN8 9NP previously residing at 1 Soane Close, Ashton-In-Makerfield, Wigan WN4 8SP. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—351 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2086)

WRIGHT, Amanda Jane, Occupation: unemployed residing at: Long Barn, New Road, Sundridge, Sevenoaks, Kent TN14 6AR. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2003. No. of Matter—179 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2113)

YEATES, Laurie Goodwin, currently a Company Director of 35 Moriconium Quay, Lake Avenue, Dorset BH15 4QP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th January 2003. No. of Matter—201 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2019)

YUNG, Yuen Chiu, of 12 Oakham Drive, Moreton, Wirral CH46 6FF. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—5th August 2003. No. of Matter—113 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2082)

Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)

SWEET, SWEET, EKE, EKE, EKE, EKE, EKE, VICTORIA SWEET of 20 Comer Road, Cheddar, Somerset, BS27 3AS and Dean Sweet of 20 Comer Road, Cheddar, Somerset, BS27 3AS and Pauline Eke of 8 Silver Street, West Huntspill, Highbridge, Somerset, TA9 3RW and Kathleen Eke of 22 Old Station Close, Cheddar, Somerset, BS27 3DF and John Eke of 8 Silver Street, West Huntspill, Highbridge, Somerset TA9 3RW and Christopher James Eke, of 22 Old Station Close, Cheddar, Somerset, BS27 3DF and Matthew Edward Eke of Glenmore, 2 Eastwell Lane, Winscombe, Somerset, BS25 1DA and all carrying on business as Mole End Flowers, 5 Kings Business Park, Feeder Road, Bristol BS2 0TZ. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2003. No. of Matter—458 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

BUSTON, Stephen William, of Church House, Church Street, Maiden Bradley, Warminster, Wiltshire BA12 7HN, also residing at 11 Phillimore Terrace, Allen Street, London, W8 6BJ, lateley residing at Garden Flat, 72 Redcliffe Gardens, London SW10 9HE, and formerly residing at 32 Wynnstay Gardens, Allen Street, London W8 6BJ, a property consultant trading at 25/27 Harrington Road, London SW3 3EU and lately trading at 172 Kensington Church Street, London W8 4BN, formerly an estate agent trading with two others as Berkley International trading at 172 Kensington Church Street, London W8 4BN, previously a property consultant and estate agent trading as a sole trader at 172 Kensington Church Street, London W8 4BN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—3178 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th April 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Stephen William Buston of 11 Phillimore Terrace, Allen Street, London, W8 6BJ a Property Consultant Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

CLAYTON, Roger George, of and trading from 4 Nelson Street, Allerton, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD15 7QY as a Joiner previously of and trading from 10 Victoria Street, Clayton, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD14 6QT. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—354 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Roger G Clayton of 4 Nelson Street, Allerton, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD15 7QY currently a Joiner lately of 10 Victoria Street, Clayton, Bradford, West Yorkshire Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2066)

CROWE, Melvin, of 21b Olive Lane, Halesowen, West Midlands B62 8LS. formerly of 17 Maple Road, Halesowen, West Midlands B62 8JP. unemployed. Court—STOURBRIDGE. No. of Matter—111 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr Melvin Crowe 21b Olive Lane, Halesaowen, West Midlands, B62 8LS, Unemployed. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2141)

DOYLE, Patrick Joseph, a Caretaker of 141 Portland Street, Southport, Merseyside PR8 6RA lately a Company Director. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—414 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th August 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Patrick Joseph Doyle of 141 Portland Street, Southport, Merseyside, PR8 6RA (Caretaker) Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2076)

FAIRHALL, Amanda, (unemployed) of Room 5, Castle View Lodge, Camperdown Road, Canvey Island, Essex, SS8 8BA, lately residing at 121a Eastern Esplanade, Southend on Sea, Essex, SS1 2YH and formerly residing at 44 Blyth Avenue, Shoeburyness, Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—440 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2131)

GARRY WILSON LOGAN AND LINDA ELSIE LOGAN, , Garry Wilson Logan and Linda Elsie Logan (Retailers of Greetings Cards) of 108 Fleetwood Road, Southport, Merseyside, PR9 9QN and lately trading in partnership under the styles Paperbox and Eurogreetings from 51 Derby Road, Huyton, Merseyside, 32 Albert Road, Widnes, Cheshire, 252 Grange Road, Birkenhead, Wirral, 8 Cherryfield Way, Wallasey, Wirral, 2 Tulketh Street, Southport, 11 Burscough Street, Ormskirk, Lancashire, 40 Whitechapel, Liverpool, Merseyside, 51 Eccleston Street, Prescot, Merseyside, Unit 14, Colville Court, Winwick Quay, Warrington, Cheshire, and 18-20 Russell Road, Southport, Merseyside. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—413 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th August 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Garry Wilson Logan, (Retailer) and Linda Elsie Logan, both of 108 Fleetwood Road, Southport, PR9 9QN Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

GNANALINGAM, Sambulingam, of 27 Ravenswood Crescent, Rayners Lane, Harrow, Greater London HA2 9JL unemployed formerly engaged as a manager in two retail shops lately trading as a newsagent under the style Good News. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—1918 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Sambulingam Gnanalingam of 27 Ravenswood Crescent, Rayners Lane, Harrow, Greater London HA2 9JL unemployed Official Receiver-21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2009)

JACKSON, Jonathan Mark, of Flat B, 6 Carlton Vale, London NW6 5EE a carpenter and a joiner trading as a building contractor as Jonathan Jackson & Associates from Railway Arch 11, Kingsdown Close, London W10 6SW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter-2504 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Jonathan Mark Jackson of Flat B, 6 Carlton Vale, London NW6 5EE a carpenter and a joiner Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

KEEGAN, Patrick James, unemployed, of no fixed abode, lately trading as a haulier under the style P J Keegan Freight Services, from Addison Way, Great Blakenham, Ipswich in the County of Suffolk and 7 Poplar Close, Claydon, Ipswich, aforesaid. Court—IPSWICH. No. of Matter—106 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Patrick James Keegan, occupation unknown, residing at 7 Poplar Close, Claydon, in the County of Suffolk. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

MIAH, Mostak, unemployed, of 69 Eden Croft, Highworth, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN6 7NH, lately trading as a Restauranteur at 29-30 High Street, Highworth, and at 188-189 Victoria Road, both in Swindon, Wiltshire, under the trading style of Rafu's. Court—SWINDON. No. of Matter-113 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-11th June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mostak Miah occupation unknown of 69 Eden Croft, Highworth, Swindon, Wiltshire SN67NH trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation lately trading at 29-30 High Street, Highworth, Swindon, Wiltshire SN6 7AP as an unknown occupation trading as Rufu's Indian Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2043)

MILES, Michael, of and trading at 4a Undercliff Road West, Felixstowe, in the county of Suffolk, and lately of and trading at 1 Red House Cottage, Sheep Gate Lane, Falkenham, Felixstowe, aforesaid under the style of Felixstowe Plastering as a plasterer/tiler/builder. Court—IPSWICH. No. of Matter—101 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mr M Miles residing and carrying on business as Felixstowe Plastering at 1 Redhouse Cottage, Sheepgate Lane, Falkenham in the county of Suffolk. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

PARMENTER, Jason Peter, of 4 Coach House Mews, Forest Hill, London SE23 3NT unemployed, lately of Flat 5, 184 Balham High Road, Balham, London SW12 9BW, formerly of 22 Hansler Road, Dulwich SE22 9DJ, lately trading in Parnership with two other partners as Vale Design and Interiors and Vale Design and Interiors Maintenance trading at the rear of 173 Streatham Road, Mitcham, London Sw16 as Kitchen Fitters. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter-229 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-10th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Jason Peter Parmenter of 4 Coach House Mews, Forest Hill, London SE23 3NT a Kitchen Fitter trading at the rear of 173 Streatham High Road, London Sw16 Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

SAUSBY, Susan, Also Known as Susan Goldthorpe and Susan Booth, unemployed of 49 Newtown Avenue, Cudworth, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S72 8DT and lately Residing at 15 York Street, Cudworth, Barnsley, South Yorkshire. Court—BARNSLEY. No. of Matter—89 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-14th August 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Susan Sausby, unemployed of 49 Newtown Avenue, Cudworth, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S72 8DT and lately residing at 15 York Street, Cudworth, Barnsley, South Yorkshire Official Receiver-5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2123)

SHEIKH, Umme Kulsoom, a housewife, of 57 Abbey Road, Ilford, Essex, IG2 7LZ lately of 8 Sybil Road, Forest Gate, London. Court-ROMFORD. No. of Matter—195 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-16th September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

SHEIKH, Zia Ullah, unemployed, of 57 Abbey Road, Newbury Park, Ilford, Essex, IG2 7LZ. Court—ROMFORD. No. of Matter—194 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

SMITH, David, unemployed of 107 Silverdale Avenue, Tuebrook, Liverpool L13 7EZ described in the bankruptcy order as David Smith t/ a E.S.P. of 34 Stanley Street, Liverpool L1 6AA. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—132 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th May 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David Smith t/a E.S.P. of 34 Stanley Street, Liverpool, L1 6AA Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

SMITH, Marc Ronald, unemployed, residing and formerly trading at 51 Peel Street, Kidderminster, Worcestershire, DY11 6UQ as Lifestyles Flexible Mortgages, a Mortgage Broker. Court—KIDDERMINSTER. No. of Matter—47 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Marc Ronald Smith 51 Peel Street, Kidderminster, DY11 6UQ unemployed Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

SYMCOCK, Ann Michele, Aka Ann Michele Simpson, Repographic Technician of 12 Richmond Street, Ashton Under Lyne, Lancashire OL7 9HG lately residing at 12 Limehurst Avenue, Ashton Under Lyne, Lancashire OL7 9PW. Court—TAMESIDE. No. of Matter—117 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Ann Symcock also knwon as Ann Simpson, Reprographic Technician of 172 Richmond Street, Ashton Under Lyne, Lancashire OL7 9HG lately residing at 12 Limehurst Avenue, Ashton Under Lyne, Lancashire OL7 9PW Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2083)

TETLEY, David Martin Egan, a Builder, of and lately carrying on business at The Croft, Lee Lane, Bingley, West Yorkshire, BD16 1UB, under the style of Dme Tetley as a Builder. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—506 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David Martin Egan Tetley of Lee Farm Barn, Lee Lane, Cottingley, Bingley. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2062) WALLIS, Alison June, Alison June Hart, lately known as Alison June Wallis, unemployed of 6 Villiers Street, Velindre, Port Talbot Sa13 1YU and previously a Self Employed Sales Agent. Court—NEATH AND PORT TALBOT. No. of Matter—85 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Alison June Wallis currently a Sales Consultant of 6 Villiers Street Port Talbot Neath Port Talbot SA13 1YU Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2134)

Notices to Creditors

CHRISTOPHER R. PICKERING WALD

(t/a Wald & Co)

A Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Trustee for the purposes of receiving the Trustees report on his administration and determining whether the Trustee should be released under section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX, on 25 November 2003, at 11.00 am.

A proxy form must be lodged with me at Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX not later than 12.00 noon on 24 November 2003 to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one).

A S Bradstock, Trustee

20 October 2003. (880)

Notice of Intended Dividends

BAKER, Brian Malcolm John, occupation unknown, of Flat 4, 50 Salford Road, Streatham Hill, Greater London SW2 4BG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No of Matter—2707 of 2002. Last Day for Receiving Claims—28 November 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Louise Mary Brittain, Baker Tilly, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF.

L M Brittain, Trustee

16 October 2003. (250)

In the Kidderminster County Court No 57 of 2001

ANTHONY DENIS COLLEY

Of Flat 1, 8A Gilgal, Stourport-on-Severn DY13 9AL, Civil Servant.

A First Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 20 October 2003. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 17 November 2003 or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should submit their claims to the undersigned, A J Leopard, Seldomin, Longis Road, Alderney, Channel Islands GY9 3YB.

A J Leopard, Trustee

17 October 2003. (133)

CRAMMAN, Jonathan. Court—TAUNTON. No of Matter—68 of 2001. Type of Dividend—Interim. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—13 November 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Stephen James Hobson, 31 Houndiscombe Road, Mutley, Plymouth PL4 6HA.

S J Hobson, Trustee

16 October 2003. (124)

DOWD, Nichola Jane (nee Walls), of 9 Shepherds Court, Haverhill, Suffolk CB9 8HU, formerly of 76 Withersfield Road, Haverhill, Suffolk CB9 9HF. Court—CAMBRIDGE. No of Matter—124 of 2001. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—Wednesday 19 November 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Neville Eckley of Midland Bank Chambers, 62 High Street, March, Cambridgeshire PE15 9LD.

N Eckley, Trustee

17 October 2003. (129)

In the Newcastle upon Tyne County Court No 174 of 1992

JOHN GAWRONSKI

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—1 December 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Gerald M Krasner, Bartfields (UK) Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NE.

G M Krasner, Trustee

20 October 2003. (897)

In the Salisbury County Court No 73 of 2000

HENRY ARTHUR HENRICK

Notice is hereby given that the Trustee of the above-named Debtor intends, within 4 months of the last day of proving, to declare a Dividend to the Creditors of the Debtor and that such Creditors desiring to participate in such Dividend must, on or before Friday 28 November 2003, send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned, Harold Charles Wilks of Wilks Associates, 19 Church Lane, West Tytherley, Salisbury SP5 1JY, if so required by notice in writing from the said Trustee, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

H C Wilks, Trustee

17 October 2003. (114)

In the Bournemouth County Court No 32 of 2002

KOON MUI NG

Notice is hereby given that the Trustee of the above-named Debtor intends, within 4 months of the last day of proving, to declare a Dividend to the Creditors of the Debtor and that such Creditors desiring to participate in such Dividend must, on or before Friday 28 November 2003, send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned Harold Charles Wilks of Wilks & Associates, 19 Church Lane, West Tytherley, Salisbury SP5 1JY, if so required by notice in writing from the said Trustee, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

H C Wilks, Trustee

17 October 2003. (115)

BRADLEY GRAHAM NICHOLS

(formerly in Bankruptcy)

Notice is hereby given that the Trustee of the above-named Debtor intends, within 4 months of the last day of proving, to declare a Dividend to the Creditors of the Debtor and that such Creditors desiring to participate in such Dividend must, on or before Friday 28 November 2003, send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned Harold Charles Wilks of Wilks & Associates, 19 Church Lane, West Tytherley, Salisbury SP5 1JY, if so required by notice in writing from the said Trustee, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

H C Wilks, Trustee

17 October 2003. (116)

STRONG, Jayne Michelle, lately of 8 Victoria Avenue, Wallsend, Tyne & Wear NE28 8SD. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. No of Matter—201 of 2000. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—11 November 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—William Paxton, Robson Laidler, Fernwood House, Fernwood Road, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NF2 1TI

W Paxton, Trustee

14 October 2003. (251)

Notice of Dividends

In the Kings Lynn County Court No 7 of 1984

ABRAHAM DE-BRYUN

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the above-named, not later than 12 March 2004. Creditors who have not yet done so are required on or before 12 November 2003 to send their proof of debt to the undersigned, A Martin-Sklan of Martin Sklan & Co, 133 Golders Green Road, London NW11 8HJ, the Trustee of the estate and if so required, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his or her debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

A Martin-Sklan, Trustee

13 October 2003. (252

NADINE CELINE FILBY

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, (as amended), that I, Graham Paul Bushby, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above-named, intend paying a Final Dividend to the Creditors within 4 months of the last date of proving specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 28 November 2003, the last day for proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at Baker Tilly, 5th Floor, Exchange House, 446 Midsummer Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

G P Bushby, Trustee

20 October 2003. (896)

In the Stoke on Trent County Court No 191 of 1997

JOHN ANTHONY JONES

Somerville, Christchurch Lane, Market Drayton, Shropshire TF9 1DY.

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a Final Dividend to Creditors of the above estate no later than 4 months following 11 November 2003. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 11 November 2003, to send their proofs of debt to Neil Henry, Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, the Trustee of the estate, and if so required, to provide further such details or documentary evidence as the Trustee may deem necessary. Any Creditor who has not proved their debt by 11 November 2003, will be excluded from the Dividend.

N Henry, Trustee

21 October 2003. (867)

In the Stoke on Trent County Court No 190 of 1997

JUDITH LYNN JONES

Somerville, Christchurch Lane, Market Drayton, Shropshire TF9 1DY.

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a Final Dividend to Creditors of the above estate no later than 4 months following 11 November 2003. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 11 November 2003, to send their proofs of debt to Neil Henry, Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, the Trustee of the estate, and if so required, to provide further such details or documentary evidence as the Trustee may deem necessary. Any Creditor who has not proved their debt by 11 November 2003, will be excluded from the Dividend.

N Henry, Trustee

21 October 2003. (868)

In the Boston County Court No 229 of 1992

DAVID BARRY KITCHEN

Of Flat 3A, Franklin Square, Spilsby, in the county of Lincoln and lately residing at Marsaw, Ashby-by-Partney, Lincolnshire.

THELMA PATRICIA KITCHEN

Of "Fenview" Fenside Road, Toynton All Saints, near Spilsby, Lincolnshire PE23 5DB, and lately residing at 3A Franklin Square, Spilsby, Lincolnshire PE23 5JD, and formerly residing at "Marsar" Old Spilsby Road, Ashby-by-Partney, near Spilsby, Lincolnshire PE23 5RQ, and lately carrying on business as "Dave Kitchen" (Builders) with another at "Marsar", Old Spilsby Road, Ashby-by-Partney, near Spilsby, Lincolnshire PE23 5RQ.

Notice is hereby given, that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors of the above-named estate no later than within 4 months of 21 November 2003. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 21 November 2003, to send their proofs of debt to Patrick Michael Boyden, of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, the Trustee of the estate and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

P M Boyden, Trustee

22 October 2003. (331)

In the Southend County Court No 285 of 1999

CHRISTOPHER JOHN POPE

I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend in the above matter. All Creditors who do not prove their debt by 19 November 2003, will be excluded from the Dividend. It is intended to declare the Dividend within 4 months from the above date. Claims, or queries in respect of claims, should be directed to Kingston Smith & Partners LLP, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD.

N J Miller, Trustee

20 October 2003. (333)

THE ESTATE OF DAVID SMITH

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, Andrew Tate, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above-named, intend paying a First and Final Dividend to the Creditors within 4 months of the last date of proving specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 10 December 2003, the last day for proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at Baker Tilly, 9-12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

A Tate, Trustee

20 October 2003. (330)

In the Plymouth County Court No 155 of 1996

ANDREW JAMES STONE

Of 93 Ham Drive, Plymouth PL2 2NW.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, Peter Paul O'Duffy, the Trustee of the above estate, intend to declare and pay a First and Final Dividend to Creditors within 4 months after the last date for proving specified below.

Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 5 December 2003 the last date for proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at IP Services Limited, 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7EU and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above shall not be entitled to disturb, by reason of non participation, the Dividend so declared and paid and shall have no recourse against the Trustee.

P P O'Duffy, Trustee

22 October 2003. (144)

In the Maidstone County Court No 38 of 1998

DAVID WILLIAM TINDALL

Of 24 Foley Street, Maidstone, Kent ME14 5BE.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a First and Final Dividend will be paid within 4 months from the last date for proving. The last date for Creditors to prove their claim in order to participate in the Dividend is 25 November 2003. Creditors should send details of their claim to Michael Bowell of MBI Equity Ltd, Tunsgate Square, 98-110 High Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3HE, on or before 25 November 2003. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date for proving will be excluded from this Dividend.

M Bowell, Trustee

21 October 2003. (332)

In the Carmarthen County Court No 5 of 1994

BRYAN RAYMOND WARNER

Notice is hereby given, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend within 4 months of the last date for proving shown below. Creditors who do not prove their debt by 28 November 2003, will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to Freddy Khalastchi Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane.

F Khalastchi, Trustee

16 October 2003. (249)

In the Plymouth County Court No 42 of 1997

ADAM MICHAEL YATES

Notice is hereby given by the Trustee of the estate of the above-named to the Creditors of the above-named that it is intended to pay, within 4 months from 14 November 2003 (being the last day of proving) a First and Final Dividend. Creditors who have not yet proved their debts must do so by 14 November 2003, otherwise they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before their debt is proved. To enable unproved Creditors to prove their debts, the necessary proof of debt forms are available from: Lameys, 1 Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2HD.

C J Lamey, Trustee 24 October 2003. (135)

Companies & Financial Regulation

Notice of Disclaimer

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: STRUSON LIMITED.

Company Number: 01171208.

Title: Freehold.

Title Number: WA410476.

Property: The property being land shown edged with red lying to the north-west of Mumbles Road, except and reserving the part delineated and coloured green on a plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under Ref BV202 4759/1/KW, which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor being part of the land comprised in the abovementioned title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 21 October 2002.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

17 October 2003. (1011)

Notices under the Trustee Act 1925

JOHN THOMLINSON LIMITED

JOHN THOMLINSON LIMITED RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

PURSUANT TO SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925

The John Thomlinson Limited Retirement Benefits Scheme (the "Scheme") was established with effect from 26 December 1960. John Thomlinson Limited (the "Company") went into Liquidation on 19 May 1999. On 25 November 1999, pursuant to section 23 of the Pensions Act 1995, MacRoberts, Solicitors of 152 Bath Street, Glasgow G2 4TB was appointed as the independent Trustee of the Scheme by the Company's Liquidator to administer the Scheme.

MacRoberts, Solicitors has corresponded by post with all known Members of the Scheme and is proceeding to conclude the winding-up of the Scheme. Accordingly, it is of vital importance that any person having a claim against or an interest in the Scheme, including any person who may have been employed by the Company or an associated employer on a part-time basis and who considers that his or her exclusion from the Scheme may have constituted indirect discrimination, who has not received correspondence from MacRoberts, Solicitors, should make themselves known to MacRoberts, Solicitors.

Particulars of any claim should be set out in writing and sent to the contact noted below on or before 10 January 2004, following which the Scheme Trustees will conclude the Schemes's winding-up and distribute its assets having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice.

Notification is not required from individuals who are currently in receipt of a pension from the Scheme, who have transferred their Scheme entitlement to another pension scheme or arrangement or who are receiving correspondence relating to the Scheme from MacRoberts, Solicitors.

Particulars of any claims should be sent to: Peter Trotter, MacRoberts, Solicitors, 152 Bath Street, Glasgow G2 4TB. (272)

MAXWELL COMMUNICATION PENSION PLAN

(formerly called The BPCC Staff Pension and Life Insurance Plan, The British Printing Corporation Limited Staff Pension and Life Insurance Plan and The British Printing Corporation Limited Scheme A and also commonly known as the Maxwell Staff Scheme).

Pursuant to section 27 of the Trustee Act 1925 and all other relevant powers, notice is given that any Member, other beneficiary, Creditor or anyone else having any claim against, or claiming to be beneficially interested in, the assets of the above Plan is required to send written particulars of the claim to The Law Debenture Trust Corporation plc, Trustee of Maxwell Communication Pension Plan, Fifth Floor, 100 Wood Street, London EC2V 7EX, on or before 31 December 2003. After that date the Trustee may proceed to distribute the assets of the Plan to or among or for the benefit of the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims, whether formal or not, and interests of which the Trustee then had notice. The Trustee shall not, as regards the assets so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim the Trustee has not had notice at the time of distribution. If you reply to this notice, please give your full name, address, date of birth and National Insurance number. If the Trustee or the Plan's administrators, Capita Hartshead, are already in contact with you about the Plan (for example if you have received correspondence from them during the course of 2003 or you are receiving a pension from the Plan), please do not respond to this notice since your interest has already been noted.

Note: A large number of employers as well as Maxwell Communication Corporation plc (formerly called BPCC Limited and The British Printing Corporation Limited) participated in the Plan. In addition the benefits of many Members were transferred or merged into the Plan from other pension schemes. Further details are available from the Trustee at the above address. A similar notice was advertised in November 1997. (334)

SRA PENSION PLAN

PURSUANT TO SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925

The SRA Pension Plan ("the Plan") was established under irrevocable trusts by a trust deed and rules dated 5 April 1990. SRA Technology Training Limited (then known as Science Research Associates Limited) and since dissolved was the original Founder of the Plan and was replaced as the Founder by McGraw-Hill International (U.K.) Limited on 30 January 1997. Sheila Summersgill and Brian Preston were the first Trustees of the Plan. The current sole Trustee of the Plan is Paul Jenkinson ("the Trustee")

Notice is hereby given that the winding-up of the Plan has commenced. Any person having a claim against or interest in the Plan is hereby required to send written particulars of his or her claim or interest to the address given below on or before 2 January 2004. After that date the assets of the Plan will be distributed amongst the persons entitled to them having regard only to the claims and interests of which the Trustee of the Plan shall then have had notice. The Trustee will not, as regards the assets of the Plan or any part thereof so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim or interest it shall not then have had notice.

Any person who has already made a claim and received a response need not re-apply to the Trustee. Persons who have changed their address since receiving their last communication from the Trustee should reply with details of their new address.

Please reply to Paul Jenkinson, Trustee of the Plan, McGraw-Hill House, Shoppenhangers Road, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 2QL.

P Jenkinson, Trustee of the SRA Pension Plan

24 October 2003. (335)

Industrial and Provident Societies

HORNSEA ALLOTMENT HOLDERS ASSOCIATION LIMITED INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965 NOTICE OF CANCELLATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 16 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Authority has, pursuant to the abovementioned section, this day cancelled the registration of Hornsea Allotment Holders Association Limited (Register No 7717 R), the registered office of which is at 66 Newbigin, Hornsea, Humberside HU18 1AD, at its request. The Society ceases to enjoy the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

16 October 2003. (1009)

Partnerships



Dissolution of Partnership

ADVANCE AUTO RECOVERY

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Kevin Frank Moore and Carole Ann Moore carrying on the business of Motor Vehicle Recovery and Repairs under the name of Advance Auto Recovery has been dissolved as from 13 August 2003, so far as it concerns Carole Ann Moore who retired from the said firm. All debts due to and owing by the said late firm will be received and paid respectively by Kevin Frank Moore who will continue to carry on the said business under the style or firm name of Advance Auto Recovery.

Societies Regulation



Friendly Societies

ESH FRIENDLY SOCIETY

FRIENDLY SOCIETIES ACT 1974 SECTION 91

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION

Notice is hereby given that the Financial Services Authority has this day cancelled the registration of ESH Friendly Society (Register No 1086 F), the registered office of which is at Riding Court, Riding Court Road, Datchet, Berkshire SL3 9LE, at its request. The Society ceases to be entitled to the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS

17 October 2003. (1010)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ASHTON, John	Higher Rydon Ball Farm, Denbury Road, Ogwell, Newton Abbott TQ12 6BZ. 15 August 2003.	Mustoe Shorter, 6-8 Frederick Place, Weymouth, Dorset DT4 8HQ. (Ref CS/ 1A0611.1.) (David Coombe and Edward Bament.)	25 December 2003	(014)
AUSTIN, Doris Evaline Hamlyn	Muscliffe Nursing Home, 5 Tolpuddle Gardens, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 3RE. Widow. 29 June 2003.	Gales, 512 Wimborne Road, Winton, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 2ET. Solicitors. (Samuel Keith Beswick and Richard Henry Williams.)	17 January 2004	(806)
BALL, John Reginald	9 Nicholas Court, High Street, Lee-on- the-Solent, Hampshire PO13 9DJ. Retired. 6 September 2003.	Warner Goodman & Streat, Portland Chambers, 66 West Street, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 0JR. (Wendy Eve Ball.)	17 January 2004	(816)
BARNETT, Barbara Joan	8 Winton Road, Farnham, Surrey GU9 9QW. 1 April 2003.	Lamb Brooks Solicitors, Victoria House, 39 Winchester Street, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 7EQ. (Ref SPB/ M1499E/1.) (Sandra Pauline Barnett.)	2 January 2004	(297)
BAYNHAM, Annie Violet	8 Fairoak Drive, Tettenhall Wood, Wolverhampton WV6 8HX. 15 April 2003.	Michael F Hooper, Upper Court, Aulden, Leominster, Herefordshire HR6 0JT. (Mary Emily Jennings, Stuart Willliam Jennings and Michael Frank Hooper.)	2 January 2004	(049)
BEBINGTON, Jean Elizabeth	21 Raleigh Court, Polebarn Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire BA14 7EF. Widow. 10 October 2003.	Gill Turner Tucker, Colman House, King Street, Maidstone, Kent ME14 1JE. (Bruce Rylands.)	17 January 2004	(803)
BEST, Louise Millicent	4 The Drive, Downland Park, Newhaven, East Susex BN9 9DJ. Widow. 15 May 2003.	DMH, 100 Queens Road, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1YB. (Ref 313.) (Richard Anthony Pollins.)	2 January 2004	(293)
BISHOP, Joan Margaret	17 Postwood Green, Hertford Heath, Hertford, Hertfordshire. 25 May 2003.	Gisby Harrison, Goffs Oak House, Goffs Lane, Goffs Oak, Hertfordshire EN7 5HG. (Ian George Winston Walker.)	17 January 2004	(810)
BLUM, Aurelia	10 David Yelin Street, Tel-Aviv, Israel and 9 Mayflower Lodge, Regents Park Road, Finchley, London. 1 September 2002.	Piper Smith & Basham, 31 Warwick Square, London SW1V 2AF. (Ref HEB.clt.BNR86/1.) (Menashe Shani.)	31 December 2003	(044)
BOLSWORTH, Albert Edward Theodore	97 Ringmore Road, Shaldon. 27 September 2003.	Scott Richards, Newfoundland House, 4 Regent Street, Teignmouth, Devon TQ14 8SL. Solicitors.(Ref SJD.) (Susan Jane Dayment.)	26 December 2003	(007)
BOSOMWORTH, Phyllis Marcelle	84 Gypsy Lane, Marton, Middlesbrough. Housewife. 2 August 2003.	Alison Cameron, Lauristons, 84 Borough Road, Middlesbrough TSI 2PF. (Margaret Warren.)	25 December 2003	(001)
BOWERING, Roger Raymond	3 Broomhill, Glasshoughton, Castleford, West Yorkshire. 7 October 2003.	Maurice Smiths, Bradley Street, Castleford, West Yorkshire WF10 1HP.	25 December 2003	(004)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BRASSINGTON, Arthur Hardy	6 First Avenue, Colwick, Nottingham. 28 September 2003.	Nelsons, Pennine House, 8 Stanford Street, Nottingham NG1 7BQ. Solicitors. (Ref 01/05/JCS/Brassington/ 147007.1.) (Dorothy Brinklow and John Craling Brassington.)	25 December 2003	(038)
BRIERLEY, Peter Frank	The Beaumont Nursing Home, Shortmead Street, Biggleswade. Insurance Administrator (Retired). 9 May 2003.	Brignalls Balderston Warren, 11 Whitehorse Street, Baldock, Hertfordshire SG7 6PZ. (Simon Nicholas Bryant.)	2 January 2004	(302)
CARSLAKE, Beatrice Agnes	Flat 35, Abbey Court, Popley, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG24 9DX. 12 August 2003.	Lamb Brooks Solicitors, Victoria House, 39 Winchester Street, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 7EQ. (Ref LG/ C06021/1.) (George Nicholas Twine and David Godfrey Finch Evans.)	2 January 2004	(283)
COLLINS, Gerald Hubert	5 Crescentdale, Longford, Gloucester GL2 9ER. 18 February 2003.	Rowberry Morris, Morroway House, Station Road, Gloucester GL1 1DW. Solicitors. (Ref AH/LAN00802.) (Richard Leonard Lane and Robert Vernon Morris.)	2 January 2004	(301)
COOMBS, Vera Joyce	Blyth, Knoll, Yealmpton, Devon. 14 April 2003.	The Stroud Stitson Partnership, 252 Dean Cross Road, Plymstock, Plymouth PL9 7AZ. Solicitors. (Geoffrey Brain Stroud and Robert Brian Stitson.)	2 January 2004	(298)
COPLEY, Arthur William	41 Timberland, Scunthorpe, South Humberside DN16 3QD. 4 August 2003.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Kings Norton Estates Office, PO Box 4159, 54 Pershore Road South, Kings Norton, Birmingham B30 3EB.	17 January 2004	(818)
CORBER, Joan Elizabeth	22 Cross Park Way, Crownhill, Plymouth PL6 5AP. 17 September 2003.	Emma Arnold, Foot Anstey Sargent Solicitors, 21 Derry's Cross, Plymouth PL1 2SW. (Mr T J P Emerson.)	2 January 2004	(287)
CRAIG, Irene Margaret	Bedale Grange Nursing Home, Bedale, North Yorkshire. 14 August 2003.	Shorrocks & Co, Wharfside Chambers, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1UE. Solicitors.	15 January 2004	(030)
DACRE HARDY, Doreen	Totterton Hall, Lydbury North, Shropshire SY7 8AN. 5 July 2003.	Speechly Bircham, 6 St Andrew Street, London EC4A 3LX. (Ref JHL/JDM/ 305731.) (Georgiana Louise Dacre Ellis and Justin Michael Whitehorn.)	2 January 2004	(288)
DAVIES, Gladys Irene (otherwise Irene)	New Close, Conyingham Lane Bridge, Canterbury, Kent, formerly of Highfield Care Home, Bekesbourne Lane, Canterbury, Kent. Widow. 17 October 2003.	Emmerson Brown & Brown, 127 High Street, Deal, Kent. (Valerie Doreen Downing Lowes and Barry Paul Hazelton.)	10 January 2004	(033)
DAVIES, Norman	32 Laurel Avenue, Chadderton, Oldham, Lancashire OL9 0LF. Sales Representative (Retired). 8 October 2002.	Pearson Hinchliffe, 31 Queen Street, Oldham, Lancashire OL1 1RD. Solicitors. (Alexander Mark Cockayne.)	25 December 2003	(021)
DICKER, Jeffrey Peter	17 Beech Close, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 2PD. Mechanical Surveyor (Retired). 3 October 2003.	Phillips & Co., 9 Corve Street, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 1DE. (Peter James Stephens.)	31 December 2003	(029)
DONALD, Ian Stephen	4 Kingfisher Close, Wheathampstead, Hertfordshire AL4 8JJ. Electronics Engineer (Retired). 29 August 2003.	Neves, 2 Sun Lane, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 4ET. (Ref LW.) (Robert Ian Simpson and Janet Barbara Duffy.)	17 January 2004	(820)
DOUGLAS, Robert Charles	50 Rosewall Road, Southampton, Hampshire SO16 5DW. 26 August 2003.	Shanti Palmer-Legacy Officer, Help the Aged, 207-221 Pentonville Road, London N1 9UZ. (Help the Aged.)	2 January 2004	(300)
DUNN, Albert Rollings	6 Stanton Way, Penarth, Vale of Glamorgan. 24 February 2003.	Alan Simons and Company, 5 Bradenham Place, Penarth, Vale of Glamorgan CF64 2AG. Solicitors. (Geoffrey Lewis.)	25 December 2003	(018)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
EASTGATE, Reginald William	580 Wakefield Road, Chickenley, West Yorkshire. Snooker Club Owner. 6 January 2003.	Singleton Saunders Flood, 45 Castle Street, Dover, Kent CT16 1PT. (Ralph Daniel Eastgate and Beatrice Irene Eastgate.)	17 January 2004	(825)
EDMONDSON, Sheila	9 Primrose Drive, Castleford, West Yorkshire. 9 October 2003.	Maurice Smiths of Bradley Street, Castleford, West Yorkshire WF10 1HP.	25 December 2003	(027)
ELCOX, Brian Winther	7 Vinings Gardens, Sandown, Isle of Wight, Schoolmaster (Retired). 2 September 2003.	Walter Gray & Co., 3-4 St Thomas' Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2ND. Solicitors. (Ref APJ.) (Dudley Edmund Green, Stephen Green and David Edwards.)	26 December 2003	(872)
ELSEY, Colin James	2 The Green, Swalcliffe, Oxfordshire. 8 September 2003.	Griffith Smith, 32 Keymer Road, Hassocks, West Sussex BN6 8AL. Solicitors.	25 December 2003	(012)
FORDHAM, Shirley Winifred	98 Bamburg Close, Corby, Northamptonshire NN18 9PB. Housewife. 11 October 2003.	Wilson Browne, Stuart House, 71 Elizabeth Street, Corby, Northamptonshire NN17 1SE. (Barry Russell Matthews.)	25 December 2003	(804)
GRAHAM, Freda	62 Oxford Gardens, London W10 5UN. 11 May 2002.	Piper Smith & Basham, 31 Warwick Square, London SW1V 2AF. Solicitors. (Ref HEB.clt.G333/1.) (Ian Davidson.)	31 December 2003	(045)
GREENWELL, Vicki	29 Stainburn Drive, Leeds LS7 6NY. Retired. 4 August 2003.	Wrigleys, 19 Cockridge Street, Leeds LS2 3AG. Solicitors. (Ref ASB.) (Charles Paul Thackray.)	10 January 2004	(823)
GUSSMAN, Robin Claude	37 Salterns Point, Salterns Way, Lilliput, Poole, Dorset BH14 8LN. Helicopter Consultant. 14 August 2003.	Perrins Stevenson, 83A Commercial Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset BH14 0JD. Solicitors. (June Ena Gussman, Nigel Robert Gussman and Paul Beer.)	25 December 2003	(006)
HACKETT, Joseph William Mapley	66 Wells Green Road, Solihull, West Midlands. Railway Driver (Retired). 4 July 2003.	Hadgkiss Hughes & Beale, 47 Yardley Road, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 6HQ. (Ref JTN.) (Rita Josephine Phillips and Paul Alastair Tobias.)	25 December 2003	(808)
HANSON, Jesse	56 York Road, Hall Green, Birmingham B28 8BB. Stamp Forger (Retired). 11 September 2003.	Reid & Co, 50 Frederick Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B15 1HN. Solicitors. (Mark Martin Reid.)	26 December 2003	(873)
HARRIS, Jeffrey Stephen	34 Garlichill Road, Epsom Downs, Surrey KT18 5UA. Music Examiner. 18 September 2003.	Marius Nel, 25 Sunny Bank, Barnstaple, Devon EX32 8LD. Solicitor. (Paul Emlyn Lewis.)	17 January 2004	(824)
HEALEY, Jessie Ellen	Markfield Court Nursing Home, Ratby Lane, Markfield. 11 August 2003.	Dews Witcomb, 87 London Road, Leicester LE2 0PF. Solicitors. (Ref RJD.)	25 December 2003	(039)
HOGG, Monica	108 Aire Road, Wetherby, West Yorkshire LS22 7FJ. Widow. 10 September 2003.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	2 January 2004	(286)
HUDDLESTONE, Blanche	44 Hunt Street, Lock Lane, Castleford, West Yorkshire. 9 October 2003.	Maurice Smiths, of Bradley Street, Castleford, West Yorkshire WF10 1HP.	25 December 2003	(028)
JACKSON, Allison Mary Clare	Appleacre Lodge, London Road, Fowlmere, Royston, Hertfordshire SG8 7RU. Widow. 23 February 2003.	Hewitsons, Shakespeare House, 42 Newmarket Road, Cambridge CB5 8EP. (William David Jackson and Robert Jeremy Jackson.)	17 January 2004	(826)
KEANE, Kathleen	1a Abbotts Way, Finchfield, Wolverhampton WV3 9LR. Psychiatrist (Retired). 19 September 2003.	The Executor HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services 5th & 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG. (HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited. Account Number: JH#10000487F.	2 January 2004	(289)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
KEANE, Linda Grace	36 Longbrook Avenue, Bamber Bridge, Preston PR5 6XG. School Patrol Warden. 4 September 2003.	Harrison, Drury & Co., 3 Fleet Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2UT. (Ref JCM/Keane)	25 December 2003	(002)
KELLY, David George	34 Castlewood Avenue, Highweek, Newton Abbot, Devon. Marine Engineer. 23 August 2003,	Douglas Pidsley & Roberts, 22 Union Street, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2JT. (Barbara Jean Kelly.)	25 December 2003	(811)
KIRKBY, Dorothy Ada Kathleen	Flowerdown Nursing Home, 50 Harestock Road, Winchester, Hampshire SO22 6NT, formerly of Tudor Drive, Morden, Surrey. 20 July 2003.	Gordon John Lambert, 11-13 Grove Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 1DS. Solicitor. (W H Mathews & Co.)	29 December 2003	(499)
LANGSHAW, Albert	149 Dene Park, Harrogate HG1 4JX. 28 July 2003.	Graham Stowe Bateson, Raglan Chambers, 4 Raglan Street, Horrogate, North Yorkshire HG1 1LT. Solicitors.	25 December 2003	(035)
LEADBETTER, Hilda Eileen	39 Astell Court, The Crescent, Frinton- on-Sea, Essex CO13 9BT. 9 September 2003.	The Executor HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th & 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG. HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited. Account Number: ICI#000021DD.	2 January 2004	(291)
LEWIS, Winifred Rosalie	Bank Cottage, Back Lane, Coton, Whitchurch, Shropshire SY13 3LS. Widow. 21 May 2002.	Hatcher Rogerson, 25 Castle Street, Shrewsbury SY1 1DA. (Ref 303L408.FB.) (Clive Gordon Kynaston.)	29 December 2003	(500)
MARSH, Charles Denis	1в Kings Road, Cowplain, Waterlooville, Hampshire. Widower. 9 December 2002.	Nelson Nichols, 36a London Road, North End, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO2 0LN. (Charles John Marsh.)	25 December 2003	(015)
MATHIESON, Brenda Joan	5 Renoir Place, Rubens Gate, Springfield, Chelmsford CH1 6FP. 24 August 2003.	c/o Jamie Mathieson, Fladgate Fielder Solicitors, 25 North Row, London W1K 6DJ. (Stuart Gardner Mathieson and Alan Graham Mathieson.)	29 December 2003	(498)
MAYNE, Sybil Constance Irene	Portland Nursing Home, 11 Portland Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 5DR. 19 November 2002.	Bunkers, 7 The Drive, Hove, East Sussex BN3 3JS. (Steven Guy Shirley.)	17 January 2004	(801)
McGUIRK, John James Ball	21 Albert Road, Peel Common, Fareham, Hampshire PO14 1BD. Warrant Officer, Royal Electrical and Mechanical Engineers (Retired). 1 October 2003.	Allsworth & Spears, 1 High Street, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 7AG. Solicitors. (Robert Charles Foster.)	31 December 2003	(040)
MILSOM, Violet Edith	16 Aragon Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 4QF. 1 October 2003.	John Chapman & Co., 152-154 Epsom Road, Sutton, Surrey SM3 9EU.	10 January 2004	(822)
MOODY, Alan John	173 Broad Hinton, Twyford, Berkshire RG10 0XA. Auditor. 21 May 2003.	E D C Lord & Co, Link House, 1200 Uxbridge Road, Hayes, Middlesex UB4 8JD. (Ref NG/MOODY.) (Paul Brent Urwin and Eileen Moody.)	2 January 2004	(303)
MOON, Evelyn Jessie	12 Brook Drive, Corsham, Wiltshire SN13 9AU. Widow. 7 June 2003.	Bishop and Sewell, 32 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3QJ. Solicitors. (Victor Leonard Dorman and Susan Deborah Dorman.)	25 December 2003	(011)
MURRAY, Ruby Geraldine Gertrude	64в Staplers Road, Newport, Isle of Wight. Tea Room Assistant (Retired). 4 October 2003.	Roach Pittis, 62-66 Lugley Street, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 5EU. Solicitors. (Andrew O'Brien and Stacey Julie-Ann O'Brien.)	26 December 2003	(017)
NIVEN, Edna Elizabeth	14 Chandos Street, Gateshead, Tyne and Wear NE8 4AB. 1 August 2003.	Hart Jackson Hall Smith, Watson House, Pilgrim Street, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 6QE. (Peter Angus Hall, Elizabeth Ann Burn and John Stuart Phipps.)	2 January 2004	(285)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
NORBURN, Margaret Lilian	1 Ormsby Court, Grange Road, Sutton, Surrey SM2 6TH. 8 January 2003.	W H Matthews & Co., 11 and 13 Grove Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 IDS. Solicitors. (Deborah Marie Ann Mangnall and Nigel John Quinney.)	29 December 2003	(497)
NORTH, Paul Stanley	47 Bermuda Close, Popley, Basingstoke, Hampshire. 9 March 2003.	Nelson Nichols, Wolverton Court, 15-16 London Street, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 7NT.	25 December 2003	(016)
O'GRADY, Patrick Joseph	17 Briscoe Road, Coventry CV6 4JN. 10 September 2003.	Newsome Vaughan, Greyfriars House, Greyfriars Lane, Coventry CV1 2GW. Solicitors. (Ian Sinclair Grindal and Philip Stewart Austin.)	31 December 2003	(042)
PACKHAM, Alan Frederick	31 Dorothy Avenue, Peacehaven, East Sussex BN10 8HT. Engineer (Retired). 15 August 2003.	Thomson Snell & Passmore, 3 Lonsdale Gardens, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1NX. (Ref HXS/398.) (John Ives and Philip Packham.)	17 January 2004	(807)
PAGE, Thomas Charles Sanderson	28 The Willows, Daventry, Northamptonshire NN11 5PY. 26 September 2003.	Brethertons, 16 Church Street, Rugby, Warwickshire. Solicitors. (Ref CSP/JAH/ FMJ/Page.) (Maria Page.)	26 December 2003	(031)
PATCHETT, Monica Ann	10 Erica Drive, Corfe Mullen, Broadstone, Dorset BH21 3TQ. School Teacher (Retired). 25 May 2003.	Harold G. Walker & Company, Office Chambers, Lansdowne House, Christchurch Road, Bournemouth BH1 3JT. Solicitors. (Ref IN.15124.16416 P02651.1.) (Ian Michael Newcombe and John Brook Collins.)	25 December 2003	(009)
PATTEN, Derek Vivian	Belmont, 9 St Paul's Road East, Dorking, Surrey RH4 2HR. Data Control Clerk (Retired). 11 February 1999.	Michael John Patten, Belmont, 9 St Paul's Road East, Dorking, Surrey RH4 2HR.	25 December 2003	(036)
PAYNE, Lily Alice	Leybourne House, Western Avenue, Bournemouth, Dorset. Nurse (Retired). 8 October 2003.	Ellis Jones, Monmouth Court, Southampton Road, Ringwood, Hampshire BH24 3HE. (Graham George Searle.)	17 January 2004	(805)
PECK, Henry	39 Wadsworth Road, Stapleford, Nottingham. Postmaster (Retired). 5 October 2003.	Thomas Solicitors, 1c Devonshire Avenue, Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1BS.	17 January 2004	(815)
PERRY, Alan	19 The Laurels, Sidmouth, Devon. Jeweller (Retired). 14 September 2003.	Michelmores, Harston, Church Street, Sidmouth, Devon EX10 8LT. (Beatrice Mary Perry, Glyn Richards and Eric Lacey.)	2 January 2004	(295)
POWNALL, Henry Charles	57 Ringmer Avenue, Fulham, London SW6 5LP. Judge (Retired). 29 July 2003.	Thomas Eggar, The Corn Exchange, Baffins Lane, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1GE. (Ref PCD/1378/45018654.) (Nicholas Charles Deverell Pownall, Charlotte Sarah Jesson Mountain and Simon Alistair Erskine MacFarlane.)	17 January 2004	(814)
PRESS, Berjulie	7 Hamigdal Street, Yemin Moshe, Jerusalem 94103, Israel. Widow. 7 February 2003.	Lester Aldridge, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. Solicitors. (Ref 2.JGM.EJC.SON.5.10.) (John Graham Maddocks.)	25 December 2003	(034)
RADDAN, Cyril Edward	1 Crockwells Road, Exminster, Exeter EX6 8DH. Printer. 9 February 2003.	Cartridges, 144 Cowick Street, St Thomas, Exeter EX4 1AS. (Margaret Edith Jordan.)	25 December 2003	(023)
RADWELL, Peter	Limegrove St Martins Close, East Horsley, Surrey. 24 May 2003.	Hedleys Bishopsmead Parade, East Horsley, Surrey KT24 6SR. (James Paul Vaughan.)	25 December 2003	(819)
RIMMER, Ann	11 Elm Road, Burkdale, Southport, Merseyside PR8 5DP. Widow. 16 September 2003.	Carter Hodge, 2 Liverpool Avenue, Ainsdale, Southport, Merseyside PR8 3LX. Solicitors. (John Leslie Clark and Peter Joseph Carter.)	2 January 2004	(294)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ROBERTS, Jane	8 Oakwood Avenue, Ainsdale, Southport, Merseyside. Spinster. 16 September 2003.	Carter Hodge, 2 Liverpool Avenue, Ainsdale, Southport, Merseyside PR8 3LX. Solicitors.(Gordon Hatton and Mark Patrick Robinson.)	2 January 2004	(299)
ROGERS, Cyril	80 Waveney Drive, Hoveton, Norwich, Norfolk NR12 8DS. Water Board Superintendent (Retired). 25 July 2003.	Lawrence Wood, The Old Mill, The Bridge, Wroxham, Norwich NR12 8DA. Solicitors. (Timothy Kenneth Quint and Martin Stuart Warren.)	31 December 2003	(008)
ROWAN, Violet	34 Edmund Street, Darlington, County Durham. 6 September 2003.	Blackett, Hart & Pratt, Westgate House, Faver Dale, Darlington, County Durham DL3 0PZ. (Helen Biglin and Paul Dillon.)	2 January 2004	(024)
ROWE, Georgina	32 Ramscote, Rams Hill, Petersfield, Hampshire. 28 July 2003.	Martin Nossel & Co, 10-12 Southernhay, Basildon, Essex SS14 1EL. (Angus Edward Macleod and Martin Ian Nossel.)	17 January 2004	(812)
RUDD, Joyce Margaret	4 Chicester Court, Woodside Drive, Arnold, Nottingham. Hospital Domestic Superintendent (Retired). 28 May 2003.	Roberts and Sale, 22 Market Place, Arnold, Nottingham NG5 6ND. Solicitors. (Dennis Arthur Rudd.)	25 December 2003	(032)
RYALL, Beatrice Hannah Louisa	5 Mill Drive, Henfield, West Sussex. 24 May 2003.	Griffith Smith, Croft House, High Street, Henfield, West Sussex BN5 9DJ. Solicitors. (Nicholas John Evans, Lindsey Emma Louise Redford, Reginald Symonds and Ann Symonds.)	25 December 2003	(010)
SANDERSON, Joan	26 Fairway Approach, Normanton, West Yorkshire. 12 October 2003.	Maurice Smiths, Bradley Street, Castleford, West Yorkshire WF10 1HP.	25 December 2003	(026)
SHORT, Gerald Lionel	28 Bletchingley Close, Thornton Heath, Surrey CR7 7HT. 8 October 2003.	Tilbury Goddard, 792-794 London Road, Thornton Heath, Surrey CR7 6YQ. (Stephen Nigel Williams and Roy Thomas Dryland.)	25 December 2003	(022)
SIDDALS, Frances Gerturde	7 Station Road, Castle Donington, Leicestershire DE7 2NJ. Widow. 24 September 2003.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th and 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG. (HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Account No KB1#00003290.)	2 January 2004	(292)
SLATER, Peter	Hillside Avenue, Guiseley, Leeds. Painter/Decorator (Retired). 9 September 2003.	Yorkshire Bank PLC, Trustee Department, Burnswick Point, Wade Lane, Leeds LS2 8NQ. (Ref MLH.)	25 December 2003	(003)
SMITH, Daphne Winnifred Maud	12 Stour Road, Chartham, Canterbury, Kent. 25 May 2003.	Furley Page, 39 St Margaret's Street, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2TX. (Hazel Doreen Mary Snow and Nicholas Anthony Stuart Andrews.)	17 January 2004	(813)
SPANNER, Ivy Ruth	3 Apsley Road, South Norwood, London SE25 4XS. Dress Maker (Retired). 7 October 2003.	W. G. R. Saunders & Son, 13 Station Road, South Norwood, London SE25 5AH. (Thomas Geoffrey Hood.)	17 January 2004	(808)
SPICE, Vera May	14 Cherry Way, Kenilworth, Warwickshire CV8 2HA. 6 August 2003.	Penmans Solicitors, 30-32 Warwick Road, Kenilworth, Warwickshire CV8 1GW. (Ref LW.) (Nathaniel Patterson and Elizabeth Louise Wyatt.)	25 December 2003	(025)
STEVENS, Jack Alan	4 Wren Close, Thurston, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP31 3QT. 1 July 2003.	Greene & Greene Solicitors, 80 Guildhall Street, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 1QB. (Ref D/51/116/STE19-5/TEH.)	1 January 2004	(019)
TART, Joan	Penhellis Nursing Home, Cross Street, Helston, Cornwall. Supervisor Hosiery Factory (Retired). 2 October 2003.	Randle Thomas, 2 Wendron Street, Helston, Cornwall TR13 8PP. Solicitors. (Barry Frederick Tart and Malcolm Baden Tart.)	2 January 2004	(871)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
THIRLING, Rita	7 Bradley Street, Easington Colliery, County Durham SR8 3SB. Widow. 12 September 2003.	Richard Reed, 3-6 Frederick Street, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR1 1NA. (Anne Raymond and Gordon Scot Wellham.)	25 December 2003	(005)
THOMPSON, Keith Daniel	26 Coral Street, Middlesbrough. 18 August 2003.	Newbys Solicitors, 100 Borough Road, Middlesbrough TS1 2HJ. (Ref AB/ THOMPSON DECEASED.) (Barbara Rossiter.)	29 December 2003	(041)
TOLIAS, Sheila Mary	46 Astley Road, Earl Shilton, Leicestershire. A Clerk. 12 July 2002.	Atkins Bassett Solicitors, 16 Station Road, Hinckley, Leicestershire LE10 1AW. (Malcolm Patrick Bassett and Judith Mary Louise Wheeler.)	10 January 2004	(020)
VALENTINE, George Arthur	236 Glengarry Road, East Dulwich,London SE22. Milkman (Retired).13 December 2002.	Batchelors Solicitors, Charles House, 35 Widmore Road, Bromley BR1 1RW. (Ref FR.) (Barbara Elsie Valentine Walker.)	2 January 2004	(296)
VERNON-WELLS, Emilie	Castlemaine, 4 Avondale Road, St Leonards on Sea, East Sussex, formerly of 40 Mermaid Street, Rye, East Sussex. 12 June 2003.	Heringtons, Bank Chambers, High Street, Rye, East Sussex TN31 7JR. (David William Chivers and Sally Louise Kinsey.)	25 December 2003	(037)
WALKER, Ethel Ailsie	31 Glen View Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire. Local Authority Administrator (Retired). 3 August 2003.	Bedwell Watts & Co., 32 Queen Street, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO11 1HD. Solicitors. (John Warwick Bradley.)	17 January 2004	(817)
WESTON, Winifred	Livesey Lodge, Sapcote, Leicestershire, formerly of 59 Leicester Road, Sapcote, Leicestershire. Widow. 2 October 2003.	Thomas Flavell & Sons, Church Walk, Hinckley, Leicestershire LE10 1DN. Solicitors. (Martin Ball and Royston Arthur Ball.)	17 January 2004	(821)
WHITE, George Albert	Sherwood Park Avenue, Sidcup, Kent DA15 9HX. Engineer (Retired). 9 May 2003.	Thos Boyd Whyte, 302 Broadway, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 8AB. Solicitors. (Bruce Graham Wilkey and Gordon Thomas Luckhurst.)	2 January 2004	(284)
WILLIS, Gwendoline	10 The Grove, Brookfield, Middlesbrough TS5 8DT. Clothing Machinist (Retired). 27 July 2003.	O'Rourkes Solicitors, 20 Baker Street, Middlesbrough TS1 2SW. (George Arthur Day and Herbert Leslie Day.)	17 January 2004	(802)
WILLSON, Anthony Reginald	Old Cottage, 20 Friday Street, Minchinhampton, Gloucestershire GL6 9JL. Art Dealer (Retired). 1 July 2003.	Paris Smith & Randall, Number 1 London Road, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2AE. (Christopher Godfrey Green and Michael John Willson.)	2 January 2004	(290)
WINDSOR-AUBREY, Audrey	Westminster Reigate Beaumont Nursing Home, College Road, Reigate, Surrey. 29 July 2003.	Coole & Haddock, 14 Carfax, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1DZ. (Ref JLM.) (Michael Joseph Prag.)	29 December 2003	(496)
WOOD, Laurie Frank	Weavers Care Home, 66 St Nicholas Street, Coventry, formerly of 65 Cedars Avenue, Coventry, West Midlands. 26 August 2003.	Newsome Vaughan, Greyfriars House, Greyfriars Lane, Coventry CV1 2GW. Solicitors. (Ian Sinclair Grindal and Philip Stewart Austin.)	31 December 2003	(043)
WRIGHT, John Joseph	9 Lexton Avenue, Crimpsall, Manchester M8 4GD. Engineer (Retired). 30 May 2003.	George Davies, Fountain Court, 68 Fountain Street, Manchester M2 2FB. Solicitors. (John Francis Louden and Anthony Patrick Hall.)	25 December 2003	(013)
WRIGHT, William	Greenacres, 90 West Street, Barkston, Grantham, Lincolnshire NG32 2NL. Farmer (Retired). 27 September 2003.	NatWest, The Private Banking Service, PO Box 198, 7th Floor, 6 Brindleyplace, Birmingham B1 2UU.)	2 January 2004	(304)

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 15th OCTOBER 2001



			TAN'N MARATAN	ndus va ef ((A)
1	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator [Pursoent to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Camp.	anies (Forma)	25 00	2 9 38
	(Amendment) Regulations 1967			
	(3 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the Kingle (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at troble too single).			
,	Winding up Petition		20.00	35.20
	[Pursuant to the insorvency Act 1986, the insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and Partnerships Order 1986, No 2421]	llie Inspl -e ni		
ı	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Credit [Pursuant to the Insoruency Act 1985]		65.00	76 38
	(2) § Received Companies will be charged at double the single of (6) 40 Reliated Companies will be charged at trable the single of			
ŧ	Motice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members / Creditors		65 QQ	76.38
	(Pursuger; jo the Insolvancy Act 1998 and the Insolvency Rules (988) (2 - 5 Kelated Companies will be charged at double the simple (6 -10 Release) Frampanies will be charged at trable the single (
5	All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Holides		30.00	36.20
3	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poli		30.00	36.26
,	Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.38
,	Appaintment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.25
ī	Notices under the Anendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies [Purshant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies.		25.00	29.38
0	Pension Scheme [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]		65 00	76.38
1	Insurance Company Mobices [Purstant to the Insurance Companies Act (\$82)		65. 0 0	76.34
17	Notice of Olsclaimer IPursuant Inchangement Act 1985 Ch 5, Section \$55 (5)		€5. 0 0	76 38
13	Hotices (inder the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)		40.00	47,00
	[Purevent to the Trustne Act 1925]			
4	Deputy (Jeutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Ecross Art 1980]		26.00	29.3€
15	Marriage Act [Places registered for solering aing Marriages]		30.00	36.25
Ê	Partnership Motices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]		65.00	76.38
17	Water Resources Notices [Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]		100.00	117.50
19	All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health	up to 25 ines	70.00	82.25
19	Environment, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecont All other Notices or Advertisements, (including Applications to Parliament)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.25
_	All dates to Adversary (1000) grappisations to Parlanestry	Acdt onal S	12.00	14.10
		Lines or Less	12.03	
		Column Hate Page Bate	165.00 320 00	193.88 376.00
v	Proofing - per notice (Cipy must be submitted at least one week onor to publica	•	₫0.0 £	35.26
1	Late Advertisements (Up to 4.33 pm of day pro/ to Publication Date)		20.00	35.26
?Z	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication		35.00	35.26
23	Voucher copy rivil he pasted an day of publication) (cost free)	pre payment required	1.66	

All Notices and Advertisaments should reach the London Gazette Office before 11 30 am, two working days previous to sublication. 199 A Nobice to be published on a Monday, milist be received in the London Gazette office by 11 30 am on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set but in (21) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances parmit. See (22) above

The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Enday (Bank holidays excepted)

Government Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A guide to the latest Government publications

Every day, *The* London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday – Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Government - Local

*Press Release 22.10.2003

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister – All Postal Regional Government Referendums Get Stamp Of Approval http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 22.10.2003

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister – Raising The Profile Of Procurement In Local Government http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Immigration & Nationality

Green Paper 08 10 2003

Carriers

Carriers' Liability, Charging Procedures: A Guide For Carriers Copies From: Colin Mitchell Home Office UK Immigration

Service

Tel: 020 7860 2514 Fax: 020 8760 2961

Email: colin.mitchell@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk

Comments by 9 January 2004

Law & Justice

*Press Release 22.10.2003

Home Office – Tackling Witness Intimidation http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 22.10.2003

Department For Constitutional Affairs - Magistrates' Courts IT Contract Awarded

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Public

*Press Release 22.10.2003

Cabinet Office – Front Line Staff Are Key To Improving Services http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

International Affairs

European Policy

*European Press Release 22.10.2003

2531st Council Meeting Transport, Telecommunications And Energy Luxembourg, 9 October 2003

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 22.10.2003

2532nd Council Meeting - General Affairs* - Luxembourg, 13 October 2003

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 22.10.2003

Romano Prodi President Of The European Commission A Dynamic Economy And A Sound Constitution For The European

Union European Parliament - Plenary Session Strasbourg, 22 October $2003\,$

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Foreign Policy

*Press Release 22.10.2003

FCO – A Year On - Foreign Office Minister Returns To Afghanistan http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 22.10.2003

FCO – Jack Straw Welcomes Indian Proposals For Confidence Building Measures

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 22.10.2003

FCO – Give Yourself A Sporting Chance Foreign Office Launches New Travel Awareness Campaign

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 22.10.2003

FCO – Foreign Secretary Meets Mongolian Prime Minister http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*European Press Release 22.10.2003

2533rd Council Meeting - External Relations*- Luxembourg, 13 October 2003

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 22.10.2003

Declaration By The Presidency On Behalf Of The European Union On The Presidential Elections In Azerbaijan

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Trade, Industry & Energy

Business

*Press Release 22.10.2003

DTI – Government To Launch New Company Form For Social And Community Businesses http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Competition

*European Press Release 22.10.2003

The Court Of First Instance Essentially Confirms The Commission's Decision Concerning The Existence Of An Obstacle To Free Competition

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Consumer Issues

*Press Release 22.10.2003

DTI – Griffiths Announces Extra Event For Quality Mark http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Energy

*Press Release 22.10.2003

DTI - New Windfarms Given Go Ahead

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Finance & Banking

*Press Release 22.10.2003

HM Treasury - Consultation On EU Financial Conglomerates Directive

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 22.10.2003

Financial Services Authority – FSA Consults On New Rules For Financial Groups

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Industry

*European Press Release 22.10.2003

Smart Manufacturing: EU Research Sparks Revolution In Machine Tools, Robots And Automation http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

nttp://www.curopa.cu.int/rapid/sta

Intellectual Property

Green Paper 06 10 2003

Trade Mark Rules

Formal Consultation On New Trade Mark Rules Copies From: Oliver Morris Room 2.006 Trade Marks Registry

Tel: 01633 811 085 Fax: 01633 811 175

Email: oliver.morris@patent.gov.uk

Comments by 22 December 2003

Green Paper 13 10 2003

Patents

Liberalisation Of Address For Service Requirements For Patents, Trade Marks And Registered Designs, And Consequential

Changes To Postal Service Regulations Copies From: Samantha Congreve Patent Office

Tel: 01633 814558

Email: sam.greve@patent.gov.uk Comments by 16 January 2004

Social Policy

Charities

*Press Release 22.10.2003

Charity Commission – Treasure At The End Of The Rainbow For Bristol And South Gloucestershire

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Education

*Press Release 22.10.2003

 $OFSTED-Schools\ Extend\ A\ Warm\ Welcome\ To\ Asylum\ Seeker\ Pupils\ http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/$

*Press Release 22.10.2003

DFES – Extended Schools Benefit Children And Communities - Hodge http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 22.10.2003

DFES – Sir Alan Wilson Appointed As New Director General For Higher Education

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Employment

*European Press Release 22.10.2003

The Work Permit Requirement Imposed On Turkish Drivers Of Lorries Registered In Germany Who Drive Between Turkey And

Germany For An Undertaking Established In Turkey Constitutes An Obstacle To The Freedom To Provide Services

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Green Paper 06 10 2003

Employment Regulations

Implementation Of The European Company Statute: The European Public Limited Liability Company Regulations 2004

Copies from: DTI Publications Orderline:

Tel: 0870 1502 500

Fax: 0870 1502 3333

Website: www.dti.gov.uk/cld/condocs.htm

Email: dtipubs@eclogistics.co.uk

Comments by 9 January 2004

Health

*Press Release 22.10.2003

Department of Health - Maintaining The Momentum On Action Against Cancer

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Health & Safety

*Press Release 22.10.2003

Health & Safety Executive – New Guidance On Firearms And Weapons Used In Productions http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*European Press Release 22.10.2003

Commission Calls For Better Enforcement Of Road Safety Rules http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Rights

*European Press Release 22.10.2003

Commission Rewards The Best In Global Journalism On Human Rights, Democracy And Development

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Social Security

*Press Release 22.10.2003

Occupational Pensions Regulatory Authority – OPRA Gives Whistleblowers The Green Light http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Social Welfare

*Press Release 22.10.2003

Home Office – More Help Pledged For The Forgotten Victims Of Drug Abuse

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Transport & Environment

Communities

Green Paper 22 09 2003

Community

Voluntary And Community Sector Infrastructure Copies From: The Home Office

Tel: 020 7273 4000

Website: www.homeoffice.gov.uk Comments by 22 December 2003

Customs & Excise

*Press Release 22.10.2003

HM Customs & Excise – Six Men Charged With Duty Evasion After Customs Seize 23 Million Counterfeit Cigarettes http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 22.10.2003

HM Customs & Excise – Marylebone Shopkeeper Fined For Possessing Unmarked Cigarettes

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Motoring

*European Press Release 22.10.2003

Driving Licences: Ensuring Security, Safety And Free Movement http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 22.10.2003

Insurance: Commission Welcomes European Parliament Opinion On Modernising The Motor Insurance Directives http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Roads

*Press Release 22.10.2003

Highways Agency – Designs For M23 / A23 Hooley Junction Safety Improvement Go On Show To The Public

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Water

*Press Release 22.10.2003

Watervoice – Local Watchdog Supports Water Companies' Appeal To Save Water

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 22.10.2003

Watervoice – Local Watchdog Welcomes Water Companies' Appeal To Use Water Wisely

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Wildlife & Countryside

*Press Release 22.10.2003

DEFRA – Darwin Initiative Awards Further Funding To Successful Projects

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Green Paper 29 09 2003

Public Paths

Consultation Paper On Proposed Amendments To Legislation When 'Roads Used As Public Paths' Are Reclassified As

Restricted Byways Copies From: DEFRA

Tel: 0845 955 6000 Fax: 020 8957 5012

Email: defra@iforcegroup.com Comments by 18 December 2003

Culture & Sport

Broadcasting

*Press Release 22.10.2003

Radio Authority – Radio Authority Publishes Assessment Of Regional Licence Award For West Midlands http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 22.10.2003

Radio Authority – Radio Authority Publishes Quarterly Complaints Bulletin For Third Quarter Of 2003 http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Defence, Science & Technology

Defence

*Press Release 22.10.2003

MOD – Minister Lays Keel Of Second Astute-Class Submarine http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Agriculture & Food

Agriculture & Farming

*Press Release 22.10.2003

DEFRA – Appointment Of Members To The Advisory Committee On Organic Standards

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 22.10.2003

DEFRA – Sugar Market Reform Options Out For Debate http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Green Paper 06 10 2003

Production

Sustainable Consumption And Production Indicators Copies From: DEFRA

Tel: 020 7238 6000

Website: www.defra.gov.uk/environment/business/scp

Comments by 2 January 2004

Animals

*Press Release 22.10.2003

DEFRA – Directors Announced For New Fallen Stock Company http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 22.10.2003 DEFRA – UK Veterinary Surveillance Strategy Launched http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 22.10.2003

DEFRA – International Animal Disease Monitoring http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Green Paper 25 09 2003

Veterinary Surgeons Modernisation Of The Veterinary Surgeons Act 1966 Copies From: Paul Mcdonald VSA Team Department For Environment, Food And Rural Affairs Comments by 17 December 2003

Fisheries

*European Press Release 22.10.2003

2534th Council Meeting Agriculture And Fisheries Luxembourg, 13 October 2003

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 0000.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF

Telephone: 020 7873 8308 Fax: 020 7873 8794

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London **SW8 5WF**, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops 123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394 68-69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699 9-21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 558 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF10 1PT 029 2039 5548 Fax 029 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament